ADJOURNED MEETING OF THE
COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
August 28, 2012 - BOARD AGENDA

11:00 1) J. Mark Wedel, County Board Chairperson
A) Call to Order
B) Pledge of Allegiance
C) Board of Commissioners Meeting Procedure
D) Approval of Agenda
E) Citizens’ Public Comment*

2) Consent Agenda

A) Correspondence File August 14, 2012 — August 27, 2012

B) Approve 8/14/12 County Board Minutes

C) Approve 8/14/12 County Board Workshop Minutes

D) Approve Commissioner Warrants

E) Accept POSSE Donation — $250.00 from Aitkin County Agricultural Society

F) Accept STS Donation - $100.00 from Disabled American Veterans

G) Approve Resolution — 2012 Federal Safety Enforcement Supplemental
Agreement Grant Extension

H) Approve Temporary 3.2 Malt Liquor License — Park Rapids Eagles Club
#870

I) Approve Temporary 3.2 Malt Liquor License —- Finlayson-Giese Lions Club

J) Approve Resolution - Reappoint County Assessor

11:05 3) Scott Turner, County Sheriff
A) Flood Update
B) FYI - Additional Flood Related Expenditures

11:20 4) John Welle, County Engineer
A) Approve Resolution — Expedited Advertising

11:25 5) Kirk Peysar, County Auditor
A) Approve Referendum on Establishment of Lake Minnewawa LID

11:30 6) Barb Misselt, East Central Regional Library
A) 2013 ECRL Funding Request

12:00 Lunch

12:45 7) Mark Jacobs, Land Commissioner
A) 2013 Proposed Aitkin County Land Dept. Budget
B) Discuss Maven Perspectives — Phase Two

(Note: 2-Sided Agenda)

* Comments from visitors must be informational in nature and not exceed five (5) minutes per person. The
County Board cannot engage in a discussion or debate in those five minutes but will take the information and
find answers if that is appropriate. As part of the County Board protocol, it is unacceptable for any speaker to

slander or engage in character assassination at a public Board meeting.

** Please note: all times, except public advertised hearings, are approximate and subject to change
without notice.




1:45 8)

1:55 9)

2:05 10)

2:55 11)

Steve Bennett, IT Director
A) Approve Mobile Recording System

Patrick Wussow, County Administrator
A) Lakes & Pines Board of Director’s Annual Meeting
B) AMC Fall Policy Committee Meetings
C) Approve Personnel Committee Recommendation
1. Part-time Instructor/Naturalist — Long Lake Conservation Center

Board Discussion

Mark Wedel - CMCC, Kinship, Personnel

Laurie Westerlund — HRA, H&HS, CHS, CJI

Don Niemi — Snake River

Brian Napstad - LLCC, EQB, MHB

Anne Marcotte — Energy Conference, Forest Advisory

Adjourn

* Comments from visitors must be informational in nature and not exceed five (5) minutes per person. The
County Board cannot engage in a discussion or debate in those five minutes but will take the information and
find answers if that is appropriate. As part of the County Board protocol, it is unacceptable for any speaker to

slander or engage in character assassination at a public Board meeting.

** Please note: all times, except public advertised hearings, are approximate and subject to change

without notice.



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD

August 14, 2012

The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners met this 14" day of August, 2012 at 9:02 a.m.
with the following members present: Chairperson J. Mark Wedel, Commissioners Laurie
Westerlund, Don Niemi, and Brian Napstad. Commissioner Anne Marcotte was absent.
County Administrator Patrick Wussow, and Administrative Assistant Sue Bingham were also
present.

Motion by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried (4-0
Marcotte absent), to approve the August 14, 2012 agenda.

James Bradley, and Nancy Karjalahti, Lake Minnewawa property owners voiced their
concerns about the petitions for a Lake Improvement District on Lake Minnewawa. The
Board reminded them of the Public Hearing scheduled for Thursday, September 6, 2012 at
6:00 p.m. at the McGregor Community Center. All public comments will be heard at that
time.

Commissioner Anne Marcotte arrived at 9:14 a.m.

Motion by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried, all
members voting yes to approve the Consent Agenda as follows: A) Correspondence File:
August 7, 2012 — August 13, 2012; B) Approve County Board Minutes: August 7, 2012; C)
Approve Commissioner Warrants: General Fund $176,137.21, Road & Bridge $38,674.52,
State $555.00, Trust $13,223.73, Forest Development $37,955.23, Long Lake Conservation
Center $5,593.73 for a total of $272,139.42; D) Approve Duplicate of Lost Warrant, Health &
Human Services — James Rambo $56.40, E) Approve Resolution — White Pine Logging &
Threshing Show

Under the consent agenda, motion for a resolution by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by
Commissioner Westerlund and carried, all members voting yes to approve resolution —
White Pine Logging & Threshing Show:

BE IT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agree to approve the
following Application for Large Assembly:

White Pine Logging & Threshing Show — Williams Township.

This is scheduled to take place September 1, 2, & 3, 2012 from 7:00 A.M. to 12:00 Midnight.
Ann Schwartz, representative for Habitat for Humanity gave a program update to the Board.

Patrick Wussow, County Administrator reviewed the proposed 2013 Courthouse Budget with
the Board.

Mark Jacobs, Land Commissioner conducted a public hearing for Land Classification &

CALL TO ORDER

APPROVED
AGENDA

CITIZENS’ PUBLIC
COMMENTS

MARCOTTE
ARRIVES

CONSENT
AGENDA

RESOLUTION
081412-087
WHITE PINE
LOGGING &
THRESHING
SHOW

HABITAT FOR
HUMANITY

2013 PROPOSED
COURTHOUSE
BUDGET

PUBLIC HEARING
LAND

Page 1 of 2




AITKIN COUNTY BOARD

August 14, 2012

Exchange of County Tax Forfeited Lands. There were no public comments. Motion for a
resolution by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members voting yes to approve resolution — Hawkinson/Maas Land Exchange:

WHEREAS, on May 22nd the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners set a public hearing for
August 14", 2012 at 10:00 AM to consider the classification as non-conservation land and
land exchange of property described as follows:

Tax Forfeited Lands:
Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter and the Southwest Quarter of the Southwest
Quarter of Section 14 Twp 45 Rge 22

Privately Owned Lands:
Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter and the Southwest Quarter of the Northwest
Quarter of Section 22 Twp 45 Rge 22

WHEREAS, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners authorizes the Land Commissioner
to have the above parcels appraised and proceed with the title opinion on the privately
owned parcels, and

WHEREAS, the necessary reclassifications, appraisals, and hearing as required in M.S.A.
94.344 have been complied with no objections to the land exchange or classification by the
Aitkin County Board of Commissioners.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners
authorizes the Land Commissioner to proceed with the land exchange of all lands listed with
the State of Minnesota.

Break 10:45 a.m. to 10:58 a.m.

During the meeting the Board discussed: i) Farm island Lake Association, ii) Park Board, iii)
LLCC Mgmt, iv) Economic Development, v) ECRL, vi) NEMOJET

Motion by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and carried, all
members voting yes to adjourn the meeting at 11:51 a.m. until Tuesday, August 28, 2012 at
10:00 a.m.

J. Mark Wedel, Chairperson
Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

Patrick Wussow, County Administrator

CLASSIFICATlON—‘
AND EXCHANGE

RESOLUTION
081412-088
HAWKINSON/
MAAS LAND
EXCHANGE

BREAK

BOARD
DISCUSSION

ADJOURN

Page 2 of 2



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD WORKSHOP August 14, 2012

The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners met this 14th day of August, 2012 at 1:06
p.m. at Long Lake Conservation Center, in the North Star Lodge, with the following
members present. Chairperson J. Mark Wedel, Commissioners Laurie Westerlund, Don
Niemi, Brian Napstad, Anne Marcotte, County Administrator Patrick Wussow, and
Administrative Assistant Sue Bingham.

Staff present. Mark Jacobs, Rich Courtemanche, Ross Wagner, Ryan Perish, Pam
Carlson, Tanya Swanson, Sally Bruesewitz, Pat Francis, and Bobbie Danielson.

Paula Frings and Jane Bymark of Maven Perspectives presented Phase One of their
marketing strategy for Long Lake Conservation Center to the Board. This item will be
brought back to the Board for further discussion at a later date. No action was taken.

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Napstad and carried, all
members voting yes to adjourn the meeting at 3:01 p.m.

J. Mark Wedel, Chairperson
Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

Patrick Wussow, County Administrator

CALL TO ORDER

MAVEN
PERSPECTIVES

ADJOURN

Page 1 of 1




SMHL Aitkin County B e
8/27/12 5:29PM

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 1

Print List in Order By: 2 1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

Explode Dist. Formulas N

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Save Report Options?: N



1 1 INTEGRATED
SMH1 Altkln County FINANCIAL SYSTEMS
8/27/12 5:29PM .
Audit List for Board ! {
1 General Fund COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE Page 2
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf# On Behalf of Name
0 DEPT Undesignated
9373 ESRI
01-000-000-0000-2551 3,210.21 GIS software maint/support 92529468 Recorders Equip Fund-Carryover
09/16/2012 09/15/2013
01-000-000-0000-2561 3,210.21 GIS software maint/support 92529468 Technology Fund Carryover (Unallocated)
09/16/2012 09/15/2013
9373 ESRI 6,420.42 2 Transactions
0 DEPT Total: 6,420.42 Undesignated 1 Vendors 2 Transactions
1 DEPT Commissioners
8175 Centurylink
01-001-000-0000-6250 7.27 Local phone 313645966 Telephone
8175 Centurylink 7.27 1 Transactions

9048 Napstad/Brian

01-001-000-0000-6250 49.95 May Internet Telephone

01-001-000-0000-6250 49.95 April internet Telephone

01-001-000-0000-6330 203.13 Mileage 366@.555 Transportation & Travel & Parking

01-001-000-0000-6330 411.26 Mileage 741@.555 Transportation & Travel & Parking
9048 Napstad/Brian 714.29 4 Transactions

3590 Niemi/Donald
01-001-000-0000-6330 56.61 Mileage - Lks & Pines 102@.555 Transportation & Travel & Parking
3590 Niemi/Donald 56.61 1 Transactions

6097 Verizon Wireless

01-001-000-0000-6250 26.02 Don Niemi ipad 2781490811 Telephone
01-001-000-0000-6250 26.02 Laurie Westerlund ipad 2781490811 Telephone
01-001-000-0000-6250 26.02 Anne Marcotte ipad 2781490811 Telephone
01-001-000-0000-6250 26.02 Brian Napstad ipad 2781490811 Telephone
01-001-000-0000-6250 34.15 Cell phone 2782167991 Telephone
6097 Verizon Wireless 138.23 5 Transactions
1 DEPT Total: 916.40 Commissioners 4 Vendors 11 Transactions
12 DEPT Court Administration

8175 Centurylink

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



SMH1
8/27/12

5:29PM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name Rpt

No.

8175
10185
10185

3699

3699

Account/Formula
01-012-000-0000-6250
Centurylink

Accr

Centurylink Communications Inc
01-012-000-0000-6250
Centurylink Communications Inc

O'Hara Jr., Ltd./William D.
01-012-000-0000-6232
01-012-000-0000-6232
01-012-000-0000-6232
O'Hara Jr., Ltd./William D.

12 DEPT Total:

40 DEPT
88012

88012

12156

12156

5398

5398

8175

8175

10185

10185

1457

Aitkin Co Auditor
01-040-021-0000-6205
Aitkin Co Auditor

Beaufeaux/Annette
01-040-000-0000-5119
Beaufeaux/Annette

CDW Government, Inc
01-040-021-0000-6405
CDW Government, Inc

Centurylink
01-040-000-0000-6250
01-040-021-0000-6250

Centurylink

Centurylink Communications Inc
01-040-000-0000-6250
Centurylink Communications Inc

CPS Technology Solutions, Inc
01-040-000-0000-6231

Amount

116.33
116.33

35.59
35.59

15.00
97.50
45.00
157.50

309.42

200.00
200.00

180.00
180.00

154.14
154.14

50.90
299.35
350.25

13.83
13.83

55.00

Aitkin County

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE

Warrant Description

Service Dates

Local phone Q3
1

Phone LD Q3

Attorney fees PR-12-96
Attorney fees PR-11-1153
Attorney fees PR-12-356

3

Court Administration

Auditor

Postage for license center

1/2 year off sale license

Mono laser & cable

Local phone
Local phone

Phone LD

Sept maintenance

Invoice #

Paid On Bhf #

Page 3

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

313645966
Transactions

320146217
Transactions

17350

17351

17352
Transactions

3 Vendors

Transactions

47-2012
Transactions

N680428
Transactions

313645966
314154028
Transactions

320146217
Transactions

360543

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Telephone

Telephone

Attorney Services
Attorney Services
Attorney Services

5 Transactions

Postage

Liquor Licenses

Office & Computer Supplies

Telephone
License Center-Phone

Telephone

Services, Labor, Contracts



H H INTEGRATED
SMH1 Altkln County FINANCIAL SYSTEMS
8/27/12 5:29PM - , ]
1 General Fund Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE Page 4
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name
01-040-000-0000-6231 24.00 Sept maintenance 360543 Services, Labor, Contracts
1457 CPS Technology Solutions, Inc 79.00 2 Transactions
3165 MDRA
01-040-021-0000-6241 20.00 P Landgren reg Dep Reg Assoc Registration Fee
3165 MDRA 20.00 1 Transactions

86235 Office Shop Inc/The

01-040-000-0000-6405 5.76 Rubber bands 260638-0 Office & Computer Supplies

01-040-021-0000-6405 5.33 Batteries for mouse 260735-0 Office & Computer Supplies

01-040-000-0000-6405 47.00 Labels 260811-0 Office & Computer Supplies

01-040-021-0000-6405 2.35 Pens for license center 918390-0 Office & Computer Supplies
86235 Office Shop Inc/The 60.44 4 Transactions

3267 Peysar/Kirk

01-040-000-0000-6205 8.46 Postage LID - DNR Postage
3267 Peysar/Kirk 8.46 1 Transactions
40 DEPT Total: 1,066.12 Auditor 9 Vendors 14 Transactions
42 DEPT Treasurer
8175 Centurylink
01-042-000-0000-6250 29.08 Local phone 313645966 Telephone
8175 Centurylink 29.08 1 Transactions

10185 Centurylink Communications Inc
01-042-000-0000-6250 4.68 Phone LD 320146217 Telephone
10185 Centurylink Communications Inc 4.68 1 Transactions

4173 Grams/Lori
01-042-000-0000-6332 446.61 Auditor/Treas conference 8/21-8/24 Hotel / Motel Lodging
4173 Grams/Lori 446.61 1 Transactions

86235 Office Shop Inc/The

01-042-000-0000-6405 11.32 Stapler 260642-0 Office & Computer Supplies
86235 Office Shop Inc/The 11.32 1 Transactions

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



SMH1
8/27/12

1

42

43

43

44

No.

5:29PM

General Fund

Vendor Name Rpt

Account/Formula Accr

DEPT Total:

DEPT
8175

8175

10185

10185

1457

1457

Centurylink
01-043-000-0000-6250
Centurylink

Centurylink Communications Inc
01-043-000-0000-6250
Centurylink Communications Inc

CPS Technology Solutions, Inc
01-043-000-0000-6231
CPS Technology Solutions, Inc

DEPT Total:

DEPT
783

783

10185

10185

88846

88846

3455

3455

3336

Canon Financial Services, Inc
01-044-000-0000-6231
Canon Financial Services, Inc

Centurylink Communications Inc
01-044-000-0000-6250
01-044-000-0000-6250
01-044-000-0000-6250
Centurylink Communications Inc

Dacotah Paper Company
01-044-000-0000-6405
Dacotah Paper Company

Motorola Inc
01-044-000-0000-6900
Motorola Inc

Office Of Enterprise Technology
01-044-000-0000-6231

Amount
491.69

79.98
79.98

20.32
20.32

42.00
42.00

142.30

350.60
350.60

4.19
1.21
0.38
578

2,299.95
2,299.95

333,708.42
333,708.42

1,300.00

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE

Warrant Description

Service Dates

Treasurer

Assessor

Local phone

Phone LD

Sept maintenance

Assessor

Central Services

Copier contract 019

Phone LD
toll free phone charges
toll free phone charges

Copy paper

Board approved equip contract

June usage

Invoice #

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 5

Account/Formula Description

Paid On Bhf# On Behalf of Name

4 Vendors

313645966
1 Transactions

320146217
1 Transactions

360543

1 Transactions

3 Vendors

12069383
1 Transactions

320146217

320295974

320295974
3 Transactions

28061
1 Transactions

41170084
1 Transactions

DV12060325

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

4 Transactions

Telephone

Telephone

Services, Labor, Contracts

3 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts

Telephone
Telephone
Telephone

Office & Computer Supplies

Transfers

Services, Labor, Contracts



SMH1
8/27/12 5:29PM
1 General Fund
Vendor Name Rpt

No. Account/Formula
01-044-000-0000-6231
3336 Office Of Enterprise Technology

Accr

44 DEPT Total:

45 DEPT
10185 Centurylink Communications Inc
01-045-000-0000-6250
10185 Centurylink Communications Inc

45 DEPT Total:

49 DEPT
8175 Centurylink

01-049-000-0000-6250
8175 Centurylink
10185 Centurylink Communications Inc
01-049-000-0000-6250

10185 Centurylink Communications Inc
1457 CPS Technology Solutions, Inc
01-049-000-0000-6231

1457 CPS Technology Solutions, Inc
6097 Verizon Wireless
01-049-000-0000-6231
6097 Verizon Wireless

49 DEPT Total:

52 DEPT
8175 Centurylink
01-052-000-0000-6250
8175 Centurylink

10185 Centurylink Communications Inc
01-052-000-0000-6250

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 6

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

Warrant Description Invoice #
Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf #
1,300.00 July usage DV12070322
2,600.00 2 Transactions
338,964.75 Central Services 5 Vendors
Motor Pool
0.48 Phone LD 320146217
0.48 1 Transactions
0.48 Motor Pool 1 Vendors
Information Technologies
36.35 Local phone 313645966
36.35 1 Transactions
5.25 Phone LD 320146217
5.25 1 Transactions
96.83 Sept maintenance 360543
96.83 1 Transactions
26.02 August renewal 2779663752
26.02 1 Transactions
164.45 Information Technologies 4 Vendors
Administration/Personnel Dept
43.63 Local phone 313645966
43.63 1 Transactions
26.43 Phone LD 320146217

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Services, Labor, Contracts

8 Transactions

Telephone

1 Transactions

Telephone

Telephone

Programming, Services, Contracts

Programming, Services, Contracts

4 Transactions

Telephone

Telephone



INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

SMH1 Aitkin COUﬂty

8/27/12 5:29PM o , ]
1 General Fund Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE! Page 7
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name
10185 Centurylink Communications Inc 26.43 1 Transactions

3249 MACA
01-052-000-0000-6241
01-052-000-0000-6241

3249 MACA

2946 Madden Galanter Hansen,LLP
01-052-000-0000-6232
01-052-000-0000-6232

2946 Madden Galanter Hansen,LLP

9908 Office Of The Secretary Of State
01-052-000-0000-6240
9908 Office Of The Secretary Of State

8066 Ruttgers Bay Lake Lodge
01-052-000-0000-6340
8066 Ruttgers Bay Lake Lodge

6097 Verizon Wireless
01-052-000-0000-6250
6097 Verizon Wireless

DEPT Total:

DEPT
1601 Election Systems & Software Inc
01-060-000-0000-6231
01-060-000-0000-6405
01-060-000-0000-6406
1601 Election Systems & Software Inc

2099 Harmon/Elizabeth
01-060-000-0000-6405
01-060-000-0000-6330

2099 Harmon/Elizabeth

9844 Huhta/Sally

100.00 MCHRMA Fall Conf Reg P Wussow
100.00 MCHRMA Fall Conference

200.00 2 Transactions
1,673.10 Labor relations 14.3@117
134.45 Mileage/phone charges 240@.555

1,807.55 2 Transactions
120.00 Notary renewal N Visnovec
120.00 1 Transactions
52.04 Conference meals
52.04 1 Transactions

52.40 Cell phone 2782167991
52.40 1 Transactions
2,302.05 Administration/Personnel Dept 7 Vendors
Elections
233.63 Usage agreement & support 824682
317.42 M 100 Card batteries 824713
5,828.07 Primary election coding 825674
6,379.12 3 Transactions

101.64 Supplies for election night
52.33 Mileage election day
153.97 2 Transactions

115@.455

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Registration Fee
Registration Fee

Attorney Services
Attorney Services

Dues & Subscriptions

Meals(Overnight)

Telephone

9 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts
Office & Computer Supplies
Ballots & Programming

Office & Computer Supplies
Transportation & Travel



SMH1
8/27/12

1

60

90

No.
9844
3267

3267

5:29PM

General Fund

Vendor Name Rpt

Account/Formula
01-060-000-0000-6330
Huhta/Sally

Accr

Peysar/Kirk
01-060-000-0000-6205
Peysar/Kirk

DEPT Total:

DEPT
8175

8175

10185

10185

970

970

1180

1180

2390

2390

2569

2569

3273

Centurylink
01-090-000-0000-6250
Centurylink

Centurylink Communications Inc
01-090-000-0000-6250
01-090-000-0000-6250
Centurylink Communications Inc

Chisholm/Therese M
01-090-000-0000-6233
Chisholm/Therese M

Crow Wing Co Sheriff's Office
01-090-000-0000-6234
01-090-000-0000-6234
Crow Wing Co Sheriff's Office

Itasca Co Sheriff
01-090-000-0000-6234
Itasca Co Sheriff

Kanabec Co Sheriff
01-090-000-0000-6234
01-090-000-0000-6234
Kanabec Co Sheriff

Mn Co Attorneys Assn
01-090-000-0000-6405

Amount

24.57
24.57

32.65
32.65

6,590.31

65.44
65.44

41.22
3.77
4499

87.50
87.50

70.00
70.00
140.00

55.00
55.00

48.20
48.20
96.40

76.95

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 8

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #
Mileage election training 54@.455

1 Transactions

Election postage

1 Transactions

Elections 4 Vendors

Attorney

313645966
1 Transactions

Local phone

Phone LD
toll free phone charges

320146217
320295974
2 Transactions

cr-11-840
1 Transactions

Transcription z fletcher

Subpoena service k haff 16743 75239
Subpoena service | kretzman 75250
2 Transactions

Subpoena service k yurrick 2847
1 Transactions

12-0443
12-0446

Subpoena service b stevens
Subpoena services d stevens
2 Transactions

Property receipt forms 18129880

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Transportation & Travel

Postage

7 Transactions

Telephone

Telephone
Telephone

Court Reporter Services

Co Sheriff Services
Co Sheriff Services

Co Sheriff Services

Co Sheriff Services
Co Sheriff Services

Office & Computer Supplies



SMH1
8/27/12 5:29PM
1 General Fund
Vendor Name Rpt
No. Account/Formula Accr

3273 Mn Co Attorneys Assn

9489 Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc
01-090-000-0000-5612
9489 Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc

4260 St Louis Co Sheriff's Office
01-090-000-0000-6234
4260 St Louis Co Sheriff's Office

11116 Trapp/Rebecca
01-090-000-0000-6208
01-090-000-0000-6333

11116 Trapp/Rebecca

5173 West Payment Center
01-090-000-0000-6406
01-090-000-0000-6406

5173 West Payment Center

90 DEPT Total:

100 DEPT
8175 Centurylink
01-100-000-0000-6250
8175 Centurylink

10185 Centurylink Communications Inc
01-100-000-0000-6250
10185 Centurylink Communications Inc

100 DEPT Total:

110 DEPT
10662 4 & 47 North Cleaning,Inc
01-110-000-0000-6231
10662 4 & 47 North Cleaning,Inc

Aitkin County

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE

Warrant Description Invoice #

Amount Service Dates

Page 9

Account/Formula Description

Paid On Bhf# On Behalf of Name

76.95 1 Transactions

39.00 UA Reimbursement
39.00 1 Transactions

46.00 Subpoena service ¢ kosanovich 1203862
46.00 1 Transactions

136.53 Mileage Bemidji DNA training 246@.555
28.86 Mileage RT Brd - Mark Malin 52@.555

165.39 2 Transactions
955.65 Monthly info charges 825395039
857.67 Quarterly subscription charges 825508579
1,813.32 2 Transactions
2,629.99 Attorney 11 Vendors
Recorder
21.81 Local phone 313645966
21.81 1 Transactions
15.27 Phone LD 320146217
15.27 1 Transactions
37.08 Recorder 2 Vendors
Courthouse Maintenance
213.75 Carpet cleaning 49442
213.75 1 Transactions

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Drug & Forfeiture Ms387.213

Co Sheriff Services

Training/Education
Crt.Related Travel Expenses

Law Publ. & Subscriptions

Law Publ. & Subscriptions

16 Transactions

Telephone

Telephone

2 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts



SMH1
8/27/12

5:29PM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name Rpt

No.
8239
8239

12106
12106

10083

10083
8175
8175

10185

10185

89399

89399
1430
1430
1570
1570

2186

Account/Formula Accr
Ameripride Linen & Apparel Services
01-110-000-0000-6422
01-110-000-0000-6422
Ameripride Linen & Apparel Services

ANTOINE ELECTRIC
01-110-000-0000-6231
ANTOINE ELECTRIC

Cedarbrook Lumber Comp
01-110-000-0000-6590
01-110-000-0000-6590
01-110-000-0000-6590
01-110-000-0000-6590
01-110-000-0000-6590
Cedarbrook Lumber Comp

Centurylink
01-110-000-0000-6250
Centurylink

Centurylink Communications Inc
01-110-000-0000-6250
Centurylink Communications Inc

DCI Industries Of Gainesville Inc
01-110-000-0000-6422
DCI Industries Of Gainesville Inc

Dotzler Power Equipment
01-110-000-0000-6422
Dotzler Power Equipment

Erickson Qil Products Inc
01-110-000-0000-6511
Erickson Oil Products Inc

Hillyard Inc - Kansas City
01-110-000-0000-6422

Amount

42.62
42.62
85.24

84.13
84.13

126.13
162.60
355.25
37.91
66.93
748.82

14.54
14.54

12.59
12.59

180.64
180.64

14.95
14.95

33.02
33.02

350.14

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE

Warrant Description

Service Dates

Tissue, towels, soap, mop
Tissue,towels,soap,mop

Repair receptacle

Dust masks, screws, adhesive
Screws, utility knife, hacksaw
Material for sheriff's lobby

Saw blades, bit
Screws, adhesive

Local phone

Phone LD

Disinfectant

Blade

Fuel

Cleaner, towels, liners

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 10

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

2200276494
2200281334

2 Transactions

12111
1 Transactions

46378
46385
46606
46729
46826
5 Transactions

313645966
1 Transactions

320146217
1 Transactions

40913-3
1 Transactions

78993
1 Transactions

353381
1 Transactions

600343774

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Janitorial Supplies
Janitorial Supplies

Services, Labor, Contracts

Repair & Maintenance
Repair & Maintenance
Repair & Maintenance
Repair & Maintenance
Repair & Maintenance

Phone

Phone

Janitorial Supplies

Janitorial Supplies

Gas And Oil

Janitorial Supplies



SMH1
8/27/12

5:29PM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name

No.
2186

7932
7932
89765
89765
11120
11120
10588
10588
91134
91134
5551
5551
6097

6097

Rpt
Account/Formula Accr

Hillyard Inc - Kansas City

Martin Communications Inc
01-110-000-0000-6422
Martin Communications Inc

Minnesota Elevator Service
01-110-000-0000-6231
Minnesota Elevator Service

Nardini Fire Equipment Co.,Inc
01-110-000-0000-6231
Nardini Fire Equipment Co.,Inc

Stanley Access Technologies Llc
01-110-000-0000-6231
Stanley Access Technologies Llc

State Of Minnesota-Dept Labor & Industr
01-110-000-0000-6271
State Of Minnesota-Dept Labor & Industr

Unclaimed Freight North
01-110-000-0000-6422
Unclaimed Freight North

Verizon Wireless
01-110-000-0000-6250
Verizon Wireless

110 DEPT Total:

120 DEPT
8175

8175

10185

Centurylink
01-120-000-0000-6250
Centurylink

Centurylink Communications Inc
01-120-000-0000-6250

Amount
350.14

219.39
219.39

151.76
151.76

865.54
865.54

89.00
89.00

100.00
100.00

48.07
48.07

32.90
32.90

3,244.48

7.27
7.27

28.43

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE

Warrant Description

Service Dates

1

Portable radio

August service

Alarm system inspection

Handicap door inspection
1

Elevator inspection/permit
1

Two wheel cart

Cell phone

Courthouse Maintenance

Service Officer

Local phone

Phone LD

Invoice #

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 11

Account/Formula Description

Paid On Bhf# On Behalf of Name

Transactions

44352
Transactions

250905
Transactions

415920
Transactions

0902194330
Transactions

00793
Transactions

Transactions

2782167991
Transactions

17 Vendors

313645966
Transactions

320146217

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Janitorial Supplies

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Inspection Fees

Janitorial Supplies

Phone

22 Transactions

Telephone

Telephone



SMH1
8/27/12

1

120

122

No.
10185

10097

10097
86235

86235

5:29PM

General Fund

Vendor Name Rpt

Account/Formula
01-120-000-0000-6250
Centurylink Communications Inc

Accr

Harms Monroe/Penny
01-120-000-0000-6330
01-120-000-0000-6330
Harms Monroe/Penny

Office Shop Inc/The
01-120-000-0000-6405
Office Shop Inc/The

DEPT Total:

DEPT
86222

86222

734

734

8175

8175

10185

10185

11988

11988

4641

Aitkin Independent Age
01-122-000-0000-6230
Aitkin Independent Age

Bright/Irene
01-122-038-0000-6330
01-122-000-0000-6350

Bright/Irene

Centurylink
01-122-000-0000-6250
Centurylink

Centurylink Communications Inc
01-122-000-0000-6250
Centurylink Communications Inc

Harwarth/Robert
01-122-038-0000-6330
01-122-000-0000-6350

Harwarth/Robert

Holiday Credit Office
01-122-000-0000-6511

Amount

572
34.15

86.45
36.40
122.85

219.52
219.52

383.79

48.75
48.75

33.86
55.00
88.86

50.90
50.90

46.94
46.94

16.65
45.00
61.65

36.00

Aitkin County

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE

Page 12

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #
toll free phone charges 320295974

2 Transactions

Mileage CVSO Mtg 8/13/12
2 home visits 8/16/12

190@.455
80@.455
2 Transactions

918546-0
1 Transactions

Toner cartridges

Service Officer 4 Vendors

Planning & Zoning

Notice of BOA hearing 8/1/12 300048010
1 Transactions

Mileage BOA 61@.555

Onsite / BOA meeting 7/11/12
2 Transactions

Local phone 313645966
1 Transactions

Phone LD 320146217
1 Transactions

Mileage PC meeting/onsite 30@.555

PC mtg / onite 8/15/12

2 Transactions

Fuel

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Telephone

Transportation & Travel
Transportation & Travel

Office & Computer Supplies

6 Transactions

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Boa/Pc Mileage
Per Diem

Telephone

Telephone

Boa/Pc Mileage
Per Diem

Gas And Oil



1

SMH1
8/27/12
General Fund

5:29PM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
4641 Holiday Credit Office

5784 Lake/Robert
01-122-038-0000-6330
01-122-000-0000-6350

5784 Lake/Robert

11990 Lange/David
01-122-038-0000-6330
01-122-000-0000-6350

11990 Lange/David

8374 Lueck/Dale
01-122-038-0000-6330
01-122-000-0000-6350

8374 Lueck/Dale

Rpt
Accr Amount

36.00

31.08
55.00
86.08

91.02
45.00
136.02

20.54
45.00
65.54

5892 McGregor Printing & Graphics, Inc

01-122-000-0000-6405

5892 McGregor Printing & Graphics, Inc

5516 Paquette/Jeremy M
01-122-038-0000-6330
01-122-038-0000-6330
01-122-000-0000-6350
01-122-000-0000-6350

5516 Paquette/Jeremy M

4010 Rasley Oil Company
01-122-000-0000-6511
4010 Rasley Oil Company

4425 Shirts Plus
01-122-000-0000-6405
4425 Shirts Plus

10028 Spiel/Edward
01-122-038-0000-6330
01-122-000-0000-6350

340.16
340.16

79.92
87.69
55.00
45.00
267.61

32.47
3247

21.38
21.38

23.31
55.00

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE

Warrant Description

Service Dates

BOA / Onsite mileage
BOA / onsite

Mileage PC / Onsite 8/20/12
PC Meeting / Onsite 39011C

Mileage PC/Onsite 8/20/12

PC / Onsite

Envelopes

Mileage PC / onsite 8/20/12

Mileage BOA / onsite
BOA / onsite
PC / oniste

July fuel

Laminating, maps

Mileage BOA / onsite
BOA / onsite

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf# On Behalf of Name

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 13

Account/Formula Description

1 Transactions

56@.555

8/1/12,7/30/1

2 Transactions

164@.555
8/20/12
2 Transactions

37@.555
8/20/12
2 Transactions

13385
1 Transactions

144@.555
158@.555
7/11/12
8/20/12
4 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

42@.555
7/11/12

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Boa/Pc Mileage
Per Diem

Boa/Pc Mileage
Per Diem

Boa/Pc Mileage
Per Diem

Office, Computer, Film, & Field Supplies

Boa/Pc Mileage
Boa/Pc Mileage
Per Diem
Per Diem

Gas And Oil

Office, Computer, Film, & Field Supplies

Boa/Pc Mileage
Per Diem



H H INTEGRATED
SMH1 Altkln County FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS
8/27/12 5:29PM o ,
1 General Eund Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE¢ Page 14
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name
10028 Spiel/Edward 78.31 2 Transactions

10017 Tveit/Galen

01-122-000-0000-6350 55.00 BOA / onsite 7/11/12 Per Diem
01-122-038-0000-6330 41.07 Mileage BOA / onsite 74@.555 Boa/Pc Mileage
10017 Tveit/Galen 96.07 2 Transactions
122 DEPT Total: 1,456.74 Planning & Zoning 15 Vendors 25 Transactions
123 DEPT Coroner
988 Hennepin Co Medical Centers
01-123-000-0000-6260 325.00 Lab testing ME 12-1131 Autopsies--Pathologist, Xrays, Etc
988 Hennepin Co Medical Centers 325.00 1 Transactions

2939 McGee P.A./M.B.

01-123-000-0000-6231 500.00 Postmortem exam ME 12-1131 Coroner Fees

01-123-000-0000-6231 500.00 Postmortem exam ME 12-1192 Coroner Fees

01-123-000-0000-6231 500.00 Postmortem exam ME 12-1308 Coroner Fees
2939 McGee P.A./M.B. 1,500.00 3 Transactions

6105 National Medical Services
01-123-000-0000-6260 261.00 Lab testing ME 12-1192 Autopsies--Pathologist, Xrays, Etc
6105 National Medical Services 261.00 1 Transactions

3987 Ramsey County Medical Examiner

01-123-000-0000-6260 1,400.00 Examination room/services ME 12-1131 Autopsies--Pathologist, Xrays, Etc

01-123-000-0000-6260 1,400.00 Examination room/services ME 12-1192 Autopsies--Pathologist, Xrays, Etc

01-123-000-0000-6260 1,400.00 Examination room/services ME 12-1308 Autopsies--Pathologist, Xrays, Etc
3987 Ramsey County Medical Examiner 4,200.00 3 Transactions

4192 Regions Hospital

01-123-000-0000-6260 269.00 Toicology ME 12-1131 Autopsies--Pathologist, Xrays, Etc
01-123-000-0000-6260 269.00 Toicology ME 12-1192 Autopsies--Pathologist, Xrays, Etc
01-123-000-0000-6260 78.00 Toicology ME 12-1308 Autopsies--Pathologist, Xrays, Etc
4192 Regions Hospital 616.00 3 Transactions
123 DEPT Total: 6,902.00 Coroner 5 Vendors 11 Transactions

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



SMH1
8/27/12 5:29PM
1 General Fund
Vendor Name Rpt
No. Account/Formula Accr

200

DEPT
50 Aitkin Body Shop, Inc
01-200-000-0000-6302
01-200-000-0000-6302
50 Aitkin Body Shop, Inc

11960 ASAP Towing
01-200-000-0000-6359
01-200-000-0000-6359

11960 ASAP Towing

86467 Auto Value Aitkin
01-200-000-0000-6302
01-200-000-0000-6302
01-200-000-0000-6302

86467 Auto Value Aitkin

8175 Centurylink
01-200-000-0000-6250
01-200-000-0000-6250

8175 Centurylink

10185 Centurylink Communications Inc
01-200-000-0000-6250
01-200-000-0000-6250
01-200-000-0000-6250

10185 Centurylink Communications Inc

1010 City Of Aitkin
01-200-000-0000-6231
1010 City Of Aitkin

11038 Crime Stoppers Of Minnesota
01-200-000-0000-6231
11038 Crime Stoppers Of Minnesota

1339 Dennis Auto Body & Auto Sales
01-200-000-0000-6359

Amount

277.88
3,904.57
4,182.45

124.25
174.21
298.46

17.62
17.73
16.34
51.69

189.04
58.17
247.21

111.72
49.14
18.18

179.04

150.00
150.00

150.00
150.00

149.98

Aitkin County

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf# On Behalf of Name

Page 15

Account/Formula Description

Enforcement
New decals for #208 0055353
Repair 208 (hit deer) 0055356

2 Transactions

Tow focus 12-3155 1192
Tow motorcycle 12-3331 1204
2 Transactions

Adhesive cleaner - STS 40000095
Headlamp 216 40006911
Lug wrench 40008817

3 Transactions

Local phone
Local phone
2 Transactions

Phone LD 320146217
Phone LD -Probation 320146217
toll free phone charges 320295974

3 Transactions

Remainder of dog boarding
1 Transactions

Law enforcement partnership
1 Transactions

Tow suburban 12-3335

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

313645966
313645966

2011-001421

Car Maintenance
Car Maintenance

Wrecker Service
Wrecker Service

Car Maintenance
Car Maintenance
Car Maintenance

Telephone
Telephone

Telephone
Telephone
Telephone

Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)

Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)

Wrecker Service



SMH1
8/27/12

5:29PM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name

No.

1339 Dennis Auto Body & Auto Sales

10405

10405

9642

9642

10315

10315

4641

4641

7525

7525

2340

2340

2375

2375

3263

3263

5756

Account/Formula

Digital Ally,Inc.
01-200-000-0000-6610
Digital Ally,Inc.

Fleet Services
01-200-000-0000-6511
Fleet Services

Foam On The Range
01-200-000-0000-6231
Foam On The Range

Holiday Credit Office
01-200-000-0000-6511
Holiday Credit Office

Hometown Bldg Supply
01-200-000-0000-6405
Hometown Bldg Supply

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

01-200-000-0000-6302
01-200-000-0000-6409

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Intoximeters Inc
01-200-000-0000-6405
Intoximeters Inc

K&M Signs Inc.
01-200-000-0000-6231
K&M Signs Inc.

KEEPRS, Inc
01-200-000-0000-6410
01-200-000-0000-6410

Rpt
Accr

Amount
149.98

40.62
40.62

6,536.89
6,536.89

600.00
600.00

394.76
394.76

180.45
180.45

64.30
3.18
67.48

192.38
192.38

425.00
425.00

99.98
185.37

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE

Warrant Description

Service Dates

Squad mic #209

Gas July/Aug

Replace insulation in jail

Fuel

Ceiling tiles deputy comp room

Jack, tape meash, key #225

Keys

Mouthpieces

Lettering 2013 explorer

Uniform pants #218
Uniform pants #218

Invoice #

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 16

Account/Formula Description

Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

1 Transactions

1049921
1 Transactions

0424007043961
1 Transactions

2175
1 Transactions

1 Transactions

30502
1 Transactions

1053753
1053812
2 Transactions

368331
1 Transactions

9179
1 Transactions

192550-02
193883

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Equipment & Radios

Gas And Oil

Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)

Gas And Oil

Office Supplies

Car Maintenance
Deputy Supplies

Office Supplies

Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)

Clothing Allowance
Clothing Allowance



SMH1
8/27/12

5:29PM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name Rpt

No.
5756

10567

10567

252

252

5892

5892

3160

3160

3337

3337
3354
3354

3371

3371

6057

Account/Formula
KEEPRS, Inc

Accr

Lake Country Auto Center Of Aitkin
01-200-000-0000-6302
01-200-000-0000-6302
Lake Country Auto Center Of Aitkin

Lynn Peavey Company
01-200-000-0000-6405
01-200-000-0000-6405
Lynn Peavey Company

McGregor Printing & Graphics, Inc
01-200-000-0000-6230
01-200-000-0000-6230
McGregor Printing & Graphics, Inc

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea
01-200-000-0000-6254
01-200-000-0000-6254
Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

Minnesota County Attorneys Association
01-200-000-0000-6409
01-200-000-0000-6409

Minnesota County Attorneys Association

Minnesota Safety Council
01-200-000-0000-6240
Minnesota Safety Council

Minnesota Sheriffs' Association
01-200-003-0000-6241
01-200-003-0000-6241

Minnesota Sheriffs' Association

Nate's Towing
01-200-000-0000-6359

Amount
285.35

543.75
168.08
711.83

162.75
57.00
219.75

96.19
48.09
144.28

120.48
336.85
457.33

76.96
235.14
312.10

40.00
40.00

260.00
280.00
540.00

240.47

Aitkin County

INTEGRATED

FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE

Warrant Description
Service Dates
2 Transactions

Oil change, tires #221
Battery 225
2 Transactions

Evidence gathering supplies
Evidence bags
2 Transactions

Business cards #209,225
Business cards #206
2 Transactions

Quarterly billing Fleming Twr
Quarterly billing Seavey tower
2 Transactions

Forfeiture form
Forfeiture form, property rec
2 Transactions

Renewal first aid S Cook
1 Transactions

Reg fee Drahota
Reg fee Turner
2 Transactions

Tow 2000 caravan - forf

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Invoice #

Account/Formula Description

Paid On Bhf# On Behalf of Name

11759
11793

260580
260904

13286
13349

27-13-003-02
55-21-002-01

18128150
18128710

12-3130

Car Maintenance
Car Maintenance

Office Supplies
Office Supplies

Printing, Publishing & Adv
Printing, Publishing & Adv

Utilities
Utilities

Deputy Supplies
Deputy Supplies

Dues

Registration Fee
Registration Fee

Wrecker Service

Page 17



1

SMH1
8/27/12

5:29PM

General Fund

Vendor Name

No.
6057

10892
10892

86235

86235
4010
4010

12110

12110
84172
84172
9254
9254

6128

6128
4870
4870

6097

Rpt
Account/Formula Accr

Nate's Towing

North Central Drug Task Force
01-200-000-0000-6240
North Central Drug Task Force

Office Shop Inc/The
01-200-000-0000-6409
01-200-000-0000-6405
Office Shop Inc/The

Rasley Oil Company
01-200-000-0000-6511
Rasley Oil Company

Revelin, LLC
01-200-000-0000-6231
01-200-000-0000-6231
Revelin, LLC

Riverwood Healthcare Center
01-200-000-0000-6231
Riverwood Healthcare Center

St Lukes Northland Billing
01-200-000-0000-6231
St Lukes Northland Billing

Tire Barn
01-200-000-0000-6302
01-200-000-0000-6302
01-200-000-0000-6302

Tire Barn

Turner/Scott A.
01-200-000-0000-6302
Turner/Scott A.

Verizon Wireless

Amount
240.47

1,500.00
1,500.00

19.22
161.37
180.59

230.50
230.50

1,950.00
1,950.00
3,900.00

36.00
36.00

1,017.37
1,017.37

147.40

48.95
626.68
823.03

8.00
8.00

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE

Warrant Description

Service Dates

1

2012 NCDTF Dues

VHS tapes for 219
Toner

July gas

Outfit new 209 squad
Outfit new 216 squad

Carlson, T

Exam

Brake pads #219

Oil change, air filter #220

Air filter,0il change,tire 204
3

Car wash for parade

Invoice #

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 18

Account/Formula Description

Paid On Bhf# On Behalf of Name

Transactions

Transactions

260659-0
919382-0
Transactions

AITCOB&WS
Transactions

10
11
Transactions

V5777610
Transactions

ICR 12-2840
Transactions

21335

21458

21589
Transactions

Transactions

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Dues

Deputy Supplies
Office Supplies

Gas And Qil

Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)
Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)

Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)

Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)

Car Maintenance
Car Maintenance
Car Maintenance

Car Maintenance



SMH1
8/27/12

5:29PM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name

No.

6097
5066

5066

Account/Formula
01-200-000-0000-6250
01-200-000-0000-6250
Verizon Wireless

Visa
01-200-000-0000-6231
Visa

200 DEPT Total:

202 DEPT
5322

5322

9642

9642

2340

2340

10567

10567

11763

11763

4010

4010

6097

A & M AUTO OF MCGREGOR
01-202-000-0000-6302
A & M AUTO OF MCGREGOR

Fleet Services
01-202-000-0000-6511
Fleet Services

Hyytinen Hardware Hank
01-202-000-0000-6405
01-202-000-0000-6405
Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Lake Country Auto Center Of Aitkin
01-202-000-0000-6302
Lake Country Auto Center Of Aitkin

Mora Marine
01-202-000-0000-6302
01-202-000-0000-6302
Mora Marine

Rasley Oil Company
01-202-000-0000-6511
Rasley Oil Company

Verizon Wireless
01-202-000-0000-6250

Accr

Amount

260.24
637.67
897.91

16.49
16.49

25,407.41

34.88
34.88

375.05
375.05

4.23
4.16
8.39

1,071.58
1,071.58

92.73
144.89
237.62

1,302.77
1,302.77

68.30

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE

Warrant Description

Service Dates

Invoice #

Paid On Bhf #

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 19

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

Cellular squad connections

Cellular phone

2784585614
2 Transactions

Bus ticket / data plan survel.

Enforcement

Boat & Water

Oil change #210

Gas July/Aug

Keys
Bulb

Tires, oil change #217

Battery, tie downs
Tie down, winch straps

July gas

Cellular phone

1 Transactions

35 Vendors

1 Transactions

0424007043961
1 Transactions

1050676
1051459
2 Transactions

11624
1 Transactions

3002
8402
2 Transactions

AITCOB&WS
1 Transactions

2784585614

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Telephone
Telephone

Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)

55 Transactions

B&W Maintenance

Gas And Qil

Office Supplies
Office Supplies

B&W Maintenance

B&W Maintenance
B&W Maintenance

Gas And Oil

Telephone



SMH1
8/27/12 5:29PM
1 General Fund
Vendor Name Rpt

202

206

206

252

No. Account/Formula
6097 Verizon Wireless

Accr

5171 Willey's Marine Inc
01-202-000-0000-6405
5171 Willey's Marine Inc

DEPT Total:

DEPT
117 Aitkin County Sheriff
01-206-000-0000-6409
117 Aitkin County Sheriff

DEPT Total:

DEPT

12106 ANTOINE ELECTRIC
01-252-000-0000-6590

12106 ANTOINE ELECTRIC

456 Bob Barker Company, Inc.
01-252-000-0000-6424
01-252-000-0000-6424

456 Bob Barker Company, Inc.

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc
01-252-000-0000-6231
783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

8175 Centurylink
01-252-000-0000-6250
8175 Centurylink

10185 Centurylink Communications Inc
01-252-000-0000-6250
01-252-000-0000-6250

10185 Centurylink Communications Inc

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE

Warrant Description Invoice #

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 20

Account/Formula Description

Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Amount Service Dates
68.30 1 Transactions
59.99 B&W Rope 4499
59.99 1 Transactions
3,158.58 Boat & Water 8 Vendors
Forfeitures
124.50 Title forfeited vehicles
124.50 1 Transactions
124.50 Forfeitures 1 Vendors
Corrections
36.00 Check for votage jail basement 12115
36.00 1 Transactions
71.10 Inmate supplies WEB000228095
266.73 Inmate supplies WEB000228366
337.83 2 Transactions
103.50 Monthly lease 016 12069380
103.50 1 Transactions
116.33 Local phone 313645966
116.33 1 Transactions
99.32 Phone LD 320146217
18.18 toll free phone charges 320295974
117.50 2 Transactions

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Office Supplies

10 Transactions

Forfeiture Supplies

1 Transactions

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Inmate Supplies
Inmate Supplies

Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)

Telephone

Telephone
Telephone



SMH1
8/27/12

5:29PM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name

No.
1181

1181
88628
88628
89399
89399
4486
4486
1570
1570
9642
9642
2186
2186
4641
4641
11889
11889

2340

Rpt
Account/Formula Accr
Crow Wing Co Auditor/Treasurer
01-252-000-0000-6351

Crow Wing Co Auditor/Treasurer

Dalco
01-252-000-0000-6422
Dalco

DCI Industries Of Gainesville Inc
01-252-000-0000-6422
DCI Industries Of Gainesville Inc

Deerwood Dental Pa
01-252-000-0000-6262
Deerwood Dental Pa

Erickson Oil Products Inc
01-252-000-0000-6511
Erickson Qil Products Inc

Fleet Services
01-252-000-0000-6330
Fleet Services

Hillyard Inc - Kansas City
01-252-000-0000-6422
Hillyard Inc - Kansas City

Holiday Credit Office
01-252-000-0000-6330
Holiday Credit Office

Honeywell International Inc.
01-252-000-0000-6231
Honeywell International Inc.

Hyytinen Hardware Hank
01-252-000-0000-6590
01-252-000-0000-6590

Amount

4,254.48
4,254.48

377.24
377.24

180.64
180.64

200.00
200.00

27.17
27.17

679.23
679.23

899.34
899.34

83.45
83.45

346.72
346.72

9.19
23.49

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 21

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #
Inmate boarding 75199

1 Transactions

2494873
1 Transactions

Paper products for jail

40914
1 Transactions

Cleaner

Extraction Roman, D
1 Transactions

38210
1 Transactions

Fuel

0424007043961
1 Transactions

Gas July/Aug

600343773
1 Transactions

Janitorial

Fuel
1 Transactions

Reset breaker, adjust damper 1021262

1 Transactions

Oven bulbs
Air freshener

1049273
1052913

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Board Of Prisoners

Janitorial Supplies

Janitorial Supplies

Medical Expenses & Supplies - Inmates

Gas And Oil

Prisoner Transportation & Travel

Janitorial Supplies

Prisoner Transportation & Travel

Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies



SMH1 Aitkin County ?TJ.EEE‘HII?YSTEMS

8/27/12 5:29PM .
Audit List for Board ! ¢
1 General Fund COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE Page 22
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf# On Behalf of Name
01-252-000-0000-6590 6.40 Rubber door sweep 1053464 Repair & Maintenance Supplies
2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank 39.08 3 Transactions
5503 Keefe Supply Company
01-252-252-0000-6405 118.68 Commissary supplies S148946 Prisoner Welfare
01-252-252-0000-6405 134.22 Commissary supplies SI55090 Prisoner Welfare
01-252-000-0000-6418 865.44 Groceries S165340 Groceries
5503 Keefe Supply Company 1,118.34 3 Transactions
5756 KEEPRS, Inc
01-252-000-0000-6410 95.68 Uniform pant, Danzl 192974 Clothing Allowance
5756 KEEPRS, Inc 95.68 1 Transactions
5980 L.E. Ribar Company,Inc
01-252-000-0000-6590 161.11 Replacement sensor 37654 Repair & Maintenance Supplies
5980 L.E. Ribar Company,Inc 161.11 1 Transactions
10567 Lake Country Auto Center Of Aitkin
01-252-000-0000-6302 36.99 Oil change Impala 11783 Car Maintenance
10567 Lake Country Auto Center Of Aitkin 36.99 1 Transactions
91187 Lake Country Power
01-252-000-0000-6254 75.96 Quadna tower 1501827050 Utilities & Heating
91187 Lake Country Power 75.96 1 Transactions
9486 Larson Plumbing & Heating
01-252-000-0000-6590 440.58 Flashing for jail ductwork 3410 Repair & Maintenance Supplies
9486 Larson Plumbing & Heating 440.58 1 Transactions
2928 Lundberg Plumbing & Heating, Inc
01-252-000-0000-6590 225.00 Service water heater in jail 12129 Repair & Maintenance Supplies
2928 Lundberg Plumbing & Heating, Inc 225.00 1 Transactions
89765 Minnesota Elevator Service
01-252-000-0000-6231 151.76 Monthly maint 250309 Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)

89765 Minnesota Elevator Service 151.76 1 Transactions

3354 Minnesota Safety Council
01-252-000-0000-6240 40.00 Renewal first aid T Fistere Dues

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



1

SMH1
8/27/12

5:29PM

General Fund

Vendor Name

No.
3354

3371
3371
10155
10155

3789

3789
9499
9499

84172

84172

4761

4761

6097

6097

Rpt
Account/Formula Accr

Minnesota Safety Council

Minnesota Sheriffs' Association
01-252-003-0000-6241
Minnesota Sheriffs' Association

Northern Skies Companies,Llc
01-252-000-0000-6231
Northern Skies Companies,Llc

Pan-0O-Gold Baking Company
01-252-000-0000-6418
01-252-000-0000-6418
01-252-000-0000-6418
01-252-000-0000-6418
Pan-0-Gold Baking Company

Reliance Telephone Systems, Inc
01-252-252-0000-6406
Reliance Telephone Systems, Inc

Riverwood Healthcare Center
01-252-000-0000-6262
01-252-000-0000-6262
Riverwood Healthcare Center

Sysco Minnesota Inc

01-252-000-0000-6418
01-252-000-0000-6418
01-252-000-0000-6418
01-252-000-0000-6420
01-252-000-0000-6418
Sysco Minnesota Inc

Verizon Wireless
01-252-000-0000-6250
01-252-000-0000-6250
Verizon Wireless

Amount
40.00

400.00
400.00

400.00
400.00

81.37
182.61
150.10
127.91
541.99

1,871.35
1,871.35

670.07
258.31
928.38

1,938.58
2,632.45
2,415.67

14.52
2,944.54
9,945.76

26.02
68.30
94.32

Aitkin County

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE

Warrant Description

Service Dates

Reg fee Danzl, Malloy

Clean dryer vents

Groceries
Groceries
Groceries
Groceries

Phone cards

Nurse visits
Janet Larson services

Groceries
Groceries
Groceries
Groceries
Groceries

Cellular Pat Scollard
Cellular phone

Invoice #

Page 23

Account/Formula Description

Paid On Bhf# On Behalf of Name

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

120726
1 Transactions

010024220127

010024220827

010024221523

010024222223
4 Transactions

D-9016
1 Transactions

2 Transactions

207191779

207261815

208021738

208021738

208091765
5 Transactions

2784585614
2 Transactions

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

School Registration Fee

Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)

Groceries
Groceries
Groceries
Groceries

Phone Card Prisoner Welfare

Medical Expenses & Supplies - Inmates
Medical Expenses & Supplies - Inmates

Groceries
Groceries
Groceries
Kitchen Supplies
Groceries

Telephone
Telephone



SMH1
8/27/12

5:29PM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name Rpt

No.
5066

5066

Account/Formula
Visa
01-252-000-0000-6330
Visa

Accr

252 DEPT Total:

253 DEPT
8175

8175

10185

10185

2340

2340

10567

10567

6072

6072

10327

10327

3660

Centurylink
01-253-000-0000-6250
Centurylink

Centurylink Communications Inc
01-253-000-0000-6250
Centurylink Communications Inc

Hyytinen Hardware Hank
01-253-000-0000-6405
Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Lake Country Auto Center Of Aitkin
01-253-000-0000-6302
01-253-000-0000-6302
01-253-000-0000-6302

Lake Country Auto Center Of Aitkin

North Homes Inc
01-253-000-0000-6204
01-253-000-0000-6204
01-253-000-0000-6204
01-253-000-0000-6204
North Homes Inc

NORTHWEST MN JUVENILE-SECURE
01-253-000-0000-6204
NORTHWEST MN JUVENILE-SECURE

Northwood Equipment
01-253-000-0000-6405
01-253-000-0000-6405

Amount

78.50
78.50

24,404.23

7.27
7.27

5.15
515

25.81
25.81

44.84
927.33
45.19
1,017.36

99.00
99.00
176.00
598.80
972.80

198.00
198.00

39.86
23.70

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE

Warrant Description Invoice #

Service Dates

Paid On Bhf #

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 24

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

Bus ticket / data plan survel.
1 Transactions

Corrections 32 Vendors
Aitkin Co Community Corrections
Local phone 313645966
1 Transactions
Phone LD 320146217
1 Transactions
Sander belts, paper, batt cabl 1051366
1 Transactions
Oil change STS van 11087
Oil change, brakes 208 11267
Oil change 218 11660
3 Transactions
Court transportation 1JC12351
Court transportation 1JC12352
Court transportation 1JC12358
Secure July 6-8 1JC12823
4 Transactions
Secure detention 103-89-1
1 Transactions
Trimmer line, oil PO7869
Mower blade, sharpening PO8795

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Prisoner Transportation & Travel

47 Transactions

Telephone

Telephone

Operating Supplies

Car Maintenance
Car Maintenance
Car Maintenance

Juvenile Detention
Juvenile Detention
Juvenile Detention
Juvenile Detention

Juvenile Detention

Operating Supplies
Operating Supplies



SMH1

8/27/12
General Fund

1

253

254

254

255

255

257

257

5:29PM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula Accr

3660 Northwood Equipment

4010 Rasley Oil Company
01-253-000-0000-6511
4010 Rasley Oil Company

5551 Unclaimed Freight North
01-253-000-0000-6405
5551 Unclaimed Freight North

DEPT Total:

DEPT

3810 Paulbeck's County Market
01-254-000-0000-6405

3810 Paulbeck's County Market

DEPT Total:

DEPT
8175 Centurylink
01-255-000-0000-6250
8175 Centurylink

10185 Centurylink Communications Inc
01-255-000-0000-6250
10185 Centurylink Communications Inc

DEPT Total:

DEPT

11997 Minnesota Monitoring
01-257-022-0000-6406

11997 Minnesota Monitoring

DEPT Total:

Amount

63.56

732.82
732.82

15.14
15.14

3,037.91

2.74
2.74

2.74

7.27
7.27

9.06
9.06

16.33

455.50
455.50

455.50

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE

Warrant Description Invoice #

Service Dates

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 25

Account/Formula Description

Paid On Bhf# On Behalf of Name

2 Transactions

AITCOB&WS
1 Transactions

July gas

Air fresh, gloves, tips
1 Transactions

Aitkin Co Community Corrections 9 Vendors
Enhanced 911 System
Ice for FEMA meeting 8/3/12
1 Transactions
Enhanced 911 System 1 Vendors
General Crime Victim Grant
Local phone 313645966
1 Transactions
Phone LD 320146217
1 Transactions
General Crime Victim Grant 2 Vendors
Sobriety Court
July monitoring 2301
1 Transactions
Sobriety Court 1 Vendors

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Gas And Oil

Operating Supplies

15 Transactions

Office & Computer Supplies

1 Transactions

Telephone

Telephone

2 Transactions

Sobriety Crt Expenses

1 Transactions



SMH1
8/27/12 5:29PM
1 General Fund
Vendor Name Rpt
No. Account/Formula Accr

280 DEPT
8175 Centurylink
01-280-000-0000-6250
8175 Centurylink

10185 Centurylink Communications Inc
01-280-000-0000-6250
10185 Centurylink Communications Inc

3810 Paulbeck's County Market
01-280-000-0000-6405
3810 Paulbeck's County Market

280 DEPT Total:

390 DEPT
8175 Centurylink
01-390-000-0000-6250
8175 Centurylink

10185 Centurylink Communications Inc
01-390-000-0000-6250
10185 Centurylink Communications Inc

86235 Office Shop Inc/The
01-390-000-0000-6405
86235 Office Shop Inc/The

4010 Rasley Oil Company
01-390-000-0000-6511
4010 Rasley Oil Company

390 DEPT Total:

391 DEPT
12147 Buetow Trucking & Excavation, LLC
01-391-000-0000-6307
01-391-000-0000-6307

Amount

14.54
14.54

3.16
3.16

2.74
2.74

20.44

14.54
14.54

5.06
5.06

13.88
13.88

18.94
18.94

52.42

30,190.00
38,066.00

Aitkin County

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE

Warrant Description Invoice #

Service Dates

Page 26

Account/Formula Description

Paid On Bhf# On Behalf of Name

Emergency Management

313645966
1 Transactions

Local phone

320295974
1 Transactions

toll free phone charges

7/25/12
1 Transactions

Ice for radio meeting

Emergency Management 3 Vendors
Environmental Health (FBL)
Local phone 313645966
1 Transactions
Phone LD 320146217
1 Transactions
Ink cartridge 260463-0
1 Transactions
July fuel
1 Transactions
Environmental Health (FBL) 4 Vendors

Solid Waste

Flood debris cleanup
Flood debris removal

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Telephone

Telephone

Office Supplies

3 Transactions

Telephone

Telephone

Office, Film, And Field Supplies

Gas And QOil

4 Transactions

Flood Debris
Flood Debris



SMH1
8/27/12

5:29PM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name Rpt

No.
12147

783
783
5398
5398
8175
8175
10185
10185
1754
1754

12148

12148
4641
4641

2763

2763

5892

Account/Formula Accr
Buetow Trucking & Excavation, LLC

Canon Financial Services, Inc
01-391-000-0000-6231
Canon Financial Services, Inc

CDW Government, Inc
01-391-000-0000-6625
CDW Government, Inc

Centurylink
01-391-000-0000-6250
Centurylink

Centurylink Communications Inc
01-391-000-0000-6250
Centurylink Communications Inc

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc
01-391-000-0000-6307
Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

Gobel Excavating Inc
01-391-000-0000-6307
01-391-000-0000-6307
Gobel Excavating Inc

Holiday Credit Office
01-391-000-0000-6511
Holiday Credit Office

J & H Transfer Station-Lakes Sanitary
01-391-060-0000-6360
01-391-000-0000-6307
01-391-000-0000-6307
J & H Transfer Station-Lakes Sanitary

McGregor Printing & Graphics, Inc
01-391-000-0000-6405

Amount
68,256.00

338.92
338.92

258.41
258.41

7.27
7.27

17.27
17.27

5,170.00
5,170.00

35,822.00
38,342.00
74,164.00

18.00
18.00

1,035.90

538.00
5,950.00
7,523.90

167.50

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE

Warrant Description

Service Dates

Copier contract 017

LED monitor

Local phone

Phone LD

Flood debris disposal

Flood debris clean up
Flood debris removal

Fuel

July recycling
Flood debris removal
Flood debris removal

Envelopes

Invoice #

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 27

Account/Formula Description

Paid On Bhf# On Behalf of Name

2 Transactions

12069381
1 Transactions

P032791
1 Transactions

313645966
1 Transactions

320146217
1 Transactions

8154101

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

3031
3032
3 Transactions

13385

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Services, Labor, & Minor Contracts

Office EQuipment

Telephone

Telephone

Flood Debris

Flood Debris
Flood Debris

Gas And QOil

Recycling Contract
Flood Debris
Flood Debris

Office & Film Supplies



SMH1 Aitkin County ?TJ.EEE‘HII?YSTEMS

8/27/12 5:29PM o , ]
1 General Eund Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE¢ Page 28
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name
5892 McGregor Printing & Graphics, Inc 167.50 1 Transactions

4010 Rasley Oil Company
01-391-000-0000-6511 31.75 July fuel Gas And Oil
4010 Rasley Oil Company 31.75 1 Transactions

10581 Risen/Kim W
01-391-000-0000-6307 437.28 Dumpster rental - flood debris Flood Debris
10581 Risen/Kim W 437.28 1 Transactions

12135 SKB Environmental Inc.

01-391-000-0000-6307 3,750.00 Flood debris removal 76286 Flood Debris
01-391-000-0000-6307 4,650.00 Flood debris removal 76571 Flood Debris
12135 SKB Environmental Inc. 8,400.00 2 Transactions

6097 Verizon Wireless

01-391-000-0000-6250 52.67 August wireless 2780049119 Telephone
6097 Verizon Wireless 52.67 1 Transactions
391 DEPT Total: 164,842.97 Solid Waste 14 Vendors 19 Transactions
392 DEPT Water Wells
405 A.W. Research Laboratories, Inc.
01-392-000-0000-6231 300.00 Water tests 8153 Services, Labor, Contracts
01-392-000-0000-6231 180.00 Water tests 8187 Services, Labor, Contracts
405 A.W. Research Laboratories, Inc. 480.00 2 Transactions

1685 Fisher Scientific
01-392-000-0000-6405 639.85 Electrode, nitrate module 0318402 Office & Film Supplies
1685 Fisher Scientific 639.85 1 Transactions

9178 Microbiologics, Inc
01-392-000-0000-6405 150.63 Lab supplies 544262 Office & Film Supplies
9178 Microbiologics, Inc 150.63 1 Transactions

12169 NBS Calibrations

01-392-000-0000-6231 164.00 Serv & calibrate scale 81401 Services, Labor, Contracts
12169 NBS Calibrations 164.00 1 Transactions

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



SMH1

8/27/12

1

392

520

5:29PM
General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
DEPT Total:

DEPT
589 Blomberg/Judith
01-520-000-0000-6350
589 Blomberg/Judith

8175 Centurylink
01-520-000-0000-6250
8175 Centurylink

Rpt
Accr

1880 Gravelle Plumbing & Heating, Inc

01-520-000-0000-6406
01-520-000-0000-6406

1880 Gravelle Plumbing & Heating, Inc

9841 Gustin/Thomas John
01-520-000-0000-6330
01-520-000-0000-6350

9841 Gustin/Thomas John

2448 Janzen/Carroll Mark
01-520-000-0000-6350
01-520-000-0000-6330

2448 Janzen/Carroll Mark

9354 Kangas Enterprises, Inc
01-520-000-0000-6231
01-520-000-0000-6231
01-520-000-0000-6231

9354 Kangas Enterprises, Inc

5759 Kitzrow/Donald
01-520-000-0000-6330
01-520-000-0000-6350

5759 Kitzrow/Donald

3160 Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

01-520-000-0000-6254

Amount
1,434.48

35.00
35.00

7.27
7.27

20.93
7.88
28.81

14.43
35.00
49.43

35.00
31.08
66.08

120.00
157.00
157.00
434.00

36.63
35.00
71.63

136.21

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE

Warrant Description

Service Dates

Water Wells

Parks

Park meeting

Local phone

Berglund Park material
Boiler drain Berglund Park
2

Mileage Park mtg 8/13/12
Park Commission mtg

Park Commission Mtg
Mileage Park Comm Mtg

Jacobson Rest area

Lone Lake Beach outhouse

Round Lk Beach outhouse
3

Mileage Parks mtg 8/13/12
Parks meeting
2

Berglund Park electric

Invoice #

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 29

Account/Formula Description

Paid On Bhf# On Behalf of Name

4 Vendors

8/13/12
Transactions

313645966
Transactions

62181
62257
Transactions

26@.555
8/13/12
Transactions

56@.555
Transactions

7492

7496

7496
Transactions

66@.555
8/13/12
Transactions

18-51-106-02

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

5 Transactions

Per Diem

Telephone

Field Supplies
Field Supplies

Transportation & Travel
Per Diem

Per Diem
Transportation & Travel

Services, Labor, Contracts
Services, Labor, Contracts
Services, Labor, Contracts

Transportation & Travel
Per Diem

Utilities



SMH1
8/27/12 5:29PM
1 General Fund
Vendor Name Rpt
No. Account/Formula Accr

3160 Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation
01-520-000-0000-6254
9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

3638 Northern Air Plumbing & Heating, Inc
01-520-000-0000-6406
3638 Northern Air Plumbing & Heating, Inc

6128 Tire Barn
01-520-000-0000-6590
6128 Tire Barn

6097 Verizon Wireless
01-520-000-0000-6250
6097 Verizon Wireless

520 DEPT Total:

601 DEPT
8175 Centurylink
01-601-000-0000-6250
8175 Centurylink

10185 Centurylink Communications Inc
01-601-000-0000-6250
10185 Centurylink Communications Inc

601 DEPT Total:

711 DEPT
8175 Centurylink
01-711-000-0000-6250
8175 Centurylink

10185 Centurylink Communications Inc
01-711-000-0000-6250

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE

Warrant Description Invoice #

Service Dates

Amount

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 30

Account/Formula Description

Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

136.21 1 Transactions

20.20 July gas for shop 4162495-8
20.20 1 Transactions
10.50 6 insert couplings Berglund Pk 19308
10.50 1 Transactions
180.52 Trailer brake repair 536 21524
180.52 1 Transactions

40.28 July Cell phone

40.28 1 Transactions
1,079.93 Parks 12 Vendors
Extension
14.54 Local phone 313645966
14.54 1 Transactions
10.40 Phone LD 320146217
10.40 1 Transactions
24.94 Extension 2 Vendors
Economic Development
7.27 Local phone 313645966
7.27 1 Transactions
4.96 Phone LD - Ec Dev 320146217

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Utilities

Field Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Telephone

18 Transactions

Telephone

Telephone

2 Transactions

Telephone

Telephone



H H INTEGRATED
SMH1 Altkln County FINAMCIAL SYSTEMS
8/27/12 5:29PM . , ;
1 General Eund Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 31
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name
10185 Centurylink Communications Inc 4.96 1 Transactions
711 DEPT Total: 12.23 Economic Development 2 Vendors 2 Transactions
1 Fund Total: 596,097.08 General Fund 335 Transactions

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



SMH1
8/27/12 5:29PM
3 Road & Bridge

301

301

302

302

303

Vendor Name

No. Account/Formula

DEPT

5398 CDW Government, Inc
03-301-000-0000-6400
CDW Government, Inc

5398

8175 Centurylink
03-301-000-0000-6250
8175 Centurylink
11411 Charter
03-301-000-0000-6250
11411 Charter
11406 Innovative Office Solutions
03-301-000-0000-6400
03-301-000-0000-6400
11406 Innovative Office Solutions
10431 Verizon Business
03-301-000-0000-6250
10431 Verizon Business
6097 Verizon Wireless
03-301-000-0000-6250

6097 Verizon Wireless

DEPT Total:

DEPT

86235 Office Shop Inc/The
03-302-000-0000-6449

86235 Office Shop Inc/The

DEPT Total:

DEPT
8411 American Welding & Gas, Inc.
03-303-000-0000-6523

Rpt
Accr

Amount

329.28
329.28

29.45
29.45

149.87
149.87

219.00
63.29
282.29

43.19
43.19

172.43
172.43

1,006.51

95.11
95.11

95.11

57.74

Aitkin County

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE

Warrant Description Invoice #

Service Dates

Page 32

Account/Formula Description

Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

R&B Administration

ACROBAT PRO 080412

1 Transactions

N915588

FAX 081112 9272356318
1 Transactions
PHONE 081912
1 Transactions
SUPPLIES 082212 104508
SUPPLIES 082212 104509
2 Transactions
HWY OFFICE 080112

1 Transactions

SHARED CELLS 080112 2779685728

1 Transactions

R&B Administration 6 Vendors
R&B Engineering/Construction
TONER 081412 9192410

1 Transactions
R&B Engineering/Construction 1 Vendors
R&B Highway Maintenance
02 080812 1764496

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Supplies And Materials

Telephone

Telephone

Supplies And Materials
Supplies And Materials

Telephone

Telephone

7 Transactions

Rd/Br Engr. Supplies

1 Transactions

Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies



SMH1 Aitki N COU ﬂty ?TJ;EEH I;v:'.'rhms

8/27/12 5:29PM o ;
3 Road & Bridge Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE¢ Page 33
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name
8411 American Welding & Gas, Inc. 57.74 1 Transactions

8239 Ameripride Linen & Apparel Services

03-303-000-0000-6523 40.23 LAUNDRY 080712 2200276501 Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6523 31.11 LAUNDRY 081412 2200278890 Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6523 62.09 LAUNDRY 082112 2200281342 Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies
8239 Ameripride Linen & Apparel Services 133.43 3 Transactions

86467 Auto Value Aitkin

03-303-000-0000-6590 145.52-  FILTERS 060112 5256 Repair & Maintenance Supplies
03-303-000-0000-6590 419.24 ROTOR 062812 6981 Repair & Maintenance Supplies
03-303-000-0000-6590 27.77 OIL SEAL 062812 6982 Repair & Maintenance Supplies
03-303-000-0000-6590 208.48- ROTOR 062912 7100 Repair & Maintenance Supplies
03-303-000-0000-6523 119.69 FRICTION 070912 7648 Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies
03-303-000-0000-6523 253.85 TIE RODS 072512 8843 Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies
03-303-000-0000-6523 37.22 HACKSAW 072512 8844 Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies
03-303-000-0000-6590 245 56 FILTERS 080812 9751 Repair & Maintenance Supplies
03-303-000-0000-6590 11.86-  FILTERS 080812 9755 Repair & Maintenance Supplies
03-303-000-0000-6590 123.18 AIR FILTERS 080912 9807 Repair & Maintenance Supplies
86467 Auto Value Aitkin 770.65 10 Transactions

8500 Diamond Mowers, Inc

03-303-000-0000-6590 259.54 WELDED CYLINDER 080812 69569 Repair & Maintenance Supplies
03-303-000-0000-6590 943.77 BEARINGS 080912 69692 Repair & Maintenance Supplies
8500 Diamond Mowers, Inc 1,203.31 2 Transactions

12170 Ferdinandt, Terry
03-303-000-0000-6820 500.00 APPROACH REFUND 082312 Approach & Misc Refunds
12170 Ferdinandt, Terry 500.00 1 Transactions

8622 Frontier

03-303-000-0000-6250 57.34 JACOBSON 080112 2187526591 Telephone

03-303-000-0000-6250 57.07 PALISADE 080112 2188452607 Telephone

03-303-000-0000-6250 56.48 MCGRATH 081312 3205923580 Telephone
8622 Frontier 170.89 3 Transactions

1880 Gravelle Plumbing & Heating, Inc
03-303-000-0000-6298 37.41 EXHAUST FAN 071912 62165 Shop Maintenance
03-303-000-0000-6298 238.54 EXHAUST FAN 070912 62173 Shop Maintenance

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



SMH1
8/27/12

5:29PM

3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name Rpt

No.
1880

12171
12171
2763
2763
2525
2525

91187

91187
2941
2941
5917
5917

3160

3160

9692

Account/Formula Accr
Gravelle Plumbing & Heating, Inc

Hand, DuWayne
03-303-000-0000-6820
Hand, DuWayne

J & H Transfer Station-Lakes Sanitary
03-303-000-0000-6254
J & H Transfer Station-Lakes Sanitary

Johnson Sewer & Excavating, Inc
03-303-000-0000-6521
Johnson Sewer & Excavating, Inc

Lake Country Power
03-303-000-0000-6254
03-303-000-0000-6254
Lake Country Power

M R Sign Co Inc
03-303-000-0000-6516
M R Sign Co Inc

Mike's Bobcat Service
03-303-000-0000-6825
Mike's Bobcat Service

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea
03-303-000-0000-6254
03-303-000-0000-6254
03-303-000-0000-6254
03-303-000-0000-6254
03-303-000-0000-6254
03-303-000-0000-6254
Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation
03-303-000-0000-6297

Amount
275.95

500.00
500.00

57.66
57.66

534.64
534.64

50.88
99.07
149.95

987.20
987.20

5,423.00
5,423.00

184.20
53.74
107.05
1,062.35
54.92
55.06
1,517.32

45.11

Aitkin County

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE

Warrant Description Invoice #

Service Dates

Page 34

Account/Formula Description

Paid On Bhf# On Behalf of Name

2 Transactions

APPROACH REFUND 082312

1 Transactions

GARBAGE MCGREGOR 080112 53249

1 Transactions

REPAIR WASHOUT APPROACH 081312 5592
1 Transactions

SWATARA 080812 1400073000

JACOBSON 080812 140946401
2 Transactions

911 SIGNS 080212 173136

1 Transactions

EMERGENCY REPAIR WORK 080112
1 Transactions

POWER PALISADE 081012 185202601
169 CSAH 3 081012 192301001
POWER MCGREGOR 081012 295300301
AITKIN POWER 081012 335200702
169 CSAH 3 081012 396202201
47 CSAH 2 081012 545110401

6 Transactions

NATURAL GAS 080612 42552174

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Approach & Misc Refunds

Utilities

Maintenance Supplies

Utilities
Utilities

Signs & Posts

Municipal Maintenance Agreements

Utilities
Utilities
Utilities
Utilities
Utilities
Utilities

Shop Fuel



SMH1
8/27/12 5:29PM
3 Road & Bridge
Vendor Name Rpt
No. Account/Formula Accr
9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

3660

3660

3760

3760

12172

12172

4095

4095

10257

10257

90805

Northwood Equipment
03-303-000-0000-6523
03-303-000-0000-6523

Northwood Equipment

Palisade Cooperative Oil Assoc
03-303-000-0000-6513
03-303-000-0000-6513
03-303-000-0000-6513
03-303-000-0000-6513
03-303-000-0000-6513
03-303-000-0000-6513
03-303-000-0000-6513
03-303-000-0000-6513
03-303-000-0000-6513
03-303-000-0000-6513
03-303-000-0000-6513
03-303-000-0000-6513
03-303-000-0000-6513
03-303-000-0000-6513
03-303-000-0000-6513
03-303-000-0000-6513
Palisade Cooperative Oil Assoc

Pierce, Scott
03-303-000-0000-6820
Pierce, Scott

Ritter & Ritter,Inc
03-303-000-0000-6523
Ritter & Ritter,Inc

Sadie Llama Designs
03-303-000-0000-6516

Sadie Llama Designs

Temco

Amount
4511

80.43
80.16
160.59

40.68
81.23
51.20
65.19
84.43
35.11
80.00
57.46
81.23
57.71
64.13
62.77
44.60
76.00
57.71
58.91
998.36

500.00
500.00

165.00
165.00

102.60
102.60

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Aitkin County

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Invoice #

Page 35

Account/Formula Description

Paid On Bhf# On Behalf of Name

1 Transactions

P08879
P09365

2 Transactions

LIGHT 080912
V BELT 052112
GAS 081012
GAS 081012
GAS 081012
GAS 081012
GAS 081012
GAS 081012
GAS 081012
GAS 081012
GAS 081012
GAS 081012
GAS 081012
GAS 081012
GAS 081012
GAS 081012
GAS 081012
GAS 081012

223466
223518
223572
223901
224048
224119
224166
224203
224307
224749
224873
224951
224954
224989
225119
225150

16 Transactions

APPROACH REFUND 082312

1 Transactions

HOLDING TANK 081312

22660

1 Transactions

SIGNS 080912

822603774

1 Transactions

Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies
Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies

Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Approach & Misc Refunds

Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies

Signs & Posts



SMH1
8/27/12 5:29PM
3 Road & Bridge

303

307

307

308

Vendor Name Rpt
No. Account/Formula Accr
03-303-000-0000-6590
03-303-000-0000-6590
03-303-000-0000-6523
90805 Temco

DEPT Total:

DEPT
9556 American Engineering Testing Inc
03-307-000-0000-6260

9556 American Engineering Testing Inc
88135 Barnick/Sandra
03-307-000-0000-6362
88135 Barnick/Sandra
11683 Iverson Ruevers,LLC
03-307-000-0000-6260

11683 Iverson Ruevers,LLC
DEPT Total:
DEPT

7886 Backstrom/Ken
03-308-000-0000-6600
7886 Backstrom/Ken

1010 City Of Aitkin
03-308-000-0000-6600
1010 City Of Aitkin

8364 Towmaster, Inc
03-308-000-0000-6600
8364 Towmaster, Inc

7528 Wheeler Lumber Llc
03-308-000-0000-6600

Amount

27.89
21.29
31.44
80.62

14,334.02

4,109.00
4,109.00

850.00
850.00

100.00

100.00

5,059.00

3,848.44
3,848.44

2,720.46
2,720.46

2,043.45
2,043.45

97,042.50

Aitkin County

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE

Page 36

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

TUBE 080312 14607

WASHER 080812 14632

ANGLE 081012 14638

3 Transactions

R&B Highway Maintenance 21 Vendors
R&B Capital Infrastructure
CIR INSPECTION 081412 78276
1 Transactions
LAND RW S36 R27W 082212 PARCEL 26
1 Transactions
PROF SERVICES 080712 7460
1 Transactions
R&B Capital Infrastructure 3 Vendors
R&B Equipment & Facilities
MCGREGOR SALT SHED 090812 268982
1 Transactions
AITKIN SALT SHED PERMIT 080712
1 Transactions
TOMMY GATE 080312 341230
1 Transactions
SALT SHED LUMBER 072612 1340025482

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies

60 Transactions

Professional Services

Right Of Way

Professional Services

3 Transactions

Capital Outlay-Facilities

Capital Outlay-Facilities

Capital Outlay-Facilities

Capital Outlay-Facilities



H H INTEGRATED
SMH1 Altkln County FINAMCIAL SYSTEMS
8/27/12 5:29PM o , ;
3 Road & Bridge Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 37
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name
7528 Wheeler Lumber Lic 97,042.50 1 Transactions
308 DEPT Total: 105,654.85 R&B Equipment & Facilities 4 Vendors 4 Transactions
3 Fund Total: 126,149.49 Road & Bridge 75 Transactions

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



SMH1
8/27/12 5:29PM
5 Health & Human Services

Vendor Name

No. Account/Formula Accr

400 DEPT
8175 Centurylink
05-400-440-0410-6250
05-400-440-0410-6250
8175 Centurylink

10185 Centurylink Communications Inc
05-400-440-0410-6250
05-400-440-0410-6250
05-400-440-0410-6250
05-400-440-0410-6250

10185 Centurylink Communications Inc

1457 CPS Technology Solutions, Inc
05-400-440-0410-6231
1457 CPS Technology Solutions, Inc

400 DEPT Total:

420 DEPT
8175 Centurylink
05-420-600-4800-6250
05-420-600-4800-6250
05-420-640-4800-6250
8175 Centurylink

10185 Centurylink Communications Inc
05-420-600-4800-6250
05-420-600-4800-6250
05-420-600-4800-6250
05-420-640-4800-6250
05-420-600-4800-6250

10185 Centurylink Communications Inc

1457 CPS Technology Solutions, Inc
05-420-600-4800-6231
05-420-640-4800-6231

1457 CPS Technology Solutions, Inc

g

Amount

65.44
11.20
76.64

32.63
1.24
2.47

12.10

48.44

8.96
8.96

134.04

72.71
29.59
50.90
153.20

126.99
3.28
6.53

54.00
32.00
222.80

23.68
32.00
55.68

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE

Warrant Description Invoice #

Service Dates

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 38

Account/Formula Description

Paid On Bhf# On Behalf of Name

Public Health Department

Local phone -PH 313645966
Local phone -HHS/Accting 313645966
2 Transactions

Phone LD -PH 320146217
Phone LD Accounting 320146217
Phone LD HHS 320146217
toll free phone charges 320295974

4 Transactions

360543
1 Transactions

Sept maintenance

Public Health Department 3 Vendors

Income Maintenance

Local phone -IM 313645966

Local phone -HHS/Accting 313645966

Local phone -CS 313645966
3 Transactions

Phone LD-IM 320146217

Phone LD Accounting 320146217

Phone LD HHS 320146217

Phone LD -CS 320146217

toll free phone charges 320295974
5 Transactions

Sept maintenance 360543

Sept maintenance 360543

2 Transactions

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Telephone
Telephone

Telephone
Telephone
Telephone
Telephone

Services Or Contracts

7 Transactions

Telephone
Telephone
Telephone

Telephone
Telephone
Telephone
Telephone
Telephone

Services Or Contracts
Services Or Contracts



SMH1
8/27/12 5:29PM
5 Health & Human Services
Vendor Name Rpt
No. Account/Formula Accr

420 DEPT Total:

430 DEPT
8175 Centurylink
05-430-700-4800-6250
05-430-700-4800-6250
05-430-700-4800-6250
8175 Centurylink

10185 Centurylink Communications Inc
05-430-700-4800-6250
05-430-700-4800-6250
05-430-700-4800-6250
05-430-700-4800-6250

10185 Centurylink Communications Inc

1457 CPS Technology Solutions, Inc
05-430-700-4800-6231
1457 CPS Technology Solutions, Inc

430 DEPT Total:

5 Fund Total:

Amount
431.68

39.19
181.77
7.27
228.23

4.35
8.65
214.58
42.38
269.96

31.36
31.36

529.55

1,095.27

Aitkin County

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE

Page 39
Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description
Service Dates Paid On Bhf# On Behalf of Name
Income Maintenance 3 Vendors 10 Transactions

Social Services

Local phone -HHS/Accting 313645966
Local phone -SS 313645966
Local phone -EDP 313645966

3 Transactions

Phone LD Accounting 320146217
Phone LD HHS 320146217
Phone LD -SS 320146217
toll free phone charges 320295974

4 Transactions

Sept maintenance 360543
1 Transactions

Social Services 3 Vendors

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Telephone
Telephone
Telephone

Telephone
Telephone
Telephone
Telephone

Services Or Contracts

8 Transactions

25 Transactions



SMH1
8/27/12 5:29PM
10 Trust
Vendor Name Rpt
No. Account/Formula Accr
900 DEPT

1708 Forsberg/Eldon
10-900-000-0000-2300
1708 Forsberg/Eldon
2424 Jobe/Pete
10-900-000-0000-2300
2424 Jobe/Pete

5791 Sappi
10-900-000-0000-2300
10-900-000-0000-2300

5791 Sappi

900 DEPT Total:

921 DEPT
8175 Centurylink
10-921-000-0000-6250
10-921-000-0000-6250
8175 Centurylink
10185 Centurylink Communications Inc

10-921-000-0000-6250
10-921-000-0000-6250

10185 Centurylink Communications Inc
9373 ESRI

10-921-000-0000-6405
9373 ESRI
1880 Gravelle Plumbing & Heating, Inc
10-921-000-0000-6406
10-921-000-0000-6406

1880 Gravelle Plumbing & Heating, Inc

Amount

193.50
193.50

864.24
864.24

3,783.60
2,146.56
5,930.16

6,987.90

7.27
7.27
1454

2.58
0.86
3.44

3,210.21
3,210.21
460.31

542.12
1,002.43

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE

Warrant Description

Service Dates

Timber Permit Bonds

Bond refund Rec 1377

Bond refund Rec 1292

Bond refund Rec 1357
Bond refund Rec 1350

Timber Permit Bonds

Co. Development

Local phone -surveyor
Local phone -GIS

Phone LD -Surveyor
Phone LD -GIS

GIS software maint/support

09/16/2012

Beaver leveler supplies
Beaver leveler supplies

Invoice #

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 40

Account/Formula Description

Paid On Bhf# On Behalf of Name

12789
1 Transactions

12881
1 Transactions

12959
13095
2 Transactions

3 Vendors
313645966
313645966
2 Transactions
320146217
320146217
2 Transactions
92529468
09/15/2013
1 Transactions
62140
62256

2 Transactions

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Timber Permit Bonds

Timber Permit Bonds

Timber Permit Bonds
Timber Permit Bonds

4 Transactions

Telephone
Telephone

Telephone
Telephone

Office Supplies

Field Supplies
Field Supplies



SMH1
8/27/12
10 Trust

5:29PM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
921 DEPT Total:

923 DEPT
116

116

8175

8175

10185

10185

9373

9373

5791

5791

6097

6097

Aitkin Feed & Farm Supply Inc

10-923-000-0000-6406

Aitkin Feed & Farm Supply Inc

Centurylink
10-923-000-0000-6250
Centurylink

Rpt
Accr

Centurylink Communications Inc

10-923-000-0000-6250

Centurylink Communications Inc

ESRI
10-923-000-0000-6405

ESRI

Sappi
10-923-000-0000-6820

Sappi

Verizon Wireless
10-923-000-0000-6254
Verizon Wireless

923 DEPT Total:

926 DEPT
8175

8175

Centurylink
10-926-000-0000-6250
Centurylink

926 DEPT Total:

10 Fund Total:

Amount
4,230.62

29.50
29.50

58.17
58.17

5.82
582

2,111.19

2,111.19

2,888.24
2,888.24

64.45
64.45

5157.37

7.27
7.27

7.27

16,383.16

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE

Warrant Description

Service Dates

Co. Development

Forfeited Tax Sales

Kentucky blue grass

Local phone

Phone LD

GIS software maint/support
09/15/2013

09/16/2012

Overappraised refund

July cell phone

Forfeited Tax Sales

Law Library

Local phone

Law Library

Trust

Invoice #

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 41

Account/Formula Description

Paid On Bhf# On Behalf of Name

4 Vendors

92014
1 Transactions

313645966
1 Transactions

320146217
1 Transactions

92529468

1 Transactions

12959
1 Transactions

1 Transactions

6 Vendors

313645966
1 Transactions

1 Vendors

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

7 Transactions

Field Supplies

Telephone

Telephone

Office Supplies

Refunds & Reimbursements

Utilities

6 Transactions

Telephone

1 Transactions

18 Transactions



SMH1
8/27/12
11 Forest Development

924

5:29PM

Vendor Name

No. Account/Formula

DEPT
1880

1880

11218

11218

2270

2270

10890

10890

11685

11685

10906

10906

10017

10017

6097

6097

Gravelle Plumbing & Heating, Inc
11-924-000-0000-6406
Gravelle Plumbing & Heating, Inc

Harms/Harold
11-924-000-0000-6350
11-924-000-0000-6330

Harms/Harold

Hoppe/Russell Peter
11-924-000-0000-6330
11-924-000-0000-6350
Hoppe/Russell Peter

Insley/Kevin
11-924-000-0000-6330
11-924-000-0000-6350

Insley/Kevin

Lahoud/John
11-924-000-0000-6330
11-924-000-0000-6350

Lahoud/John

Shipp/Dale
11-924-000-0000-6330
11-924-000-0000-6350

Shipp/Dale

Tveit/Galen
11-924-000-0000-6330
11-924-000-0000-6350

Tveit/Galen

Verizon Wireless
11-924-000-0000-6250
Verizon Wireless

Accr

Rpt
Amount

89.13
89.13

35.00
48.84
83.84

33.30
35.00
68.30

21.09
35.00
56.09

19.98
35.00
54.98

16.65
35.00
51.65

17.76
35.00
52.76

67.53
67.53

Aitkin County

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf# On Behalf of Name

Page 42

Account/Formula Description

Forest Resource

Monuments 62178

1 Transactions
FAC meeting 8/21/12
Mileage FAC mtg 8/21/12 88@.555

2 Transactions

Mileage FAC meeting 8/21/12
FAC meeting

60@.555
8/21/12
2 Transactions

Mileage FAC mtg 8/21/12
FAC meeting

38@.555
8/21/12
2 Transactions

Mileage FAC mtg 8/21/12
FAC meeting

36@.555
8/21/12
2 Transactions

Mileage FAC meeting 8/21/12
FAC meeting

30@.555
8/21/12
2 Transactions

Mileage FAC meeting 8/21/12
FAC meeting

32@.555
8/21/12
2 Transactions

July cell phone
1 Transactions

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Field Supplies

Per Diem
Transportation & Travel

Transportation & Travel
Per Diem

Transportation & Travel
Per Diem

Transportation & Travel
Per Diem

Transportation & Travel
Per Diem

Transportation & Travel
Per Diem

Telephone



SMH1
8/27/12
11 Forest Development

924

925

Vendor Name

No.
9063

9063

5:29PM

Rpt
Account/Formula Accr
Workman/Jeff
11-924-000-0000-6330
11-924-000-0000-6350

Workman/Jeff

DEPT Total:

DEPT
10083

10083

9843

9843

4641

4641

9354

9354

7062

7062

5511

Cedarbrook Lumber Comp
11-925-000-0000-6406
11-925-000-0000-6406
11-925-000-0000-6406
Cedarbrook Lumber Comp

Elg Construction/Kenneth
11-925-000-0000-6231
11-925-000-0000-6231
11-925-000-0000-6231
11-925-000-0000-6361
Elg Construction/Kenneth

Holiday Credit Office
11-925-000-0000-6511
Holiday Credit Office

Kangas Enterprises, Inc
11-925-000-0000-6231
11-925-000-0000-6231
11-925-000-0000-6231
Kangas Enterprises, Inc

Kern Excavating LLC
11-925-000-0000-6361
11-925-000-0000-6361
11-925-000-0000-6361
11-925-000-0000-6361
Kern Excavating LLC

Milbradt/Kris

Amount

35.52
35.00
70.52

594.80

20.84
20.84
16.67
58.35

2,640.00
1,104.00
1,430.00
3,300.00
8,474.00

1,167.26
1,167.26

90.00
90.00
107.00
287.00

2,140.00
1,440.00
1,415.00

680.00
5,675.00

Aitkin County

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE

Page 43

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

Mileage FAC meeting 8/21/12 64@.555

FAC meeting 8/21/12

2 Transactions

Forest Resource 9 Vendors
Reforestation
Quickrete BLC 46325
Quickrete BLC 46471
Quickrete HCC 46515

3 Transactions
Soo Line trail Redtop to Hy 18
Soo Line S of McGrath
Soo Line W of Redtop
Forest road work 38-9

4 Transactions
July gas

1 Transactions
Lawler Parking lot outhouse 7496
McGregor trail head parking lo 7496
Blind Lake parking lot 7496

3 Transactions
Holy Water Road 82112ACLD
Moulton Lake 82112ACLD
N Esquagamah Road 82112ACLD
Chipper Road 82112ACLD

4 Transactions

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Transportation & Travel
Per Diem

16 Transactions

Field Supplies
Field Supplies
Field Supplies

Services, Labor, Contracts
Services, Labor, Contracts
Services, Labor, Contracts
Road Construction Service

Gas And Oil

Services, Labor, Contracts
Services, Labor, Contracts
Services, Labor, Contracts

Road Construction Service
Road Construction Service
Road Construction Service
Road Construction Service



SMH1
8/27/12 5:29PM
11 Forest Development

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
11-925-000-0000-6273
5511 Milbradt/Kris

5109 Westerlund Sawmill
11-925-000-0000-6273
5109 Westerlund Sawmill

925 DEPT Total:

935 DEPT
87 Aitkin Co Highway Dept
11-935-000-0000-6590
87 Aitkin Co Highway Dept

195 Aitkin Tire Shop
11-935-000-0000-6590

195 Aitkin Tire Shop

6097 Verizon Wireless
11-935-000-0000-6250

6097 Verizon Wireless

935 DEPT Total:

11 Fund Total:

Rpt
Accr

Amount

2,265.00
2,265.00

1,732.50
1,732.50

19,659.11

264.02
264.02

700.04
700.04

120.83
120.83

1,084.89

21,338.80

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #
White pine release 23-47-22 30ac@75.50

Chain scarifying 5-45-24

Reforestation

Forest Road

Cutting edges 402

Tire Grader 402

July Cell phone

Forest Road

Forest Development

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 44

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

1 Transactions

261459
1 Transactions

7 Vendors
1 Transactions
50800
1 Transactions
1 Transactions
3 Vendors

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Timber Improvement

Timber Improvement

17 Transactions

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Telephone

3 Transactions

36 Transactions



SMH1
8/27/12 5:29PM
19 Long Lake Conservation Ci
Vendor Name Rpt
No. Account/Formula Accr

521

521

522

522

523

DEPT
246 Brothers Fire Protection
19-521-000-0000-6231

246

3160

Brothers Fire Protection

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea
19-521-000-0000-6254
19-521-000-0000-6254
19-521-000-0000-6254
19-521-000-0000-6254
19-521-000-0000-6254
19-521-000-0000-6254

3160 Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

DEPT Total:

DEPT

9273 Reichert Enterprises, Inc
19-522-000-0000-6224
19-522-000-0000-6224

9273 Reichert Enterprises, Inc

DEPT Total:

DEPT

5998 Appert's Foodservice
19-523-000-0000-6418
19-523-000-0000-6420
19-523-000-0000-6418

5998 Appert's Foodservice

5662 McGregor Dairy,Inc
19-523-000-0000-6418
19-523-000-0000-6418

5662 McGregor Dairy,Inc

3810 Paulbeck's County Market
19-523-000-0000-6418

Amount

375.00
375.00

53.00
444.49
639.18
589.76

60.94
198.15

1,985.52

2,360.52

485.00
485.00
970.00

970.00

1,816.64

93.37
1,140.98
3,050.99

342.27
69.00
411.27

57.57

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE

Warrant Description Invoice #

Service Dates

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 45

Account/Formula Description

Paid On Bhf# On Behalf of Name

LLCC Administration

Monitor module 88976

1 Transactions

LLCC Electric 27-13-004-01
LLCC Electric 27-13-005-02
LLCC Electric 27-13-006-01
LLCC Electric 27-13-007-03
LLCC Electric 27-13-008-01
LLCC Electric 27-13-009-01

6 Transactions

LLCC Administration 2 Vendors
LLCC Education
Forkhorn | camp to range 83133
Forkhorn | camp to range 83134

2 Transactions
LLCC Education 1 Vendors
LLCC Food
Groceries 1779560
Kitchen supplies 1779560
Groceries 1782849

3 Transactions
Groceries 19444
Groceries 663077

2 Transactions
Groceries 0189

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Services, Labor, Contracts

Utilities
Utilities
Utilities
Utilities
Utilities
Utilities

7 Transactions

Permits/License/Field Trips
Permits/License/Field Trips

2 Transactions

Groceries-Students
Food Service Supplies
Groceries-Students

Groceries-Students
Groceries-Students

Groceries-Students



SMH1
8/27/12 5:29PM
19 Long Lake Conservation Ci

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
3810 Paulbeck's County Market

4761 Sysco Minnesota Inc
19-523-000-0000-6418
4761 Sysco Minnesota Inc

523 DEPT Total:

524 DEPT
12168 Hagen's RV
19-524-000-0000-6590
12168 Hagen's RV
4641 Holiday Credit Office
19-524-000-0000-6511
19-524-000-0000-6511
19-524-000-0000-6511
4641 Holiday Credit Office
9618 Perish/Ryan
19-524-000-0000-6422
9618 Perish/Ryan

524 DEPT Total:

19 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Rpt
Accr

Amount
5757

1,164.58
1,164.58

4,684.41

100.00
100.00

41.84
15.40
45.01
102.25

12.80
12.80

215.05

8,229.98

769,293.78

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE Page 46

Invoice # Account/Formula Description
Paid On Bhf# On Behalf of Name

Warrant Description
Service Dates
1 Transactions

Groceries 208021742 Groceries-Students
1 Transactions

LLCC Food 4 Vendors 7 Transactions

LLCC Maintenance

Mower deck repair Repair & Maintenance Supplies
1 Transactions

Gas for van 120232060 Gas And Qil

Gas motor pool 185921114 Gas And Qil

Gas for van 959117 Gas And Qil
3 Transactions

Wasp spray 267637 Janitorial Services/Supplies
1 Transactions

LLCC Maintenance 3 Vendors 5 Transactions

Long Lake Conservation Center 21 Transactions

316 Vendors 510 Transactions

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



SMH1 Aitki N County :’TJ.EEE‘H{?YSTEMS

8/27/12 5:29PM -
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE

Page 47

Recap by Fund Fund AMOUNT Name
1 596,097.08 General Fund
126,149.49 Road & Bridge
5 1,095.27 Health & Human Services
10 16,383.16 Trust
11 21,338.80 Forest Development
19 8,229.98 Long Lake Conservation Center
All Funds 769,293.78 Total Approved by,

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



Aitkin County Board of Commissioners
Request for County Board Action/Agenda Item Cover Sheet

2AE

Agenda ltem #

To: Chairperson, Aitkin County Board of Commissioners Date: 08-14-12

From: Sheriff Scott Turner
Title of ltem: POSSE Donation

Requested Meeting Date: ___08/28/2012 Est. Presentation Time:
Presenter:  Sheriff Scott Turner

Type of Action Requested (check all that apply)

____Forinfo only, no action requested ___Approve under Routine Business

___ For discussion only with possible future action ~ __ Adopt Ordinance Revision

____Let/Award Bid or Quote (attach copy of basic bid/quote specs or summary of complex specs, each bid/quote received & bid/quote
comparison)

___Approve/adopt proposal by motion ___Approve/adopt proposal by resolution (attach draft resolution)

____Authorize filling vacant staff position

____Request to schedule public hearing or sale _X_ Other (please list) Consent Agenda

___ Request by member of the public to be heard

____Item should be addressed in closed session under MN Statute

Fiscal Impact (check all that apply)
Is this item in the current approved budget? _ Yes ___ No (attach explanation)

What type of expenditure is this? Other (attach explanation)

Revenue line account # that funds this item is:

Expenditure line account # for this item is:

Staffing Impact (Any yes answer requires a review by Human Resources Manager before going to the board)

Duties of a department employee(s) may be materially affected. __Yes ___ No

Applicable job description(s) may require revision. __Yes ___ No

Item may impact a bargaining unit agreement or county work policy. __Yes ___ No

ltem may change the department’s authorized staffing level. __Yes ___No HR Review

Supporting Attachment(s)
_X_Memorandum Summary of ltem
____Copy of applicable county policy and/or ordinance (excerpts acceptable)
___ Copy of applicable state/federal statute/regulation (excerpts acceptable)
___ Copy of applicable contract and/or agreement
___Original bid spec or quote request (excluding complex construction projects)
____Bids/quotes received (excluding complex construction projects, provide comparison worksheet)
__ Bid/quote comparison worksheet
____ Draft County Board resolution
__Plat approval check-list and supporting documents
___Copy of previous minutes related to this issue
____Other supporting document(s) (please list)

Provide eleven (11) copies of supporting documentation NO LATER THAN Wednesday at 8:00am to
make the Board’s agenda for the following Tuesday. Items WILL NOT be placed on the Board agenda
unless complete documentation is provided for mailing in the Board packets. (see reverse side for details)




TO:

FROM:

SCOTT A. TURNER
SHERIFF OF AITKIN COUNTY
217 Second Street NW, Room 185
Aitkin, MN 56431

218-927-7435 Emergency 911
Sheriff Fax 218-927-7359 / Dispatch Fax 218-927-6887
TOLL FREE 1-888-900-2138

MEMO
Board of Commissioners DATE: August 14, 2012
Sheriff Scott Turner RE: POSSE Donation

The Aitkin County Agricultural Society has made a generous donation of $250 to the
Aitkin County Sheriff’s POSSE.



Aitkin County Board of Commissioners
Request for County Board Action/Agenda Item Cover Sheet

aF

Agenda ltem #

To: Chairperson, Aitkin County Board of Commissioners Date: 08-16-12

From: Sheriff Scott Turner
Title of Item: STS Donation

Requested Meeting Date: __08/28/2012 Est. Presentation Time:
Presenter:  Sheriff Scott Turner

Type of Action Requested (check all that apply)

__ Forinfo only, no action requested ____Approve under Routine Business

__ Fordiscussion only with possible future action  ___ Adopt Ordinance Revision

____Let/Award Bid or Quote (attach copy of basic bid/quote specs or summary of complex specs, each bid/quote received & bid/quote
comparison)

___ Approve/adopt proposal by motion __Approve/adopt proposal by resolution (attach draft resolution)

____Authorize filling vacant staff position

___Request to schedule public hearing or sale _X_ Other (please list) Consent Agenda

____Request by member of the public to be heard

___ltem should be addressed in closed session under MN Statute

Fiscal Impact (check all that apply)

Is this item in the current approved budget? _ Yes ___ No (attach explanation)
What type of expenditure is this? Other (attach explanation)

Revenue line account # that funds this item is:

Expenditure line account # for this item is:

Staffing Impact (Any yes answer requires a review by Human Resources Manager before going to the board)

Duties of a department employee(s) may be materially affected. __Yes ___ No

Applicable job description(s) may require revision. __Yes ___ No

Item may impact a bargaining unit agreement or county work policy. __Yes ___No

Item may change the department’s authorized staffing level. ___ Yes ___No HR Review

Supporting Attachment(s)

_X_Memorandum Summary of Item

___ Copy of applicable county policy and/or ordinance (excerpts acceptable)
____Copy of applicable state/federal statute/regulation (excerpts acceptable)

__ Copy of applicable contract and/or agreement

___ Original bid spec or quote request (excluding complex construction projects)
___Bids/quotes received (excluding complex construction projects, provide comparison worksheet)
___Bid/quote comparison worksheet

___Draft County Board resolution

___Plat approval chggk-list and supporting documents

___ Copy of previous minutes related to this issue

____Other supporting document(s) (please list)

Provide eleven (11) copies of supporting documentation NO LATER THAN Wednesday at 8:00am to
make the Board’s agenda for the following Tuesday. Items WILL NOT be placed on the Board agenda
unless complete documentation is provided for mailing in the Board packets. (see reverse side for details)




TO:

FROM:

SCOTT A. TURNER
SHERIFF OF AITKIN COUNTY
217 Second Street NW, Room 185
Aitkin, MN 56431

218-927-7435 Emergency 911
Sheriff Fax 218-927-7359 / Dispatch Fax 218-927-6887
TOLL FREE 1-888-900-2138

MEMO
Board of Commissioners DATE: August 16, 2012
Sheriff Scott Turner RE: STS Donation

The Disable American Veterans organization has made a generous donation of $100 to
the Aitkin County STS program.



Aitkin County Board of Commissioners 2 6
Request for County Board Action/Agenda Item Cover Sheet Agenda ltem #

To: Chairperson, Aitkin County Board of Commissioners Date: August 21, 2012

Via: Patrick Wussow, County Administrator
From: Sheriff Scott Turner

Title of Item: 2012 Boat & Water Federal Safety Supplemental Enforcement Supplemental
Agreement — Equipment / Supplies Grant Extension

Requested Meeting Date: August 28, 2012 Estimated Presentation Time:

Presenter:  Sheriff Scott Turner

Type of Action Requested (check all that apply)

____Forinfo only, no action requested _X__ Approve under Routine Business

___For discussion only with possible future action ~ ____ Adopt Ordinance Revision

___Let/Award Bid or Quote (attach copy of basic bid/quote specs or summary of complex specs, each bid/quote received & bid/quote
comparison)

____Approve/adopt proposal by motion X___ Approve/adopt proposal by resolution (attach draft resolution)

____Authorize filling vacant staff position

____Request to schedule public hearing or sale ___ Other (please list) request for authorization to proceed

____Request by member of the public to be heard with proposed fee increases

____ltem should be addressed in closed session under MN Statute

Fiscal Impact (check all that apply)

Is this item in the current approved budget? _ ___ No (attach explanation)

What type of expenditure is this? __ Operating ___ Capital __ Other (attach explanation)
Revenue line account # that funds this item is: 202-5840

Expenditure line account # for this item is: 202-Various

Stafflng Im pact (Any yes answer requires a review by Human Resources Manager before going to the board)

Duties of a department employee(s) may be materially affected. __Yes _X_No
Applicable job description(s) may require revision. __ Yes _X_No

ltem may impact a bargaining unit agreement or county work policy. __Yes _X _No
Item may change the department’s authorized staffing level. __ Yes _X_No HR Review

Supporting Attachment(s)

_X_Memorandum Summary of ltem

____Copy of applicable county policy and/or ordinance (excerpts acceptable)
___Copy of applicable state/federal statute/regulation (excerpts acceptable)
____Copy of applicable contract and/or agreement

____Original bid spec or quote request (excluding complex construction projects)
___ Bids/quotes received (excluding complex construction projects, provide comparison worksheet)
____ Bid/quote comparison worksheet

_x_ Draft County Board resolution

___Plat approval check-list and supporting documents

___Copy of previous minutes related to this issue

_X__ Other supporting document(s) (please list) For signature

Provide eleven (11) copies of supporting documentation NO LATER THAN Wednesday at 8:00am to
make the Board’s agenda for the following Tuesday. ltems WILL NOT be placed on the Board agenda
unless complete documentation is provided for mailing in the Board packets. (see reverse side for details)




SCOTT A. TURNER
SHERIFF OF AITKIN COUNTY

217 Second Street NW, RM #185
Aitkin, MN 56431

218-927-7435 Emergency 911
Sheriff Fax 218-927-7359 / Dispatch Fax 218-927-6887
TOLL FREE 1-888-900-2138

MEMO
TO: Aitkin County Board DATE: August 21, 2012
FROM: Sheriff Scott A. Turner RE: 2012 Federal Safety

Enforcement Supplemental
Agreement Grant Extension
Equipment / Supplies

Attached is a resolution for consideration for the acceptance of $49,500.00 for the Federal
Boating Safety Supplemental Grant Extension. This extension is needed to get the full purchase
and delivery of the airboat and buoys to the Aitkin County Sheriff’s Office.

If you have any questions relative to this request, please do not hesitate to call me.

Thank you.



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED  August 28, 2012

By Commissioner: xx 082812-0xx

012 Federal Safety Enforcement Supplemental Agreement Grant Extension

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners approve the 2012 Federal Boating Safety
Enforcement Supplemental Agreement — Equipment/Supplies Grant Extension file in the Office of the County
Auditor and authorize the Aitkin County Sheriff, County Board Chair and County Auditor to sign the agreement
in the amount of $49,500.00 for the term of July 1, 2012, through September 14, 2012

Commissioner xx moved the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Voting Yes

STATE OF MINNESOTA)
County of Aitkin ) ss.
Office of County Auditor,)

I, Kirk Peysar, Auditor, of the County of Aitkin, do hereby certify that | have compared the foregoing with the original resolution filed in
my office on the 28" day of August A.D., 2012, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE at Aitkin, Minnesota, this 28" day of August A.D., 2012

KIRK PEYSAR, County Auditor _
BY , Deputy

Page 1 of 1



EXHIBIT A Revised-Aitkin County

2012 STATE OF MINNESOTA FEDERAL BOATING SAFETY
SUPPLEMENTAL EQUIPMENT GRANT AGREEMENT
(CFDA #97.012)

1. The purpose of this grant is to provide supplementary funding to the Grantee, not exceeding the amount
specified in Clause 4 of the Grant Agreement, to purchase the following specific equipment or other items
that will be used for recreational boating safety activities:

a. 22-foot airboat with accessories and trailer*
b. 30 navigation buoys

*means trade-in or county funds added

2, The program shall begin on July 1, 2012. The purchase and request for reimbursement (county invoice)
must be submitted to the State’s representative by November 30, 2012. An extension beyond that date for
purchase, delivery and reimbursement deadlines may be granted, if requested by the Grantee. and approved
in writing by the State’s representative. Requests submitted after November 30, 2012, that have not been
granted a purchase or reimbursement extension from the State, are not eligible for reimbursement and will
become the Grantee’s sole responsibility.

3. The Grantee must first purchase the item as specified in this grant, follow any specific county purchasing
procedures and pay for it from the Grantee’s funds. The Grantee must then submit the following for
reimbursement by the deadline noted in #2 above:

a. An invoice from the Grantee, dated no earlier than Julyl, 2012 and not later than November 30,
2012, with a description of all the item(s) being requested for reimbursement, The
purchase/invoice deadline may be modified if an extension, as noted in clause #2 above, is granted
in writing from the State’s representative.

b. A copy of the invoice(s) from the vendor(s) showing the amount the Grantee actually paid,
including shipping, sales tax and any setup costs.

c. Ifthe item is valued over $5,000, the Grantee’s asset number(s) & equipment serial number(s)
must also be included on the invoice.

d. All reimbursement requests must be sent or delivered to:

Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources
Boat & Water Safety Section

500 Lafayette Road

St. Paul, MN 55155-4046

4. Aids to navigation purchased through this grant must comply with the requirements in Minnesota Rule
6110.1500, Watercraft purchased through this grant must be registered with the State and display
registration numbers and validation decals as noted in Minnesota Rule 6110.0100 -.0900.

5. Invasive Species Prevention. Grantees and subcontractors must follow Minnesota DNR’s Operational
Order 113, which requires preventing or limiting the introduction, establishment and spread of invasive
species during activities on public waters and DNR administered lands. This applies to all activities
performed on all lands under this grant agreement and is not limited to lands under DNR control or public
waters. Duties are listed under Sections II and III (pp. 5-8) of Operational Order 113 which may be found
at http://files.dnr.state.mn.us/assistance/grants/habitat/heritage/oporder_113.pdf.

e e ————
2012 Exhibit A Page 1



10.

The Grantee agrees that, when requested by the State, they will promptly complete an inventory on items
purchased at a cost of more than $5,000 and forward it to the State’s representative.

The State will supply a special label that will need to be applied to each jtem of equipment that exceeds
$5,000. This label indicates that federal boating safety funds were used for all or a portion of the purchase.

Items purchased under this grant may not be sold, traded or disposed of without prior written permission
and instructions from the State as to the disposition of the item(s), and any funds derived from their sale or
trade. The Grantee must promptly notify the State’s representative if any item over $5,000 purchased
through this grant is lost or stolen.

By accepting this grant, the Grantee agrees, when requested, to accurately & promptly complete and return
to the state any reports required by the State or the cognizant federal agency regarding activities,
expenditures or accomplishments for the recreational boating safety program.

In any reference to this grant, it should be referred to as: “A federal boating safety sub grant through the
Minnesota Department of Natural Resources.”

2012 Exhibit A Page 2



Amendment # 1 for Grant Agreement# 49644

Contract Start Date: July 1, 2012 Total Contract Amount: $49,500.00
Original Contract Expiration Date: September 14, 2012 Original Contract: $49,500.00
Current Contract Expiration Date: September 14, 2012 Previous Amendment(s) Total: NA
Requested Contract Expiration Date: November 30, 2012 This Amendment: NA

This amendment is by and between the State of Minnesota, through its Commissioner of Natural Resources, Office of Communication and Outreach
(“State”) and Aitkin Co. Sheriff’s Office, 217 — 2" NW, Aitkin, MN 56431 (“Grantee™).

Recitals

1. The State has a grant contract with the Grantee identified as CFMS Contract Number 50721, dated August 4, 2012. Under Minnesota Statutes
§84.026 the State is empowered to enter into this grant. The State will make available supplementary funding in the amount noted in this
agreement to cover the cost of the specific items for recreational boating safety. The Grantee represents that it is duly qualified and agrees to
perform all services described in this grant agreement to the satisfaction of the State.

2. This grant contract is being amended to ensure the Grantee has sufficient time to purchase, receive delivery and request reimbursement from the
State.

3. The State and the Grantee are willing to amend the Original Grant Contract as stated below.

Grant Contract Amendment

REVISION 1. Clause 1. “Term of Grant Agreement” is amended as follows:

1.1 Effective date: Effective date: July 1, 2012, Once this grant agreement is fully executed, the Grantee may claim reimbursement for
expenditures incurred back to effective date. Reimbursements will only be made for those expenditures made according to the terms of this
grant.

1.2 Expiration date: September14:-2012; November 30, 2012, or until all obligations have been satisfactorily fulfilled, whichever occurs first.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Grant Agreement to be duly executed intending to be bound thereby.
1. STATE ENCUMBRANCE VERIFICATION 3, STATE AGENCY: NATURAL RESOURCES

Individual certifies that funds have been encumbered as
required by Minn. Stat. §' 16A.15 and 16C.05.
B .

# y'
Signed: { wa Q /f//,;/zc /{/ o Z%) (With delegated authority)
; 4 ; Title: Assistant Administrator, OCO
Date: {q’//’ 7 /20/’)2

CFMS Grant Agreement No. Lfﬁé 4' l Date:

f0 30000 23115

2. GRANTEE: Distribution:

The Grantee certifies that the appropriate person(s) 1. DNR - OMBS

have executed the grant agreement on behalf of the Grantee as 2. Grantee - 2 (Sheriff’s Office & Co. Board)
required by applicable articles, bylaws, resolutions, or ordinances. 3. State's Authorized Representative - Photo Copy
By:

Title: County Sheriff

Date:

By:

Title: Chairman of County Board

Date:

By:

Title: County Auditor or Administrator

Date:

Rev. 6/11



2H

For: County Board of August 28, 2012
Motion by Commissioner X, seconded by Commissioner X and carried, all members voting yes

to approve the following Temporary 3.2 Malt Liquor License for a period from August 31, 2012
through September 2, 2012.

OFF Sale:

ON Sale:
Park Rapids Eagles Club #870, d/b/a Park Rapids Eagles Club #870 — Wagner Township
(Howie’s Mud Bog)

ON & OFF Sale:




2X

For:  County Board of August 28, 2012

Motion by Commissioner X, seconded by Commissioner X and carried, all members voting yes
to approve the following Temporary 3.2 Malt Liquor License for a period from September 1,
2012 through September 3, 2012.

OFF Sale:

ON Sale:
Finlayson-Giese Lions Club, d/b/a Finlayson-Giese Lions Club — Williams Township (White
Pine Logging Show)

ON & OFF Sale:




a3

Agenda ltem #

Aitkin County Board of Commissioners
Request for County Board Action/Agenda ltem Cover Sheet

To: Chairperson, Aitkin County Board of Commissioners Date: 8-15-12
Via: Patrick Wussow, County Administrator
From: Bobbie Danielson, HR Manager

Title of item: :
Reappoint Mike Dangers, Aitkin Cé@& ess

Requested Meeting Date: _8-281':-.,2;':'35%5’%& Presentation Time:

e e .

Presenter: Patrick Wussow, County Administrator or Bobbie Danielson., HR Manager

Type of Action Requested (check all that apply)

___Forinfo only, no action requested _x__ Approve under Consent Agenda

.___For discussion only with possible future action ~ ___ Adopt Ordinance Revision

___ Let/Award Bid or Quote (attach copy of basic bid/quote specs or summary of complex specs, each bid/quote received & bid/quote
comparison)

____ Approve/adopt proposal by motion _x__ Approve/adopt proposal by resolution (attach drat resolution)

____Authorize filling vacant staff position

___Request to schedule public hearing or sale ___ Other (please list)

___Request by member of the public to be heard
___ Item should be addressed in closed session under MN Statute

Fiscal Impact (check all that apply)

s this item in the current approved budget? Yes No (attach explanation)

What type of expenditure is this? __ Operating __ Capital __ Other (attach explanation)

Revenue line account # that funds this item is:

Expenditure line account # for this item is:

Staffing Im Qact (Any yes answer requires a review by Human Resources Manager before going to the board)

Duties of a department employee(s) may be materially affected. _Yes ___ No

Applicable job description(s) may require revision. __Yes__No

ltem may impact a bargaining unit agreement or county work policy. __Yes___No

Item may change the department’s authorized staffing level. __Yes ___No HR Review

Supporting Attachment(s)

_%__ Memorandum Summary of ltem
___Copy of applicable county policy and/or ordinance (excerpts acceptable)

___Copy of applicable state/federal statute/regulation (excerpts acceptable)

___Copy of applicable contract and/or agreement

___Original bid spec or quote request (excluding complex construction projects)

___ Bids/quotes received (excluding complex construction projects, provide comparison worksheet)
___ Bid/quote comparison worksheet

___ Draft County Board resolution

___Plat approval check-list and supporting documents

___Copy of previous minutes related to this issue

___ Other supporting document(s) (please list)

Provide (1) copy of supporting documentation NO LATER THAN Wednesday at Noon to make the
Board's agenda for the following Tuesday. (If your packet contains colored copies, please provide (4)
paper copies of supporting documentation as we do not have a color printer or copier.) ltems WILL NOT
be placed on the Board agenda unless complete documentation is provided for the Board packets.




CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED  August 28, 2012

By Commissioner: xx 082812-0xx

Reappoint County Assessor
WHEREAS, Minnesota Statute 273.061 requires that all of the county assessors in Minnesota serve four-year
terms.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that pursuant to Minnesota Statute 273.061, the Aitkin County Board
of Commissioners appoint Michael Dangers as Aitkin County Assessor commencing January 1, 2013.

Commissioner xx moved the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Voting Yes

STATE OF MINNESOTA)
County of Aitkin ) ss.
Office of County Auditor,)

I, Kirk Peysar, Auditor, of the County of Aitkin, do hereby certify that | have compared the foregoing with the original resolution filed in
my office on the 28" day of August A.D., 2012, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE at Aitkin, Minnesota, this 28" day of August A.D., 2012

KIRK PEYSAR, County Auditor
BY , Deputy

Page 1 of 1



Aitkin County Board of Commissioners
Request for County Board Action/Agenda Item Cover Sheet

3A

Agenda ltem #

To: Chairperson, Aitkin County Board of Commissioners Date: _ 8-17-12

Via: Patrick Wussow, County Administrator
From: Patrick Wussow, County Administrator

Title of Item:
Flood Update
Requested Meeting Date: _8-28-12 Estimated Presentation Time:

Presenter: _ Sheriff Scott Turner

Type of Action Requested (check all that apply)

_X_ For info only, no action requested ____Approve under Consent Agenda

___For discussion only with possible future acton  ___ Adopt Ordinance Revision

___ Let/Award Bid or Quote (attach copy of basic bid/quote specs or summary of complex specs, each bid/quote received & bid/quote
___ Approve/adopt propo:c;rrgsnr?\%?ion ____Approve/adopt proposal by resolution (attach draft resolution)

__Authorize filling vacant staff position

____Request to schedule public hearing or sale ____ Ofther (please list)

____Request by member of the public to be heard

____ltem should be addressed in closed session under MN Statute

Fiscal Impact (check all that apply)

Is this item in the current approved budget? Yes No (attach explanation)

What type of expenditure is this? __ Operating __ Capital __ Other (attach explanation)

Revenue line account # that funds this item is:

Expenditure line account # for this item is:

Staffing Impact (Any yes answer requires a review by Human Resources Manager before going to the board)

Duties of a department employee(s) may be materially affected. __Yes ___ No

Applicable job description(s) may require revision. __Yes ___No

Item may impact a bargaining unit agreement or county work policy. __Yes ___ No

Item may change the department’s authorized staffing level. __ Yes __No HR Review

Supporting Attachment(s)

__ Memorandum Summary of ltem

___ Copy of applicable county policy and/or ordinance (excerpts acceptable)

___ Copy of applicable state/federal statute/regulation (excerpts acceptable)

__ Copy of applicable contract and/or agreement

___Original bid spec or quote request (excluding complex construction projects)

___ Bids/quotes received (excluding complex construction projects, provide comparison worksheet)
____Bid/quote comparison worksheet

__ Draft County Board resolution

____Plat approval check-list and supporting documents

__ Copy of previous minutes related to this issue

___ Other supporting document(s) (please list) ___No packet materials — verbal update will be given

Provide (1) copy of supporting documentation NO LATER THAN Wednesday at Noon to make the

Board’s agenda for the following Tuesday. (If your packet contains colored copies, please provide (4)
paper copies of supporting documentation as we do not have a color printer or copier.) ltems WILL NOT
be placed on the Board agenda unless complete documentation is provided for the Board packets.




Aitkin County Board of Commissioners
Request for County Board Action/Agenda ltem Cover Sheet

38

Agenda ltem #

To: Chairperson, Aitkin County Board of Commissioners Date: _ 8-17-12

Via: Patrick Wussow, County Administrator
From: _Patrick Wussow, County Administrator

Title of Item:
Flood Related Expenditures

Requested Meeting Date: _8-28-12 Estimated Presentation Time:

Presenter: Patrick Wussow, County Administrator

Type of Action Requested (check all that apply)

_X_ For info only, no action requested ___ Approve under Consent Agenda

___For discussion only with possible future action ~ ___ Adopt Ordinance Revision

____Let/Award Bid or Quote (attach copy of basic bid/quote specs or summary of complex specs, each bid/quote received & bid/quote
___ Approve/adopt propo:c;rrg;rz%nt%on ___ Approve/adopt proposal by resolution (attach draft resolution)

____Authorize filling vacant staff position

__Request to schedule public hearing or sale ____ Other (please list)

___Request by member of the public to be heard

____ltem should be addressed in closed session under MN Statute

Fiscal Impact (check all that apply)

Is this item in the current approved budget? Yes No (attach explanation)

What type of expenditure is this? __ Operating __ Capital __ Other (attach explanation)

Revenue line account # that funds this item is:

Expenditure line account # for this item is:

Staffing Impact (Any yes answer requires a review by Human Resources Manager before going to the board)

Duties of a department employee(s) may be materially affected. __Yes ___No

Applicable job description(s) may require revision. __Yes ___ No

ltem may impact a bargaining unit agreement or county work policy. __Yes ___ No

ltem may change the department's authorized staffing level. __ Yes ___ No HR Review

Supporting Attachment(s)

_X_ Memorandum Summary of ltem

___ Copy of applicable county policy and/or ordinance (excerpts acceptable)

___ Copy of applicable state/federal statute/regulation (excerpts acceptable)

___ Copy of applicable contract and/or agreement

___Original bid spec or quote request (excluding complex construction projects)
___Bids/quotes received (excluding complex construction projects, provide comparison worksheet)
___ Bid/quote comparison worksheet

___ Draft County Board resolution

____Plat approval check-list and supporting documents

___ Copy of previous minutes related to this issue

_X_ Other supporting document(s) (please list) __Bills

Provide (1) copy of supporting documentation NO LATER THAN Wednesday at Noon to make the

Board’s agenda for the following Tuesday. (If your packet contains colored copies, please provide (4)
paper copies of supporting documentation as we do not have a color printer or copier.) Items WILL NOT
be placed on the Board agenda unless complete documentation is provided for the Board packets.




AITKIN COUNTY ADMINISTRATION
Aitkin County Courthouse
217 Second Street N.W. Room 130
Aitkin, MN 56431
218-927-7276
Fax: 218-927-7374

TO: Aitkin County Board of Commissioners
FROM: Patrick Wussow, Aitkin County Administrator
RE: Flood Related Expenditures

DATE: August 17, 2012

At the July 3, 2012 Board meeting, the County Board passed a resolution giving
authorization to the County Administrator to approve flood related expenditures. At
each County Board meeting, the County Administrator is to present a list of all such
expenditures to the Board.

Attached are the most recent expenditures.

Please contact me if you have any questions.



Please Remit To: GARRISON DISPOSAL CO, INC. Invoice/Statement
P O BOX 308

ATITKIN, MN 56431 Due Date 08/30/2012
218-927-6435 Reference # 8154101
Account # 118022

Total to Pay 5170.00

Invoice Date 07/31/2012
PAY ONLINE ANYTIME GARRISONDISPOSAL.COM

AMOUNT ENCLOSED $

Bill To:

ATTKIN COUNTY ENVIROMENTAL

209 2ND ST NW

AITKIN MN 56431

- Service Location Billing Period

ROLL OFF ACCOUNT JuLy, 2012

—————————————————————————— Please Carefully Detach Top Portion and Return with Payment —==--===-==—-—————————====—-
Balance forwarded 0.00

Date Ticket Volume Service Disposal Description
07/23/2012 970.00 FLOOD DRMAGE DEBRIS; T/S 970.00
07/23/2012 11212 30.000 350.00 30YD SVC; TRUCKING FEE 350.00 "
07/23/2012 11218 30.000 350.00 30YD SVC; TRUCKING FEE 350.00:
07/23/2012 11219 30.000 350.00 30YD SVC; TRUCKING FEE 350.00-
07/24/2012 11226 30.000 350.00 30YD SVC;TRUCKING FEE 350.00°
07/24/2012 11227 30.000 350.00 30YD SVC; TRUCKING FEE 350,00
07/26/2012 11258 30.000 350.00 30YD SVC; TRUCKING FEE 350.00-
07/27/2012 110261 20.000 350.00 20YD SVC; 373RD LN TR FEE 350.00-
07/27/2012 11260 30.000 350.00 30YD SVvC; TRUCKING FEE 350.00-
07/27/2012 11264 30.000 350.00 30YD SVC; TRUCKING FEE 350.00-
07/30/2012 11282 20.000 350.00 20YD SVC; TRUCKING FEE 350.00-
07/31/2012 11283 30.000 350.00 30YD PULL; TRUCKING FEE 350.00-
07/31/2012 11284 30.000 350.00 30YD PULL; TRUCKING FEE 350.00-
07/31/2012, Svc Period = JULY, 2012
Last Payment, $462.15, 06/25/2012 118022 HS
Page 1 of 1 This Invoice, $5170.00 Total Amount Due 5170.00

Thank You for your business... GARRISON DISPOSAL CO, INC.

TERMS: Net 10 Days

Current 30 Days 60 Days 90 Days Total

5170.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5170.00
All Past Due Accounts will be charged 3.00% /Mo on the unpaid balance.




-

10052
Do ohtkin O FHocl " Osyrage @emo Lo
Before. Cornlion landfell 4 G %

U helshore FpAs Alemo

W7 [SESHSE | B . €2
Atk —727-3307
ol
Aot e BxS pets
/5 /S a{);/g SH” 2/0.00
S %/07 298 S04
f
i Yt )
e SEAHE éxfeﬁ“ﬁo
20 B ST Sw/ (oS, DO
77 TH 1 [‘ T2 73270
| |
BDST73 2237 A - Zo.00 !
ﬁ/lm/ | Jez-2s7 -S2e 7
o ] Ve Are CEASr/ CAerE7
RZBY || e o SO
SE Bro - CBY - 2o/,
Bt creecsie AT o0
By 8| XEe S 20,00
ﬁ7777////‘5,§ G2 7- p&
Ao Zéiﬂ(fu’f/@& Jooring fShetrock
/22 Svd St~ | . BT 2S5 00

MU . 218 927 %17

—



|

]

‘-

2

/7774/4'\;@ V0

7 s v

Jon \rﬁ'a)\o\s(i

AN

|| RO LN

QIS &3 100D

T Z‘(';K -

&S @‘

N
¥
>

[ e .
F29- 2R3

STAE VISnovEC

Z 7073 Tx& Tl ANC

%77[//1/

2SI

77&7‘5@%a04%/_
|

D272- 228l

. LSfM&% 2L
A7 o/

Z2/8-85(- Tz229

xgéﬁ@%iﬁ%%&ﬁc

2759

Nolc

7 G A
Sz7- 85

b/ 280/
AITE AN,

Syones
iMwJ D27 2248

Vs a2

S morneSSES S0 BasS

/20 90

2IE A2 - OZ2o0z—

Qarpet

B35.00

oo e
Lo O

F Bo. oo

Yz, /%Sécwﬁ—?or\/
Z o

Cteier & BoorS
% 8o



(Aaelss 755:@&3 o ,%cwmg S £
SO Lﬁi SzL N 25,00 F Zo.ce

W03 ;;;@5{,- D $ero
A 9,;277;7559 o | _
Shodley a%% et
6935’?‘6&2&& G5 .00
ke D7 Yoo
Can|Shubwi> fm
/ F79¢h (N C &g/

\t-
?T‘- N

e Ll9="792-7174

Dbl F 9.0
il 5293,




| 677//2/ AUG 13 2012
ey - | T
| €P\C/\'05€C( RS Qw hO.CL Jr E
\ Oy
9\/‘{ &Drv\.&gbﬂr’  leave ép MQ &
LSed Lue dompsice . F
| Cﬂ/ﬁpr (S Y€ molﬁ) : 20 | ~
June M ea&ms % Suy Nome | T
e Con Yoo \tadetd of s
L2l 9 2996 o0 T
£ C/ﬂbﬁh € mecemn. n\(*)* : -
ﬁm\ ok QZ“UM& @;U\ 3 :
52790~ g5t R
Tamad MN Ss7y7 1
SNy COF g (retae iy
= (C : =00

Dropped Box#: ~ * ~ Pulled Box #:7 () 193
: ) v ! LA) i ) ]—-\ F%? I




- AUG 13 By g
' GARRISON DISPOSAL CO." N
:;Anl};gj;;);:‘ggﬂ‘l M
(218) 927-6435
: (800) 642-0161 :
P.O# - -
Account # ) Date;
A‘l]qqfh\ Ty~

Name:

Lodha Biain

Rcccwed By: 1{ i\E

Order-Given By: (

lmﬂjﬂif*\

Method of Payment: [ Credit Card [ Cash/Check Charge -
L] Exchahgg - [dran [ ] Other
SERVICE SITE: -
S0 Weh O
_ lamvenic
%fmAGE - _ DESCRIPTION PRICE AMOUN.T'-'% :
“ A0 44 aed KD At

WW!@UWWMQb

, ’ SAITS
% Date: ,7 *’/é"/’ ») SUBTOTAL: .. 9__8
o | o T 0
= GRAND TOTAL:
Dropped Box.#: Pulled Box #:*7) () ;'f C’ s \ ; ] 7 a




Aitkin County Flood Debris Clean Up Operation
Contractor: Gobel Excavating Inc.
August 6th- August 10th, 2012

Equipment Hours Rate Total
[Labor
Excavators 46 Hours $135.00 $6210.00
Skidsteer 92 Hours $90.00 $8280.00
Dump Trucks - 92 Hours $85.00 $7820.00
Utility Trucks 3 Trucks $75.00/day $1125.00
Supervisors . 51 Hours $65:00 $3315.00 .
Labor 276 Hours $42.00 $11,592.00
Total Amount: " $38,342.00
)



Aitkin County Flood Debris Clean Up Operation
Contractor: Buetow Trucking and Excavating LLC.
August 6- August 10th 2012




AITKIN COUNTY

REVENUE FUND

Warrant No.

All bills must be properly itemized ahd
expiration of three (3) days from date

SEND TO:

Aitkin County Auditor
209-2nd St. N.W.

" INV. DATE

JAitkin, MN 56431

PRSI

Vendor No.

ADDRESS:

DESCRIPTION FOR IFS

rified. Warrants cannot be delivered by County Auditor until
lowed by County Board. Chapter 673, Laws of 1969.

2763 Today's Date 8/21/2012

J&H Transfer Station

19149 360th St

McGregor MN 55760

(for capital insure
brand, model, SN#,

INVOICE elc.)

Flood Debris removal, as per attached invoices # 3031, #3032 $6,488.00

- 8/14/2012

(Trucky nsy costs )

Chairman County Board

(/;
Total $6,488.00
Board Authorized Date:
Projected Pay Date:
| declare under the penalties of perjury that | am the
(For Official Use Only) person making the within claim; that | have examined
FUND DEPT. PROJ. OBJECT S said claim and that the same is just and true; that the
01 391 6307 6,488.00 | services therein charged were actually rendered and

were of the value therein charged; that the fees therein
charged are official and are such as are allowed by
law; and that no part of said claim has been paid.

Signature of Claimant



Aitkin County Board of Commissioners ‘/A

Request for County Board Action/Agenda Item Cover Sheet ~Agendaem
To: Chairperson, Aitkin County Board of Commissioners Date: 8-22-2012

Via: Patrick Wussow, County Administrator
From: _John Welle
Title of item:
Expedited Advertising for S.P. 01-001-019, etc.
Requested Meeting Date: _8-28-12 Estimated Presentation Time: _ 5 minutes
Presenter: _ John Welle

Type of Action Reguested (check all that apply)

For info only, no action requested __ Approve under Routine Business
____ For discussion only with possible future action ____ Adopt Ordinance Revision
Let/Award Bid or Quote (altach copy of basic bid/quote specs or summary of complex specs, each bid/quote received & bid/quote
comparison)
Approve/adopt proposal by motion X___Approve/adopt proposal by resolution (attach draft resolution)

____ Authorize filling vacant staff position

__Request to schedule public hearing or sale ___ Dther (please list)

___Request by member of the public to be heard
___ ltem should be addressed in closed session under MN Statute

Fiscal Impact (check all that apply)

Is this item in the current approved budget? ____Yes _X  No (attach explanation)

What type of expenditure is this? Operating _X__ Capital ___ Other (attach explanation)

Revenue line account # that funds this item is:

Expenditure line account # for this item is: 6262

Staffing Im QaCt (Any yes answer requires a review by Hurman Resources Manager before going to the board)
Duties of a department employee(s) may be materially affected. __ Yes __ No
Applicable jeb description(s) may require revision. __ Yes ___ No
Iter may impact a bargaining unit agreement or county work policy. __ Yes ___ No -
Item may change the department’s authorized staffing level. __ Yes _ No HR Review

Supporting Aftachment(s)

_X__ Memorandum Summary of item
_.. Copy of applicable county policy and/or ordinance (excerpts acceptable)

____Copy of applicable state/federal statute/regulation (excerpts acceptable)

.. Copy of applicable contract and/or agreement

__ Original bid spec or quote request (excluding complex construction projects)

___ Bids/quotes received (excluding complex construction projects, provide comparison worksheet)
.. Bid/quote comparison worksheet

_X_Draft County Board resolution

.. Plat approval check-list and supporting documents

___ Copy of previous minutes related to this issue

___Other supporting document(s) (please list)

(Effective 01/03/2006)



Date: August 22,2012

Regular Agenda Item:

Expedited Advertising for SP 001-601-019, etc (Federal Flood Damage Repair Project)
Summary:

As you are well aware, the flooding in June and July of this year caused significant damage to a
number of our county state-aid highways and county roads. While much of the permanent repair
work is being done with our own maintenance forces, there is a significant amount of work that will
need to be done under contract by a private contractor, This work specifically involves replacing
ten culverts that were either partially or completely washed out, placement of fourteen bituminous
patches over the pipe replacements and in other areas where pavement settlement occurred, and
restoration of road embankment slopes at three locations where the embankment material slid down
the slope.

Most of this damage occurred on our major collector routes, which requires that we follow Federal
Highway Administration procedures for the permanent repair and subsequent federal
reimbursement of costs. Staff and myself have been working very hard to develop this construction
plan complete with environmental reporting and permits and have now been authorized to proceed
with advertising of the project. Note the estimated cost of the project is $450,582.

Due to the limited construction season available, I am very concerned about being able to get the
repair work completed this year. Advertising the project for three weeks, with bid opening ten days
afier the last advertisement, as dictated by statute for non-emergency situations, would result in a
September 24" bid opening date. With bituminous hot mix plants typically ending seasonal
operation by November 1%, there would simply not be enough time to get the work done.

I am therefore requesting that the Board authorize this project to proceed under an expedited
advertisement for bids as allowed by Minnesota Statutes 375.21 and 375.22 (see attached). In lieu
of the typical three-week advertisement with bids being opened ten days after the last
advertisement, I propose to advertise for two weeks with bids being opened five days after the last
advertisement, Bid advertisement dates would be August 29, 2012 and September 5, 2012, with
bids opened at 2:00 pm on Monday, September 10, 2012.

I have reviewed this request with the County Attorney and he has verified that these statutes are
applicable to our situation. I have also gained Federal Highway Administration approval for the
expedited advertising period. I therefore request County Board authorization by the following
resolution to proceed with the expedited advertising as stated herein.



Draft Resolution;

WHEREAS, S.P. 001-601-019, S.P. 001-603-013, S.P. 001-603-015, S.P, 001-603-017, S.P. 001-
604-011, S.P. 001-606-016, S.P. 001-606-018, S.P. 001-612-015, S.P. 001-612-017, S.P. 001-614-
013, S.P. 001-622-008, S.A.P. 001-030-0003, and C.P. 001-090-024 are projects to repair flood
damage on various Aitkin County State-Aid Highways and County Roads, and

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statute 160,17 requires a three-week advertisement period for road
construction projects, with sealed bids being opened ten days after the last published advertisement,
and

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes 375.21 and 375.22 allows counties to enter into emergency road
repair contracts without advertising for bids upon authorization by the County Board.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Aitkin County Board hereby authorizes the
aforementioned projects to be bid under a single contract with an expedited advertisement of two
consecutive weeks, with bids being opened five days afier the last published advertisement.



Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

Request for County Board Action/Agenda Item Cover Sheet Agenda ltem #
To: Chairperson, Aitkin County Board of Commissioners Date: _ August 22 2012
Via: Patrick Wussow, County Administrator
From: Kirk Peysar, County Auditor
Title of Item:

Referfendum on establishment of a Lake Improvement District-Lake Minnewawa (M.S.
103B.501-581)

Requested Meeting Date: August 28 Estimated Presentation Time: 5 mins
Presenter: Kirk Peysar
Type of Action Requested (check all that apply)
____For info only, no action requested ____Approve under Consent Agenda
___For discussion only with possible future action  ____ Adopt Ordinance Revision
___Let/Award Bid or Quote (attach copy of basic bid/quote specs or summary of complex specs, each bid/quote received & bid/quote
__ Approve/adopt propozoarlntp);n:'n%nt)ion __ Approve/adopt proposal by resolution (attach draft resolution)

____Authorize filling vacant staff position

_ __Request to schedule public hearing or sale __X _ Other (please listy  Action to stay establishment of LID

___Request by member of the public to be heard

____Item should be addressed in closed session under MN Statute

Fiscal Impact (check all that apply)

Is this item in the current approved budget? __ Yes __ No (attach explanation)

What type of expenditure is this? __ Operating Other (attach explanation)

Revenue line account # that funds this item is:

Expenditure line account # for this item is:

Stafflng Imgact (Any yes answer requires a review by Human Resources Manager before going to the board)

Duties of a department employee(s) may be materially affected. __Yes _x_No

Applicable job description(s) may require revision. __Yes _X_No

{tem may impact a bargaining unit agreement or county work policy. __ Yes __x_No

ftem may change the department's authorized staffing level. ___Yes _x__No HR Review

Supporting Attachment(s)

_X__Memorandum Summary of ltem

____ Copy of applicable county policy and/or ordinance (excerpts acceptable)
___Copy of applicable state/federal statute/regulation (excerpts acceptable)
___Copy of applicable contract and/or agreement

____Original bid spec or quote request (excluding complex construction projects)
___ Bids/quotes received (excluding complex construction projects, provide comparison worksheet)
___ Bid/quote comparison worksheet

___ Draft County Board resolution

___Plat approval check-list and supporting documents

___ Copy of previous minutes related to this issue

_X __ Other supporting document(s) (please list) Referendum petition

Provide eleven (11) copies of supporting documentation NO LATER THAN Wednesday at 8:00am to
make the Board’s agenda for the following Tuesday. Items WILL NOT be placed on the Board agenda
unless complete documentation is provided for mailing in the Board packets. (see reverse side for details)




Kirk Peysar

Aitkin County Auditor
209 Second Street Northwest Room 202
Aitkin, Minnesota 56431
218.927.7354

August 22, 2012

To:  Board of Commissioners
From: Kirk Peysar, County Auditor
RE: Referendum on Establishment (M.S. 103B.545)

Pursuant to Minnesota Statute 103B.545, a petition calling for a referendum on
establishment of a lake improvement district has been received and reviewed. The
petition meets the required threshold of 26 percent of property owners within the
proposed district.

At this time, the county board must issue an order to stay the establishment until a
referendum vote is taken of all qualified voters and property owners within the proposed
lake improvement district. Minnesota Statute specifies that the referendum be held in
either the months of July or August.



eysar

Kirk P Minnesota

August 20, 2012 Ajtkin County,

Aitkin County Commissioners

Attn: Mr. Kirk Peysar, County Auditor
209 2" St. NW.

Aitkin, MN 56431

Dear Mr. Peysar:

The original petition submittal on August 8" with 141 signatures had several signatures we
would ask that you reconsider validating as per your discussion with Al Eld. The
changes/corrections are:

( 051. On page 17 of 18, item#1, J. Bolks signature is correct but the address
% should read, 18639 488" Lane and not 185™.
o— «-2. Onpage 1 of 18, item #8, Susan O'Toole signature is correct but the
address should read 48445 197" Ave. and not 48443 197 Ave.
WB. On page 10 of 18, item#2, the signature Barbara W. (Warner) Hopton is
D correct and is the co-owner with James Warner (trustee) per county tax

records. ya 0 Lod f

I have also attached additional petition signers (pp. 1-5 of 5) to address the eleven short to
validate our petition. Our petition should now exceed the required 26% and 134 signatures
needed

Please contact me at 218-330-6285 (cell) or 218-426-5260 (home) should there be a
change.

Sinegrely,

Jémes Bradley
Aitkin Co. Resident &
S.La.M. Owner



AUG 06 2012

Kirk Peysar
Aitkin County, Minnesota

August 6, 2012

Aitkin County Commissioners

Atin: Mr. Kirk Peysar, County Auditor
209 2™ St. NW.

Aitkin, MN 56431

Dear Mr. Peysar & County Commissioners:

It is my understanding that you have received an application accompanied by a petition
from the Lake Minnewawa Association (LMA) for the creation of a Lake Minnewawa
Improvement District (L.I1.D.). Since the LMA ‘s petition signing initiative from this past
Memorial Day weekend, we, the Shoreline Lake Minnewawa (S.La.M.) Owners against
the LID, have generated an opposing petition. Our opposition is based on numerous
issues, mostly related to its organization (conflict of interest by proposed LID Board
members), poor planning and the lack of vision for the future of our lake. Qur attached
petition relates to MN Statute 103B.521 “Initiation by Petition and establishment by county
board” and MN Statute 103B.545 “Referendum on establishment’. We are requesting that
the County Board not support the establishment of a LID at this time and, if otherwise, that
a voter referendum per 103B.545 be held before establishing a LID. The attached
petition exceeds the required 26% (141 count) of S.La.M. owners’ signatures necessary
for a voter referendum per statute.

I would also bring to your attention that many of the LMA original petition signers have
since switched their support to our position against the LID. The LMA’s petition posted on
the county’s website also lists another 40 signatures against the establishment of the LID
that | hope will be considered in your deliberations.

| have also submitted a copy of the petition and this letter to the County Administrator. |
am very much available and would like to speak to the Commissioners and answer your
questions as to the specifics of our opposition at the Aug. 8, 2012 Board Meeting. | will be
in attendance.

Please contact me at 218-330-6285 (cell) or 218-426-5260 (home) should there be a
change in the Aug. 8" agenda or you desire additional information.

Ja r-asﬂgtr::;;yjA‘LﬁL‘LL_ﬁ
Aitkin Co. Resident &

S.La.M. Owner

Sin




S.La.M. (Shoreline Lake Minnewawa)

OWNERS AGAINST THE L.1.D. (Lake Improvement District)

WHY?

NO VISION: for Improving tourism and lake use by restoring the fishery and balance to the aquatic environment

NO MORE TAXES: unfair taxation affecting only the lakeshore owners

To: Aitkin Co. Board of Commissioners

16-May-12

We the undersigned property owners on Lake Minnewawa, Aitkin Co., MN. petition you to stop the process of a Lake Minnewawa Improvement
District (L.1.D.). We understand that a 25% plus ane will show you that objection to this process has been met.

LK. Shore Owner Signature Tk. Shore Address Tele.qt Owner
{required info.) (required info.)
2 /4
1 | SEAprir AT Sy e i A 47116 198th St. 426-4845 | Haussner, John & Judy
2 |/ ] 48591 194th Pl, 426-3041 Bevill, Richard
3 B 19250 486th St. 426-3158 Sather, Lee & Kimberly
4 47403 209th PI Timm, Bruce & Bonnie
5 ‘/OAJ/\@/(/MW 48461 197th Ave, 426-3415 1 Hickerson, Cliff & Kay
6 48483 197th Ave. Blesi, Michele
7 48487 197th Ave 426-3105 Stutzman, Shirley & L. Schwartz
8 f?/ ml/ 17852 473rd St. 426-0212 Hegstad, Randy
9 17922 476th Ln. 426-4264 | Jelinski, Tim & Casey
10 17866 476th 3¢ L AN, Hanson, Robert & Lori
11 20950 Goshawk 426-4270 Meacham, C! & Lois
12 19558 469th St. Dehler, Jerold
13 /%406 19666 465th St. Greene, Michael & Mildred
u| Gl B for, 29-—207 720 V06-2.858 |wictum B, Kawgas
159 flplo & ﬁ:— Y3) 3Y —) 88l ] Yrbe vz 2D | ok~ M ow s
16 A, L gaahed— Y7129 198 FHUd | 926-3525 | Haussnec , Tudy
17 s [ 95¢/ Y847" 5T 37517188 Tohv __zBpashm
18 NV VoW W L2522 4897 7 LE-He3-SBATae SzultulSKE
19 W =3 L1599 4897 ST (of3-918-9096] Do o 2 ik o LSW1
20 y ‘ 195462 459 f 243 -78H54 Thomas _P-LasoyA

/g5



WHY?

S.La.M. (Shoreline Lake Minnewawa)
OWNERS AGAINST THE L.1.D. (Lake Improvement District)

NO VISION: for Improving tourism and lake use by restoring the fishery and balance to the aquatic environment

NO MORE TAXES: unfair taxation affecting only the lakeshore owners

To: Aitkin Co. Board of Commissioners
We the undersigned property owners on Lake Minnewawa, Aitkin Co., MN. petition you to stop the process of a Lake Minnewawa Improvement
District (L.I.D.). We understand that a 25% plus one will show you that objection to this process has been met.

A}

16-May-12

o Ko

LK. Shore Owner Signature LK. Shore Address Tele.R owner
{required into.} (required into.) County Change List

1 =0 19852 472nd St.. 426-3531 Grivna, Walter & Karen (Larry)
2 CAN N 20102 Goshawk 320-272-4312 Karen Sorenson (Olson) |/
3 d/; 'Y BE §4 chk el £-22-14 48474 190th PI. 952-404-3850 Dudos, Evelyn (Shelley) '
4 e . 18478 483rd St. Eric McKay or Dawn Smith (Rolf)
5 19679 485th Ln. 941-350-1425 Warner, James Trustee 7
6 (Barbara Warner Hoptner)
7 v 47926 207th PL. 426-4997 Wiltz,- Dickenson & Carol (Paul)
8 19436 469th St. 507-289-7919 Swanson, Ellen & Eugene
9 %M%;W /9707 S&ET 57 S 3358 | RUsseze €. [l A
w| " “ '
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20




S.La.M. (Shoréline Lake Minnewawa)

OWNERS AGAINST THE L.I.D. {Lake Improvement District)

WHY?
NO VISION: for Improving tourism and lake use by restoring the fishery and balance to the aquatic environment

NO MORE TAXES: unfair taxation affecting only the lakeshore owners 16-May-12

To: Aitkin Co. Board of Commissioners
We the undersigned property owners on Lake Minnewawa, Aitkin Co., MN, petition you to stop the process of a Lake Minnewawa Improvement

District (L..D.). We understand that a 25% plus one will show you that objection to this process has been met,
‘Pf‘ t‘ﬁ‘_:\’ NGVW\‘i
[k. Shore Owner Signature LK. Shore Address Tele.# Can youheip staml |
[requnred into.) (required into.) wlyourtme-t-onN)
JARY
1 ‘( \-(_\ 2705~ 200% (w7273 651-226- 1868 X700\ WM
2 %Z/% L CP 1855/ 1Py RIE 426 ~ 30 Yochord FuAY
3 Joseded T Vo lyon 12837 94 Ik (e 208 L1l ~SIHT Doyt dTr s ors
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20




S.La.M. (Shoreline Lake Minnewawa)

OWNERS AGAINST THE L.I.D. {Lake Improvement District)

WHY?

NO VISION: for Improving tourism and lake use by restoring the fishery and balance to the aquatic environment

NO MORE TAXES: unfair taxation affecting only the lakeshore owners

To: Aitkin Co. Board of Commissioners

We the undersigned property owners on Lake Minnewawa, Aitkin Co., MN. petition

District {L...D.). We understand that a 2§% plus one will show you that objection to this process has been met,

16-May-12

you to stop the process of a Lake Minnewawa Improvement

Q v\\ W< \\YLW‘Q_,

"" Tk. Shore Owner Signature

(required info.)

LK. Shore Address

(required into.)

Tele.#

w/y rnj

A)P-Y26-vav 4

Judehh Pr.ff-ﬂh%ffs

(}/\MMA 4, I/Jw{g@

1 864/- VWX:%L_. %C/ﬂ/ﬂé@{)’h DE70

\

O IN | |[bsw N

=
o

s
[y

=
N

=
w

b2
n

[0
%4

[
o

[
~l

=
o3

[y
(Te)

N
o




S.La.M. (Shoreline Lake Minnewawa)

OWNERS AGAINST THE L.I.D. {Lake Improvement District)

WHY?
NO VISION: for Improving tourism and lake use by restoring the fishery and balance to the aquatic environment

NO MORE TAXES: unfair taxation affecting only the lakeshore owners 16-May-12

To: Aitkin Co, Board of Commissioners
We the undersigned property owners on Lake Minnewawa, Altkin Co., MN. petition you to stop the process of a Lake Minnewawa Improvement

District {L.1.D.). We understand that a 25% plus one will show you th;{\objection to this process has been met.
2 »;Eé, th 5 %WF?W‘?
i — k. Shore Owner Signature 7 ' . Shore Yess Tele.n n you help '
W/ your time (Y or N)

(required into.) lz- " {required into.)

i

- 7 fo_See N
~ L 4!/2/(:3&‘{ t-ecmewu"r 0l ) Y8Y7/3 /57 74 #o& é/’Z:%%gfI/ Tou K. s<

“Cue ( )me 792347 Y& SV PUC 22673 777] Wiren Guungl




S.La.M. {Shoreline Lake Minnewawa)
OWNERS AGAINST THE L.I.D. (Lake Improvement District)

WHY?

NO VISION: for Improving tourism and lake use by restoring the fishery and balance to the aquatic environment

NO MORE TAXES: unfair taxation affecting only the lakeshore owners

To: Altkin Co. Board of Commissioners

We the undersigned property owners on Lake Minnewawa, Ajtkin Co., MN. petition you to sto

District {L.1.D.). We understand that a 25% plus one will show you that objection to this process has been met.

16-May-12

p the process of a Lake Minnewawa Improvement

. Shore Owner signature
(required intfo.)

LK. Shore Address
(required into.)

Tele.s#

Can you help SLaM

w/ your time (Y or N)

< A P P

L/

L A

14379

qeuts Me Gt

12, 987, 0558

7

L5/-347-970%

o l%ﬁ/% é Prtden

21

{

[ 9083 &Y% M r’?—/c;dmr

O |0 (N ibd | wiN |-

=
(=

[
[

[y
N

[
(95}

[
Y

[y
(8]

[y
[s)]

-
~

[y
co

I
(o]

N
o

/ o !




Y

1 L(/S'?:_

S.La.M. (Shoreline Lake Minnewawa)

OWNERS AGAINST THE L.I.D. (Lake improvement District)

WHY?

NO VISION: for Improving tourism and lake use by restoring the fishery and balance to the aquatic environment

NO MORE TAXES: unfair taxation affecting only the lakeshore owners

To: Aitkin Co. Board of Commissioners

16-May-12

We the undersigned property owners on Lake Minnewawa, Aitkin Co., MN. petition you to stop the process of a Lake Minnewawa Improvement
District {L.L.D.). We understand that a 25% plus one will show you that objection to this process has been met.

LK. Shore Owner signature LK. Shore Address Tele.# Can you help SLav]
{required into.}) (required into.) wy/ your time (Y or N)
L
1 )39 949~ S) G 389/
2 (2359 T8y T 5T 728320 2
3 | fog /9395 yey 57 D¢ 2-58/- 722
4 /ﬁ (G2R7 8% o7 L2 ~2]0-24 ¢
s | 17 4 Yol /;7’”} Ao& 4l L3210 =452
6 /7. A 07261 8¢ ™ S+ 959 - 200 6548
7 YE3R] [LETE ST b8l 799~ 9182
8 Yy 3 191 _Mve 76,0553 - 047
o 19023 Y&€47t sz A8 ARL-3827
10 I~ 29-Q - OS54 Fo s A - Bt
1 /9356 487" 7 A 2485197
12 /3782, $$31 St 2073 T3
13 1§50 4334 St. ShT-4l3 = TEYYL
14 A9-1"Rb1 000 507 -663- T84 |
15 Y9995 JegTh Hoe 7S2-Ybl21)
16
17
18
19
20

IK’Z!X




S.La.M. (Shoreline Lake Minnewawa)

OWNERS AGAINST THE L.1.D. {Lake Improvement District)

WHY?
NO VISION: for Improving tourism and lake use by restoring the fishery and balance to the aquatic environment

NO MORE TAXES: unfair taxation affecting only the lakeshore owners 16-May-12

To: Aitkin Co. Board of Commissioners
We the undersigned property owners on Lake Minnewawa, Aitkin Co., MN. petition you to stop the process of a Lake Minnewawa Improvement
District (L.1.D.). We understand that a 25% plus one will show you that objection to this process has been met,

Lk. Shore Owner Signature ~Lk. Shore Address Tele.# Can you help SLaM
(required into.) (required into.) W/ your time (Y or N}

~7 v 5l MRLIZSI 2097 DAl Gz 559361

Dirarifile Cblars | 47200 259 2 Pl e

(P39— 1 <472 66

Wi INIooin |&jwiN |-

(Y
o

=
3R

[
N

=
w

=
N9

[
Ui

[y
(o)}

(SN
~

-
co

[
[te]

N
o

0106/2




S.La.M. (Shoreline lL.ake Minnewawa)

OWNERS AGAINST THE L.I.D. {Lake Improvement District)
WHY?
NO VISION: for Improving tourism and lake use by restoring the fishery and balance to the aquatic environment

NO MORE TAXES: unfair taxation affecting only the lakeshore owners 16-May-12
To: Aitkin Co. Board of Commissioners

We the undersigned property owners on Lake Minnewawa, Aitkin Co., MN. petition you to stop the process of a Lake Minnewawa Improvement
District (L.1.D.). We understand that a 25% plus one will show you that objection to this process has been met.

LK. Shore Owner Signature LK. Shore Address lele# Can you help SLaml
{required into.) (required into.) w/ your time (Y or N)
K coko il NS oonn - Y7300 = RO g ce L2 -279)
12/{__%‘:\&‘/%*3'& Y74y o9 - 205™ Pldter Y246 ~ 5066
v dendoc.. Bartit 438 209 Place Y436 4550
4| Lheue, « Byrend % [ XTK . Y REeo g N Zlp-S20%
5 AAre) & Yoo - 986 L.  YFIET 767 S o= 3%T
6 i Hig580 493D _(Fn-i- @) 745 5H-57
1] Z iy AL /557 V- KT e L 949
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18 |-
19
20

30‘;6 |3




@

S.La.M. (Shoreline Lake Minnewawa)

OWNERS AGAINST THE L.I.D. (Lake Improvement District)

WHY?

NO VISION: for Improving tourism and lake u's;e. by restoring the fishery and balance to the aquatic environment

NO MORE TAXES: unfair taxation affecting only the lakeshore owners

To: Aitkin Co. Board of Commissioners

16-May-12

We the undersigned property owners on Lake Minnewawa, Aitkin Co., MN. petition you to stop the pracess of a Lake Minnewawa Improvement
District (L.I.D.). We understand that a 25% plus one will show you that objection to this process has been met.

Ik. Shore Owner signature Lk. Shore Address Tele.dq Can yeubhelp stam |
(required info.) (required into,) paseyour time (Y or N)
. ﬁ Peved? WNo. NG~
LE0RF SN S Pt | D42 Db | N Yor
1229% $222vd S;rph@ay— | A2 IV268 3% e Defluster
HLZA0NNE T |osusd o oA Darlow

471397 DR FYL N

Q2435 574y

T Bacls

[A 53— Y ey Sr Ch%geﬁ’@_

[ ZOFZ, {702 SF

| L5 y2e-285%)

Laxay £ &)t

2 /$-C R 2-030s |

£ G

(9177 ~F%0  SH.

KUF Y3657

Sc'mc{)/’ Danmei er]

e

[El27 - Y50 ,57‘-\//77{”70/)/\ ,

GaRy DAnmeaER

ala[sa[x s AR AR N RS

L=

L7

n
eh

<

Sef,

L! v

(5199 490HS frere— e Greper Gam‘ﬁﬂmmcn,

' (86T Y58 [une Pniaregen— | 1)~ 7573/ | piFy CLiFronN
gl Aoy /6T G Aestt Jams LU A ony  US Yop 0p3S |leslie Lebie, ]
e e fer— 9669 H3$7” [ave MEREEST 28 H6-c8V [ ScSTY [isTKA
Moo a 2 N 4892 (88 {Plack MNeGresar M P| 619 - {610 | [TRIES 2 SRS

Voo dpzo 4 b 0. 71.007) | Res5L 7 - #5585y V¥V 65778 é,?f?é/po(oves\\eﬂ;ﬁﬂ
" Ww//vl/ﬁ%? ' " | Z253Ys T USS (57 QTL-2(1 YLYL | Rrefmed Q/A)fé
a3 207 37 455775 763-755~b st b léanngvey\?v\gse
[Fra~—==—" , qEeyrh S S/~757—2r/ s~ |Brad Bourges(s
Vot Aogpbrag s ROTeS5 _FGh S/ iqsue [1356] 58)a [Beely Loncalad
Ly s ACDS] 4RE~ay 23H1-571b | |Geeq. Stowe
’L//ng@._/ ’ V%//&«/ﬂ/ F029/ — 4557 JF 24334 3770 | Drve dRLI

18

“IK

Yoy



S.La.M. (Shoreline Lake Minnewawa)

OWNERS AGAINST THE L.I.D. (Lake Improvement District)

WHY?
NO VISION: for Improving tourism and lake use by restoring the fishery and balance to the aquatic environment

NO MORE TAXES: unfair taxation affecting only the lakeshore owners 16-May-12

To: Aitkin Co. Board of Commissioners
We the undersigned property owners on Lake Minnewawa, Aitkin Co., M. petition you to stop the process of a Lake Minnewawa Improvement
District (L.1.D.). We understand that a 25% plus one will show you that objection to this process has been met.

ks
e
(2
=

Lk.Shore Owner Signature ‘ Lk Shore Address Tele.# Can you help SLaM
(required into.) (required into.) w/ your time (Y or N)

[E778 243 %7 ST IO - 365555y 1
Y6375 . /78 s W3 ~234% 14| N
$&F1 197% - A
Y837( [BF7"A wg-73/0-1857 N

/2y dee™ <7 &Y/ 22| M

d /8372 48377 s7” 248 =37 ~9300 | </

' ' / 198300 188" goe - Fpu \nggo0l 246 cadamed | N
N ahavin D nvaa 4922/ /8 F7Y Ave 18- 43( 3925) N
. e R0/02 _&ochpat 320-272-93,2| \

2] : Asofo o772 PL (ange 26 - $ol-323>

i mlﬂ 193¢0 446 Lk ' 18- 420-wuet | M
W o o e Y79 )9t e /7.9 3oLy

Wl /Wansbp IV 4 &izrnn) 1795% fU b Ao L7/§ 424 - 3% 9
YA ¢ 4760 150"V oy 208426 =547

15) i ons WM~ T TS ble-749-0929 | Y
6] d Il 2 i~ 48498 — /%0 pgracé 18, 17750 24 N
[ . ¢ SE4DT- [ TP PLACE A F—436-395) N
w7 ) . Zic 494%9 )20 7" Plpce 2% -F2-2283 N
w| I X Duwrz 414 j90™  Plhes 52— Lot -3359| foue K/
ol '&eu R e N \ g4 36 48D o, quq—9za —/bo}

.S‘"%VB’ Ao



.

WHY?

S.La.M. (Shoreline Lake Minnewawa)

OWNERS AGAINST THE L.I.D. {Lake Improvement District)

NO VISION: for Improving tourism and lake use by restoring the fishery and balance to the aguatic environment

NO MORE TAXES: unfair taxation affecting

To: Aitkin Co. Board of Commissioners

We the undersigned property owners on Lake Minnewawa, Aitkin Co., MN.

District (L.1.D.). We understand that a 25%

only the lakeshore owners’

plus one will show you that objection to this process has been met.

16-May-12

petition you to stop the process of a Lake Minnewawa Improvement

Lk. Shore Owner Sighature
{required into.)

LK. Shore Address
(required into.)

lTele#

Can you help SLaVl
w/ your time (Y or N)

Py

e\ o e

RS Srdlve)

Me s

Ol %&%H@%ﬁr

jEray PN
Howmqmw#wwﬁ\

jEN
N

=Y
w

(Y
~

(I
[¢4]

[N
[o)]

[y
~I

[y
o]

[ary
w

[\]
o

bt

19 gf



S.La.M. (Shoreline Lake Minnewawa)

OWNERS AGAINST THE L.I.D. (Lake Improvement District)

WHY?

NO VISION: for Improving tourism and lake use by restoring the fishery and balance to the aquatic environment

NO MORE TAXES: unfair taxation affecting only the lakeshore owners

To: Aitkin Co, Board of Commissioners

We the undersigned property owners on Lake Minnewawa,
District (L.1.D.). We understand that a 25% plus one will show you that objection to this process has been met.

16-May-12

Aitkin Co., MN. petition you to stop the process of a Lake Minnewawa Improvement

Tk. Shore Owner signature

IKk. Shore Address
(required into.)

Tele.# Can you help SLaM
w/ your time (Y or N)

4 jreguitedinto.)

7 ) 77505 277277 T 7T 77
7/ / (TRE2  Hrpel,., Cated- PS50 42"
Aoy BAltmprr r 758 It Zn - Ve 2 B
naay ot/ [ 7959 Y7 (Y lawe. | 21 “low—DoIL
[ -

18420~ Y83 AL A

U -Sp -3)3

f/%vé ,%/MW

ﬁgwm\:mmxﬁ\&&b\\

[N
N

=
w

=
=S

=
(8]

[N
[o)]

[
~J

[N
[+

[N
w

N
o

'7,,_,51?- %/3




S.La.M. (Shoreline Lake Minnewawa)

OWNERS AGAINST THE L.I.D. (Lake Improvement District) |

ﬂ WHY?
|

NO VISION: for Improving tourism and lake use by restoring the fishery and balance to the aquatic environment

NO MORE TAXES: unfair taxation affecting only the lakeshore owners

To: Aitkin Co. Board of Commissioners

16-May-12

We the undersigned property owners on Lake Minnewawa, Aitkin Co., MN. petition you to stop the process of a Lake Minnewawa Improvement

District (L.1.D.). We understand that a 25% plus one will show you that objection to this process has been met.

Lk. Shore Owner signature

!

Lk. Shore Address Tele.# Can you help SLam
(required into.) {required into.) w/ your time (Y or N)
== —
v ( Sz [FY4] 4338D St Y3, - 520 Y
¥ LN - \BA7®. 4620 ST i
@) yeiof 12871 foe YRb 3L %
| W81 ratsT Plags
WI3T7 2095 ' Q2p-2707
LY e FelZ0~ XD U
A LB K208 _é/o?”_é’f?“ | ¥ ZpR227
‘/Zf‘/( K/’-‘; v<ir’-’, // 45( = ;T 00207800 3705/5~- s W5 /
MA’ Sw/der /8558 J/B’?‘“""" ey’ Qg2 )201-9579 V4
8esf . L, e /gezs 453 / USSP 5254 Lok
%ﬁ oo Mo [ j5¢0Y HIEE I QIR -Y36 -oth]
gt /,, ;3 WLl | (BT BRpd S7= A/ - |
(] WL 1:‘:4, Wpf% (11T _t4ib .JL YA ‘o774 | )V
14 ; .
25 ‘z?sm 4 o Y2t - 4<% /
4 kgt 7l 4 Ave Al 20l S
Fod ' ;r;x"‘ N.’"/_ﬂ_::b{\f (‘7'6-] ﬁq(l’+k Q‘F 714?%"2,‘6/4?
Teh ot Baotoh | g 22L 263~ 28¢ g 8O
el LI (Qebarme— % 26% 4« ad 50 L3 360 28K
20
| ¢

X



WHY?

S.La.M. (Shoreline Lake Minnewawa)
OWNERS AGAINST THE L.I.D. {Lake Improvement District)

NO VISION: for Improving tourism and lake use by restoring the fishery and balance to the aquatic environment

NO MORE TAXES: unfair taxation affecting only the lakeshore owners

To: Aitkin Co. Board of Commissioners

16-May-12

We the undersigned property owners on Lake Minnewawa, Aitkin Co., MN. petition you to stop the process of a Lake Minnewawa Improvement
District {L.I.D.). We understand that a 25% plus one will show you that objection to this process has been met.

Lk. Shore Owner Signature LK. Shore Address ~ Tele.B Can you help SLaM
(required into.) (required into.) w/ your time (Y or N)
/ - /
1Y) (eudy lepor 48475 1979 /u. L51-45]-5a57
1eelp? S (7= W fﬂﬁa@lﬂnﬁf
ISP RN AT A (788 9. Y73 &1 YRe-od/2d |
: , W ety ‘r/,: o ) ) >/ - v e W gl M
® udBing /4 v 57 ; ZI
6 200 0 K i 1 SWap AuB-421-4F22 A éf“
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20




S.La.M. (Shoreline Lake Minnewawa)

OWNERS AGAINST THE L.I.D. (Lake Improvement District)
WHY?
NO VISION: for Improving tourism and lake use by restoring the fishery and balance to the aquatic environment

NO MORE TAXES: unfair taxation affecting only the lakeshore owners 16-May-12

To: Aitkin Co. Board of Commissioners

We the undersigned property owners on Lake Minnewawa, Aitkin Co., MN. petition you to stop the process of a Lake Minnewawa Improvement
District (L.1.D.). We understand that a 25% plus one will show you that objection to this process has been met.

k. Shore OUwner Signature Lk. Shore Address Tele.# Can you help SLaM
[requlred into.) (required into.) w/ your time (Y or N)
1 | g f " (@gdp,) (991 485" e Mbs.  mh) ST 2184263059
2 \gﬁ-fr brras [ %—A‘ﬂ@h | 2679 /-/,9'5'7%% N/ _(He foa, YL e/ 4" Thd) Qe 350143 .5~
3 [958 4SS LN, teGrewamcil sl G02-950-423
4 % )rm Cﬂ-&mavs Pa;wf“ H‘?{ff ‘r‘ﬁrﬂ\ L4 %%wﬁwﬁﬁa (012 -SG90
5 WA W U199 - Qmwiw wheliea sl Gle2zy 00
6 |
7
8
9
10
11
12 -
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

¥, g}é [8



. S.La.M. (Shoreline Lake Minnewawa)
OWNERS AGAINST THE L.I.D. {Lake Improvement District)

WHY?

NO VISION: for Improving tourism and lake use by restoring the fishery and balance to the aquatic environment

NO MORE TAXES: unfair taxation affecting only the lakeshore owners

To: Aitkin Co. Board of Commissioners

We the undersigned property owners on Lake Minnewawa, Aitkin Co., MN. petition you to stop the process of a Lake Minnewawa Impgovement
plus one will show you that objection to this process has been met.

District {L.1.D.). We understand thata Zk/o

16-May-12

o

Ik. Shore Owner Signature = k. Shore Address Tele.’ O ]
(required into.) (required into.)
VI sw) e reh Carelson” | B 7200 317 Llece  \6l-S-2657 Fonry e 1t2—C
2 — | K oS ‘asie Bddress low) fast Abrns, ,
3| ' ﬁ_m =
4™
5 [S 7 A== 4 41909 209 7 Plici AlE -H16-50G b | STHLEY o bwsty
6 | T ull— 7358 Q09 Py 61\ ~¥29-56/6 | Tau DLl
1| i e AL s R O 9% | BT o= 3251
8 “
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20




S.La.M. {Shoreline Lake Minnewawa)

OWNERS AGAINST THE L.1.D. {Lake Improvement District)

WHY?

NO VISION: for Improving tourism and lake use by restoring the fishery and balance to the aquatic environment

NO MORE TAXES: unfair taxation affecting only the lakeshore owners

To: Aitkin'Co. Board of Commissioners

We the undersigned property owners on Lake Minnewawa, Aitkin Co., MN. petition you to stop the process of a Lake Minnewawa Im

16-May-12

District (L.1.D.). We understand that a 25% plus one will show you that objection to this process has been met,

‘&g;verstf&\&m €

I o 1§

e fn?ég.?"’t”'e " trequired info teles Ll
7 .

A m?/é .-‘./'/Z,..--_ - L 77/C (fu = boa /k < M 4{2{2‘_0770 7«»’»«4’!\\/ Peme

2z oA Y29 199t Df Y2.b-006722 Macu Tie T2

g (»MQ_ #iarlo— 29835 A9D “*fu B2y =365 | Melvind. ook

W Nz IR (o 2T B\, {0 -4997 | Doyl Wi L,

wl (g - Yoy 2997 1% $le- Y640 \pyray p pegials

6 sy '&A_ﬂ/\-v/ fr‘acfZLVA/

“ ﬁ‘ﬁ(f" /KMJ'Q/ 75 reh K et
- »8/ m ¢ il TR )R IeA . BN SEATTIE

B HETA] /?7% Pl YUY | Kodhecine St

10 ef Toven/ AM 20553 HES L Ry Nsd- 1064 |Steven ST

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20 ve

N

| &



S.La.M. (Shoreline Lake Minnewawa)

OWNERS AGAINST THE L.I.D. (Lake Improvement District)

WHY?

NO VISION: for Improving tourism and lake use by restoring the fishery and balance to the aquatic enviranment

NO MORE TAXES: unfair taxation affecting only the lakeshore owners

To: Aitkin Co. Board of Commissioners

16-May-12

We the undersigned property owners on Lake Minnewawa, Aitkin Co., MN. petition you to stop the process of a Lake Minnewawa Improvement
District (L.1.D.). We understand that a 25% plus one will show you that objection to this process has been met.

N

(@) ‘K‘Wﬁ Na\e
LK. Shore Owner Signature LK. Shore Address lele.w CansporireirSealy
(required info.) (required info.) NEyOH=s et
wl knee,)  Frtbe, pa73 2N St Aos- B350 | Loeen (24,
2| Qoone) 2o Qom 10 AT Foee e “Ho6-375 HlJenn/ VeRl
| Vo oo S 00 ny Acastl g (L9806 L ke cForZe
i TN Oy 5 ”; 2oR1s U4 N —<L -1 Wi Ban Gl ol
w| SR p L MM;@:*’:&@%&MM&WMZ% Y
| 9704 e N a3 4RSER (¢ 2) 728 2009 phpere cicser
V7 ﬁ}% I/ Fo!52 Y25T7Y S7 NZI8) G2~ prct f v THOW oy |
e Al LW Se500 Jp7 7420 GS/- 788- /34 F /‘7/)/?/1'8'1/’6_,
9 gaes e i et (T e
(10} Krtdet¥ \ 19929 Y483 lops 8- 42h-3699  |fohel Chiconsan
- |uy] s (4333 Y495 bowe - 2L~ Yol - 3L3P \etic :
¥4 %%%ﬁ {937 RSH LANS | 715 -5 19, Lgd O HIl
Bl / 4 > borld G K ] + 2 L3 W 94IGI00 | g5/ wrerregs IS ’
AT Il 178 G Tei
1) A A
16
17
18
15
20

13 o 13

s



S.La.M. (Shoreline Lake Minnewawa)

OWNERS AGAINST THE L.I.D. {Lake Improvement District)

_ WHY?
NO VISION: for Improving tourism and lake use by restoring the fishery and balance to the aquatic environment

NO MORE TAXES: unfair taxation affecting only the lakeshore owners’ 16-May-12

To: Aitkin Co. Board of Commissioners
We the undersigned property owners on Lake Minnewawa, Aitkin Co., MN. petition you to stop the process of a Lake Minnewawa Improvement
District (L.1.D.). We understand that a 25% plus one will show you that objection to this process has been met,

. Shore Owner Signature Lk. Shore Address Tele.d Can you help SLaMvl

(required into.) {required into.) w/ your time (Y or N)
o " 5

1 57 Dot — IS T GOSHATTE

2 AL IR (9926 4697 = T S Z87-790% | ¥

3 Gl te L 0l D 47036 (930 Qe

4 1 Demure M ediar 096 (95~ Qe

5 217, FWa b Tl B 10F !

6 Y ptess— Y7/ (7€ Xvr._, ,

7 ) Al |97 775 Wwﬁu_;ogéwb

8 —/ (

5 /

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18 ’

19

20

lb\%l%f




LT

S.La.M. (Shoreline Lake Minnewawa)

OWNERS AGAINST THE L.1.D. (Lake Improvement District)
WHY?
NO VISION: for Improving tourism and lake use by restoring the fishery and balance to the aquatic environment

NO MORE TAXES: unfair taxation affecting only the lakeshore owners , 16-May-12
To: Aitkin Co. Board of Commissioners

We the undersigned property owners on Lake Minnewawa, Altkin Co., MN. petition you to stop the process of a Lake Minnewawa Improvement
District (L.1.D.). We understand that a 25% plus one will show you that objection to this process has been met,"”

=

" k. Shore Owner Signature Lk. Shore Address Tele.# Can you help SLamvl
(required into.) (required Info.) , w/ your time (Y or N)

(%% 7y /)@/_ Y, £9420 “pG t Lhteo ) _657';.-‘\0 b=326L0 M

O IN | |~ jw [N |-

-
L=

=
[y

Y
N

[
w

[N
P

$
ui

[y
(o3}

[N
~

[
co

=
o

N
o

IS aj Ny



S.La.M. (Shoreline Lake Minnewawa)
OWNERS AGAINST THE L.1.D. {Lake Improvement District)

WHY?
NO VISION: for Improving tourism and lake use by restoring the fishery and balance to the aquatic environment

NO MORE TAXES: unfair taxation affecting only the lakeshore owners 16-May-12
To: Altkin Co, Board of Commissioners

We the undersigned property owners on Lake Minnewawa, Aitkin Co., MN. petition you to stop the process of a Lake Minnewawa Improvement
District (L.I.D.). We understand that a 25% plus one will show you that objection to this process has been met,

___Lk. Shore Owner Signature k. Shore Address Tele.d Can you help SLam
(required into. ) (required into,} w/ your time (Y or N)
1 -A/V]m/m ) A!MZZ\M . l9e1z d8d™ eT 1% Grecore 218 -42L- U751
2 )%ﬂﬁ,ﬂawzéy ] Degyen peeasc [, 2757 29122370y | 557 -¢.6.35-78 K
3 2 SYPI2S [F0 " PL 2 Poc-J5S-/SYo
4| &coey o 7772 136 Uty /2 o 1) 747 YA PR
5 | e S g A~ — Hg3 90 ~ KX Ag~H2b-3 3 15
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20




S.La.M. (Shoreline Lake Minnewawa)

OWNERS AGAINST THE L.1.D. {Lake Improvement District)

WHY? N
NO VISION: for Improving tourism and lake use by restoring the fishery and balance to the aquatic environment

NO MORE TAXES: unfair taxation affecting only the lakeshore owners 16-May-12

To: Aitkin Co. Board of Commissioners
We the undersigned property owners on Lake Minnewawa, Aitkin Co., MN. petition you to stop the process of a Lake Minnewawa Improvement
District (L.I.D.). We understand that a 25% plus one will show you that objection to this process has heen met.

k. Shore Owner Signature Ik. Shore Address lele.®# Can you help SLaM
{required into.) (required into.) w/ your time (Y or N)

AT [37 [ Bore Moo nl B2 40 Sood 1

Ol NN ID W N =

oy
o

[
Py

[N
N

[
w

=
BN

[
ul

[N
n

oy
~

[ XY
[2¢]

=
(e}

N
o

[ r’é |5




S.La.M. (Shoreline Lake Minnewawa)

OWNERS AGAINST THE L.I.D. {Lake Improvement District)
WHY?
NO VISION: for Improving tourism and lake use by restoring the fishery and balance to the aquatic environment

NO MORE TAXES: unfair taxation affecting only the lakeshore owners 16-May-12
To: Aitkin Co, Board of Commissioners

We the undersigned property owners on Lake Minnewawa, Aitkin Co., MN. petition you to stop the process of a Lake Minnewawa Improvement
District {L.I.D.). We understand that a 25% plus one will show you that objection to this process has been met,

k. Shore Owner Signature [k. Shore Address Tele.# Can you help SLam
(requlred into.) (required into.) w/ your time (Y or N)
L Q\\u\ *Geuy  (bryvel \$lo LR \niywo L2 (IS
2 |"Daun ¢ STeve Dithibl |84 89— Y8 Lanc Yfo.5 723572
3 | » g Cioy (846 7Y - 45577 f4ne, 651~ 777-%/22
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

'Y 1




Aitkin County Board of Commissioners 6A
Request for County Board Action/Agenda Item Cover Sheet Agenda ltem #

To: Chairperson, Aitkin County Board of Commissioners Date: _ 8-21-12
Via: Patrick Wussow, County Administrator
From: _Patrick Wussow, County Administrator

Title of Item:
East Central Regional Library Budget Discussion

Requested Meeting Date: 8-28-12 Estimated Presentation Time: _20 minutes

Presenter: Barb Misselt, Director

Type of Action Requested (check all that apply)

X_ For info only, no action requested __ Approve under Consent Agenda
____For discussion only with possible future action ~ ___ Adopt Ordinance Revision
___ Let/Award Bid or Quote (attach copy of basic bid/quote specs or summary of complex specs, each bid/quote received & bid/quote
comparison)
___Approve/adopt proposal by motion ___ Approve/adopt proposal by resolution (attach draft resolution)

____Authorize filling vacant staff position

___Request to schedule public hearing or sale ____Other (please list)

____Request by member of the public to be heard

____ltem should be addressed in closed session under MN Statute

Fiscal Impact (check all that apply)

Is this item in the current approved budget? Yes No (attach explanation)

What type of expenditure is this? __ Operating __ Capital __ Other (attach explanation)

Revenue line account # that funds this item is:

Expenditure line account # for this item is:

Staffing Imgact (Any yes answer requires a review by Human Resources Manager before going to the board)

Duties of a department employee(s) may be materially affected. __Yes ___No

Applicable job description(s) may require revision. __Yes ___ No

Item may impact a bargaining unit agreement or county work policy. __Yes ___ No

Item may change the department’s authorized staffing level. __Yes ___No HR Review

Supporting Attachment(s)

_X_ Memorandum Summary of ltem

___ Copy of applicable county policy and/or ordinance (excerpts acceptable)

___ Copy of applicable state/federal statute/regulation (excerpts acceptable)

___ Copy of applicable contract and/or agreement

___Original bid spec or quote request (excluding complex construction projects)
___Bids/quotes received (excluding complex construction projects, provide comparison worksheet)
____Bid/quote comparison worksheet

___ Draft County Board resolution

____Plat approval check-list and supporting documents

___ Copy of previous minutes related to this issue

_X_ Other supporting document(s) (please list) ___Budget letter/correspondence

Provide (1) copy of supporting documentation NO LATER THAN Wednesday at Noon to make the
Board’s agenda for the following Tuesday. (If your packet contains colored copies, please provide (4)
paper copies of supporting documentation as we do not have a color printer or copier.) ltems WILL NOT
be placed on the Board agenda unless complete documentation is provided for the Board packets.




AITKIN COUNTY ADMINISTRATION
Aitkin County Courthouse
217 Second Street N.W. Room 130
Aitkin, MN 56431
218-927-7276
Fax: 218-927-7374

TO: Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

FROM: Patrick Wussow, Aitkin County Administrator

RE: East Central Regional Library Budget Discussion — Director Barb
Misselt

DATE: August 21, 2012

Barb Misselt, Director East Central Regional Library will be here to present her 2013
proposed budget, as attached.

Please call me if you have any questions.



27
5, Sy

Headquarters: 244 South Birch Street
Cambridge MN 55008

e I 0 n a I Phone (763) 689-7390 FAX (763) 689-7389
www.ecrlib.org
east
ce n t ra I I r a ry Branches in Aitkin, Chisago, Isanti,

Kanabec, Mille Lacs, and Pine Counties

Connecting and strengthening communities through
the power of knowledge

14 August 2012

County Administrators and Coordinators,

Would you please reply so that I know that you've received this and that it wasn't blocked by
firewalls or filters?

I request on behalf of the Board of East Central Regional Library that your County Board take
action to approve the ECRL 2013 budget and notify me of the action by 1 October 2012. The
Joint Powers Agreement (quoted later in this document) requires that two thirds of the counties
(four of six) approve the budget before it is official. We need to know what our budget is in time
to accomplish sufficient planning before the new year begins.

The Board of Directors of East Central Regional Library approved the 2013 budget for the
Library at its August 13" meeting. Three documents are attached to this E-mail.

1. 2013 Budget Request to Counties
2. 2013 County Assessment/Formula Charts
3. ECRL 2013 Budget Summary

The ECRL Budget Committee and Board are mindful of the counties’ budget challenges. The
total amount of the 2013 ECRL budget is $2,906,118, the same amount it is in 2012. The
counties’ portion of the ECRL budget is 1,842,489 and represents 63.4% of the total ECRL
budget. State funds account for 26.5% and the remaining 10.1% is from local funds and
miscellaneous.

Please note that in 2012, the county portion of the ECRL budget was higher -- $1,858,409. The
reduction in the county portion for 2013 is due to an increase in state funds, known as Regional
Library Basic System Support or RLBSS. State funding is calculated annually, and is based on a
complex formula. The increased amount of RLBSS for ECRL in FY 2013 is due largely to
decreased adjusted net tax capacity as compared to population in the region.



The county portion is apportioned according to the formula defined in the Joint Powers
Agreement. According to the Joint Powers Agreement, Section II. 1: 1.
A general operating budget shall be established annually and maintained as a single
budget. Said budget shall be arrived at by consultation between members of the Joint
Library Board, and shall be filed by the Joint Library Board with the County Auditors or
Coordinators of said counties. The amount required to implement said budget shall be
approved by each member county. The total amount budgeted shall then be prorated in
equitable shares among the member counties according to the following formula:
Tax capacity 1/3
Population 1/3
Borrower circulation, by county of residence 1/3
beginning with the 2011 budget. When two thirds of the current members have approved
the budget, it shall be considered implemented by the East Central Regional Library
Board. Should any member approve lower than its required share of the approved
budget, library service to that member shall be reduced correspondingly, so as not to
restrict development of library services in the remaining member counties. The method of
said limitation shall be arrived at by consultation between members of the Joint Library
Board. Authorization of funds by member counties will at least meet the minimum state-
federal requirements for securing available state-federal grants.

The 2013 ECRL budget continues to be very lean and provides for basic maintenance of our
existing services with increases only in areas where costs are rising and public usage is
increasing. Personnel is our largest single expense and while projected step increases are
included in the 2013 budget, there are no salary adjustment included for 2013. Budget line items
generally remain the same in 2013 as compared to 2012, with minimal shifts to reflect costs.

We are proud to be part of the infrastructure of each county, partnering to provide information
and enhance the quality of life in Aitkin, Chisago, Isanti, Kanabec, Mille Lacs, and Pine
Counties. ECRL’s mission is “Connecting and strengthening communities through the power of
knowledge.”

I am willing to make a report to the Board and present the budget if you wish. Please contact me
if you have questions or if I can provide additional information.

Thank you for your support of libraries for the residents of east central Minnesota.

Fs < / L’
Dovidara e

Barbara Misselt, Director



‘abpajmou) jo somod ay) ybnouyy ssunwiwiod buiusyibuans pue Bunossuuo) :UOISSIN ToHOT

7107 Isnsny ¢] ‘pieoqg TIADT A] pasoidde ya3png €10Z| 2z
k4
8L1'906'C 8L1'906°C 6£2°692°2$ :S3¥NLIANTdX3 TvioL | %¢
000°9€ 09G'SE 005'9¢$ sieindwog - [exded| g1
00081 0009L 000'0L$ s9|oIyeA - |ende)| g|
002'¥LL 00.'9vL 00L'EELS snoaue|[@dsi/anlessiuwpy| /|
000°'GS 000'€S 000'€¥$ siejuud ‘'siaidooojoyd ‘senddng| 9|
00Szk  |o0S‘CL 100S'LLS ~ s)s00 ABojouyos} g swdinbz| G|
26595 26595 er'els 1800 Bulp|ing siepenbpesy| |
009'v. 00L°L. ¥v5'9/$ wejsAs uonewolne Aleiqi| @ SeoIAIeg [eauyoa] | ¢}
000'EE 005°2€ 000°'/€$ (He1s | ‘Asnile@ | ‘yoeasinQ L) se|diysA| zi
995'02¥ B ELY 691'0.€$ ('031@ 'sgAQ 'sad ‘syoog) sjeusien| L
091'G80'2 1118902 005'v26°L$ sasuadxa pajejal pue salees| o)
6

8L1'906'C 811°'906'C 6£1'692°C$ INODNI TVLOL
OO0.0N OO0.0V ooo_o.v% :Jeah w:o_>®._a wioll lajsuel] | g
I¥8'1S 981’19 |e/v'19% spenuo) [eso|
005'9LC 009'261 Gl Z6L$ snosugjjaosiN| 9
282'69. £76'€G. ¥er'186% (e1e18) Hoddng aiseq [euoibey|
000'%S 09G°LS 00S'9v$ (lende)) senuno)d| ¢
68v'882°L 68'908'L £61'8£8°L$ (suoneredQ) senunog| ¢
_ Z

1ebpng ¢L0z| 396png z10zZ| 396png L10T |
l
Arewwng 193png TIDH €107
a 2 g _ Y
S| 03ospyD URIRY up SoYRUDAY e | }SDO
Sio-qip0o mmm  06EL-689 (€94) esuoyg d : o — m
80055 NI 238pLIquie) =

192.4g yoaig \anog e :siermenbpesyy



pm ula Calcalation | ] | E D F G H J K
01 workshest | |
2 |1/3 Tax Capaclty, 1/3 Population, 1/3 Circulation
3 (2013 A nents
4 Borrower Clrculation | Net Tax Capacity Population
5 CY 2011 11, pay 13 2010 census
3]
7 County: tax capacity TF adjustment jpopulation
8 |Aitkin 81563 20,335,056 16,202
9 |Chisago® 238912 41,937,322 52,911 42,722,689 785,567 41,937,322 53887 976 52911
10 [Isanti 210278 26,861,769 37,816
11 |Kanabec 76085 10,898,335 16,239
12 |Mille Lacs 125960 18,368,880 26,397
13 [Pine 140870 26,630,495 28,328
14 |[ECRL* 873.668| § 154,082,557 177,893
15 “Chisago Counly adjusted to subtract Taylors Falls
16 County:
17 |Aitkin 9.34% 19.05% 9.11%
18 [Chisago* 27.35% 27.23% 29.74%
19 |Isanti 24.07% 17.44% 21.26%
20 |Kanabec 8.71% 7.08% 9.13%
21 [Mille Lacs 14.42% 11.93%) 14.84%
22 |Pine 16.12% 17.28% 15.92%
23| ECRL* 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
24
25
26 Aitkin 12.496%
27 Chisago* 28.105%
28 Isanti 20.922%
29 Kanabec 8.304%
30 Mille Lacs 13.727%
31 Pine 16.446%
32 100.00%
33
34
35
36 |1/3 Tax Capacity, 1/3 Population, 1/3 Circulation
37 [2012 A nents
38 Borrower Clrculation | Net Tax Capacity Population
39 CY 2010 10, pay 12 2010 census
40
11 County: tax capacily adjuslment population
42 |Altkin 90040 31,743,814 16,202
43 |Chisago* 288737 47,957,285 52,911 48,677,385 720,100| 47,957,285 53887 976 52911
44 |Isanli 227297 31,968,746 37,816
45 |Kanabec 98248 13,015,892 16,239
46 |Mille Lacs 142594 21,124,755 26,397
47 |Pine 143754 29,884,655 28,328
48 |ECRL* 990,670| $§ 175,695,147 177,893
49 *Chisago County adusted to subtract Taylors Falls
50 County:
51 | Aitkin 9.09% 18.07% 9.11%
52 |Chisago* 29.15% 27.30% 29.74%
| 53 |Isanti 22.94% 18.20% 21.26%
54 |Kanabec 9.92% 741% _ 9.13%
| 55 |Mille Lacs 14.39% 12.02% 14.84%
56 |Pine 14.51% 17.01% 15.92%
57| ECRL* 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
58
59
60 Aitkin 12.088%
61 Chisago* 28.728%
62 Isanti 20.799%
63 Kanabec 8.818%
84 Mille Lacs 13.752%
65 Pine 15.815%
66 100.00%

Formula worksheet, 7/9/12 bjm




gio-qiuoemmm  06EL-689 (E9L) suoyd
800S5S NI 28pLIquIB)
j92.ng yoaig \pnog PHz :sierenbpesyy

IDUOISO

5)

| wlq Z1/gL/8

%00°00] _
%S9l %8Gl %0091 %c0'91 %¢C6°S1L |%1r6°GlL %L0'9L %0cC 9l auld
%EeLEL %SL°EL %€E8'CL 1%29°Cl %SS°CL %cCeCl %92l |%0G°CL soeT] 9|IIN
%0€'8 %c8'8 %¢€0'6 %G.°. %EE'8 %G8 %998 %898 dJ9qeue)y|
%¢c6°0¢C %0802 %6.°0¢C %85°0¢C %2902 %.8°0C %86°0C %L¥LC nuesj
%L 1'8¢C %€E.L8C %8¢ %/.9'6C %S.'6¢C %06°6¢C %29°6¢C %68°'8¢C obesiy)
%0SCL  %60°CL %00°CL %LETL %811 %LSLL %cCy’ L1 %EE L1 unjy
¢l0Cc Jed@)\| 10T Jea) LLOoZ deaA| 010C Jea) 600¢C 182 800¢C JedA 100¢C 1ed )\ 900¢C JeaA Aunoyp

uone|ndod ¢/} ‘A1oedes xe)
¢/1 ‘uonenalld Jamollog ¢/ - ejnwio| suonesysibay %5z ‘uoneindod 9,52 ‘A1oede) xel %05-ejnwio]
SJUSLLISSOSSY
jenjoenuo)
68%'C¥8'L |601'898°L [£69'788°LS 269'¥88°L |16L'S06'L 9/1'8/8°L 18C'2€.'L 62C'959°L lejol
OLO'E0S  |€06'€6C 265'10£$ 8¢6'L0¢ 9/2'€0¢ 105'662 6€1'8/2 652’392 auld
026°CS¢ 89G'GGT 112°092$ 1€9'15¢ 821'85¢ 8/¢7'0G¢C £9£°0£2 L¥9'cee soet 9|l
#00°€Sl  |5/8'¢ol ZrL'021$ #90'9v1 189'851 2/1'851 6¥7'0S1 LLL'evl Jaqeue)y|
081'G8¢ 1£6°'98¢ /88'16€$ 0/8'/8¢€ 118°C6¢€ 0¥l 'z6¢ 287 ¥9¢ GL9'pSE nuesj
€£8'/1S |/88'¢ES 661 'ES$ 881°655 8¢/'995 018195 1G¥'GLS GEY'3.LY obesiyy
vc'0se  |S¥9'vee £91°'92¢¢$ 900'2¢€T A1) 144 692'91C /6E£'861 89G'/81 unjuy
£10¢C r4 3174 Loe 0102 600¢ 8002 2002 900¢ KQuno)
uoneuwlojul jedlolsiy - ssijuno)H o) “—woscwm ummwsm ¢L02
Spuvsy 03oSIYD UARY UR SOYIUDAY 1SDO




Aitkin County Board of Commissioners 1 A

Request for County Board Action/Agenda Iltem Cover Sheet Agenda ltem #
To: Chairperson, Aitkin County Board of Commissioners Date: 9/ Z/ / /| 2

Via: Patrick Wussow, County Administrator
From: Lén0 Dl 'ﬂ £
Title of ltem:
20t3 %W Accd Budad
Requested Meeting Bate: &Z ZA Estimated Presentation Time: [S ming
Presenter: Mo g ,;T;-u AS

Type of Action Requested (check all that apply)

For info only, no action requested __Approve under Consent Agenda

___ For discussion only with possible future action  __ Adopt Ordinance Revision

__ Let/Award Bid or Quote (attach copy of basic bid/quote specs or summary of complex specs, each bid/quote received & bid/quote
comparison)
__Approve/adopt proposal by motion __ Approve/adopt proposal by resolution (attach draft resolution)

__Authorize filling vacant staff position

__Request to schedule public hearing or sale ____Other (pl list)

__ Request by member of the public to be heard

____ltem should be addressed in closed session under MN Statute

Fiscal Impact (check all that apply)

Is this item in the current approved budget? Yes No (attach explanation)

What type of expenditure is this? __ Operating _ _Capital __ Other (attach explanation)

Revenue line account # that funds this item is:

Expenditure line account # for this item is:

Staffinq Impact (Any yes answer requires a review by Human Resources Manager before going to the board)

Duties of a department employee(s) may be materially affected. _ Yes ___ No

Applicable job description(s) may require revision. __Yes __ No

Item may impact a bargaining unit agreement or county work policy. _ Yes __ No

Item may change the department’s authorized staffing level. __Yes ___ No HR Review

Supporting Attachment(s)
_Z Memorandum Summary of ltem
___ Copy of applicable county policy and/or ordinance (excerpts acceptable)
__ Copy of applicable state/federal statute/regulation (excerpts acceptable)
___ Copy of applicable contract and/or agreement
__Original bid spec or quote request (excluding complex construction projects)
___Bids/quotes received (excluding complex construction projects, provide comparison worksheet)
___Bid/quote comparison worksheet
__ Draft County Board resolution
___Plat approval check-list and supporting documents
__ Copy of previous minutes related to this issue

_x Other supporting document(s) (please list) My_f— 5fu-re~ d *Jaj <+ Svirtenes—

[

Provide (1) copy of supporting documentation NO LATER THAN Wednesday at Noon to make the
Board’s agenda for the following Tuesday. (If your packet contains colored copies, please provide (4)
paper copies of supporting documentation as we do not have a color printer or copier.) items WILL NOT
be placed on the Board agenda unless complete documentation is provided for the Board packets.




Mark Jacobs

From: Mark Jacobs [mjacobs@co.aitkin.mn.us]
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2012 10:28 AM
Cc: 'Mark Jacobs'

Subject: 2013 ACLD budget

To: County Board

CC: County Administrator

Enclosed is the Land Department budget for 2013. The assumption is that Tax-forfeit land revenue (generated in 2012)
will be down based on year-to-date comparisons of the past several years. Although we had the best 1% quarter in
recent history, the bad weather conditions essentially shut down timber harvesting for most of the summer months. The
Verso paper mill closure will likely impact timber revenue to some degree in 2012 and 2013.

Due to the possible revenue reductions we have changed a few things for 2013...

Reduced reforestation projects

Shifted expenses (including some staff) to accounts with fund balances
Reduced capital purchases

Overall budgeted expenses are below 2011 and 2012 levels.

These changes should enable the estimated tax-forfeit apportionment to the taxing districts (County-School-Town) to
remain stable despite potential revenue shortfalls.

Thanks.

Mark Jacobs
Land Commissioner

Aitkin County Land Department
209 2nd St. NW Room #206
Aitkin, MN 56431

P: 218-927-7367

F: 218-927-7249

e e e e e e e e e s o e o oo v ol ol ke ol o o oo oo ol i i i e el ol ol e e e e R o o R e e R R R R R R R e e R e e e e e ol e e e R R R R R R R R R R AR R R R AR R R R R A A R R R R R R AR R R R AR R R R R el

e e e e e e e e o e e e e e e e e et e e ok e ok e ol e ol ol e e e ol e e e o o e oo o e e ok e e

This transmission (the e-mail and all attachments) is confidential and intended solely
for the use of the addressee(s). If you have received this transmission in error, please
notify the sender by reply and delete this transmission immediately. Any unauthorized
distribution, or copying of this transmission, or misuse or wrongful disclosure of
information contained in it, is strictly prohibited. The information contained in this
document is provided on an as-is basis and does not constitute a binding legal contract
or receipt for services.

1 8/21/2012 10:28 AM



Land Department -2013

Mark Jacobs — Land Commissioner

Funds/Departments:

Account # Account Name Revenue Source / General Comments Fund
01-520 County Parks FTS revenue apportioned for County park and recreation projects D
10-921 County Development % revenue from Con-Con area lands, may only be used in Con-Con area D
10-922 Con-Con Revenue from sale of Con-Con (State) lands A
10923 Forfeited Tax Sales Annual revenue from County Tax Forfeited lands (CTFL) A
11-924 Forest Resource % PILT revenue for resource management on CTFL D
11-925 Reforestation FTS revenue approtioned for forest management projects on CTFL D
11934 Memorial Forest FTS revenue approtioned for forest management on CTFL dedicated as Mem9nal

Forest D
11-935 Forest Road % of gas tax revenue for County forest roads D
11936 Gravel $.15 per cubic yard revenue from County gravel leases for County owned gravel

pit rehab fund D
18-937 Eav. Trust Fund Bevenue from sale of former State leased lots, interest may be spent on

improvement of natural resources D

A = net funds annually apportioned to other accounts
D = dedicated account, unused funds remain in account

Activity Scope

“To fulfill the County’s obligation as trustee for the local governmental jurisdictions of Aitkin County by
being a responsible steward who sustains the forest for future generations, generates income for the
County and local governmental jurisdictions, and properly utilizes the land base and renewable forest
resources to sustain the region’s economic and social well being.”

Like other county departments, the Aitkin County Land Department (ACLD) provides a service to
the taxpayers and residents of Aitkin County. The service provided is the management of the 222,000
acres of County Tax Forfeited Lands (CTFL) which includes forest, recreation, and land asset
management. Unlike most county departments the ACLD is not part of the local tax levy and the service
provided generates revenue. ACLD operates on the revenue generated and the net revenue is invested into
resource development for the future and is distributed to other applicable local units of government to aid
them in providing their services.

Principal guiding state statues include MS 282.01-.40, MS 389.32-36, MS 459.06, MS 85A.51, MS
477A11-A15



Departmental Tasks: Management of County Tax-Forfeited and other County owned lands

Forest Management
e Timber Sales
o Reforestation
e Timber Stand Improvement
e Forest inventory/monitoring
e Forest roads

Parks / Recreation management
¢ Trails (motorized & non-motorized)
e Campgrounds
e Public accesses
e Long Lake Conservation Center

Land Management
e Land sales and exchanges
e Leases and Easements
e County ditch records
e  Gravel resources

Land Information (GIS/Survey)

e Land parcel mapping/database

e E-911 addressing

e Global positioning (staff support)

e Survey corner relocation

e County survey records
WORKLOAD DATA

2008 2009 2010 2011

Timber sale revenue $1,154,803 $1,211,782 $1,341,932 $1,213,970
Timber harvest acres 3083 2845 2943 3198
Tree Planting (# trees) 105,500 109,500 105,000 101,500
Forest road maintenance (hours) 1324 1546 1747 2101
Forest re-inventory (acres) 10,275 11,177 24,814 14,818
Camping reservations (site/days) 253 342 326 306
Campground receipts $10,004 $9,926 $10,087 $10,088
Survey corners relocated 274 100 182 288
Gravel receipts $2,205 $23,097 $4,739 $3,918
Land sale revenue $136,038 $138,795 $140,560 $198,740
E-911 addresses assigned 121 118 88 87
GIA ATV trails (miles) 137 137 154 154
GIA Snowmobile trails (miles) 612 612 612 612




Goals, Planned Activities and Changes for 2013

Forest Management: 10-923, 11-925, 11-934, 11-935

O

Maintain timber harvest acres offered for sale with a focus on enhancing forest quality, diversity,
and productivity.

5-year FSC certification reassessment (up for consideration in 2013)

Forest inventory and monitoring with an emphasis on quality hardwoods, advanced conifer
regeneration, invasive pests, and native plant communities.

Purchase an ATV

Monitor and develop policies to address emerging bio-mass markets

Verify and potentially market carbon credits from ACLD managed forestlands

Parks/Recreation Management: 1-520, 11-925

o}

O

Upgrade County campgrounds — focus on Aitkin, Jacobson

Improve signage and trail-head parking on motorized recreation trails

Better coordinate with trail clubs, stakeholders, agencies, businesses and landowners to monitor
use and enhance Aitkin County trail systems

Explore development of an ATV “park” in association with existing trail system

Continue development of the Northwoods Regional ATV Trail system

Develop, enhance, and promote new and existing non-motorized recreation opportunities

Land Management: 10-921, 10-923,

O 0O OO0 O O

Ongoing classification of County Tax-Forfeited Lands per MS 282.01

Continue to seek more efficient land sale/exchange procedures

Continue the evaluation and mapping of gravel pits on CTFL

Consolidate CTFL ownership (via exchange or purchase/sell)

Continue to sell CTFL that does not fit into our land management plans

Contribute funding for Economic Development/Forest Industry Coordinator (60%)

Land Information (GIS/Survey): 10-921, 10-923, 11-924

o}

Training/software/hardware to facilitate e-government (web-fusion) initiative

Continue facilitating E-911 addressing

Focus survey crew workload to a County survey corner relocation program focused on public
lands

Contribute funding for Land Survey Coordinator (60%)

Contribute funding for GIS Coordinator (60%)



Co Dev FTS Parks Res Dev For Dev Mem For Road Gravel ETF
object Desc 10-921 10-923 01-520 11-924 11-925 11-934 11-935 11-936 18-937 Op Total G-Total
5001 |Taxes. Aids. In-Lieus. Taconite $ 15,000 $ 15.000 | § 15,000
5150|Sooline Rr Permits $ 1000($ 2000 $ 3.000 | $ 3.000
5201 |Mv Credit Ms Statute 273.1384 $ - -
5220|Concon Apport Ms 84 A 51 Intergovernment $ 250,000 $ = 250,000
5222|L.79C303 Ms 477-A-11-14 Intergovernmental $ 142.000 142,000 142,000
5251]In Lieu Apportionments & Receipts 3 40,000 ; - 40,000
5252|Forf Tax Sales Apportionment | $ 125,000 $ 187,000 | $ 92,000 $§ 1500 405,500 405,500
5254 |Forfeited Tax Sales $ 1,300,000 | - E: 1,300,000
5256 Intgov Rev Dnr-Public Access Maint $  3.000 3,000 | § 3.000
301 |Forest Road Grt Lw 198BCh686 § 35,000 35,000 35.000
396| Trail Grants-State $ 425,000 425,000 425,000
| 5510|Co Parks Camparound Fees $ 10,000 10,000 10,000
791 |Intersst Income $ 10,000 10,000 10,000
5840|Misc Receipts 3.000 - $ 3.000
5866|Co Auction Proceeds - 3 - B -
$ 290,000 1,303,000 578,000 | § 143,000 189,000 | $ 92000 | $ 35000 |$ 1,500 S 10,000 | § 1,048.500 | § 2,641,500
$ 115469 315.091 63814 | § 94794 | $ 126870 | § 42,952 $ 328430 758.990
12,500 5 10.000 $ 27.500 $ 50,000 50.000
2 1674 4570| |$ 926 1375 1.840 623 4764 | 3 1,008 |
4 2,000 8.100 $ 2500 3,200 3.500 1.500 10,700 20.800
6150|Health Insurance Emiployer 16,800 65,101 $ 19.824 25.704 28224 | § 12012 3 85.764 | 167.665
6152|Life Insurance-Employer 132 410 110 139 [ § 183 73 E 505 1.046
6154|Long Term Disability-Employer 3478 729 - - [ - 1.076
6159|Pera Co _ 8.372 22,844 4.627 6B72| % 9188 3.114 23811 55.027
_ 6165|Fica-Employer 7.159 19.536 3.956 58717 7.866 2.663 ] 20.362 47.057
Total 151,953 436,381 108,256 | § 137,961 [ $ 187.681 | § 62937 | § 27,500 § 524335 § 1,112,668
6205|Posiage 000 $ - $ 2,000
6208| Training/Education 1,000 $ 500 $ 500 | § 1,500 $ 2,500 3,500
§230|Printing, Publishing & Adv 2,500 | § 2,500 $ 2500 $ 2,500 7.500
6231 |Services, Labor, Contracts 150,000 | § 9750 | | $ 20000 % 35000|% 20000|$ 30.000 105,000 264,750
6240|Duss 2500 | 8 1,500 || - 4,000
6243 |License Fee 1,000 1,000 1,000
£250| Telephone $ 500 500 | & 800 $ 500 1,900 | § 2400
G254 Utilities $ 1,000 15,000 b 15,000 | $ 16,000
6255|Garbage - $ -
6267 |Unemployment Comp ion $ 1,000 $ 1,000 | § 1,000
6272 |Physical Examinations $ 500 | $ - $ 500
6273 | Timber Improvement $ 5000| 8% 5000|8% 40000 $ 50,000 50,000
6280| State Deed Forfeited Tax Sales $ 250 $ - 250
6282 | State Deed Repurchase $ 50 | ¢ $ - 50
6311|Sales Tax $ 250 | 8 500 | $ 250 $ 250 $ 1,000 | § 1,250
6312|Sales Tax Adjustment $ - $ -
6330 | Transportation & Travel $ 1,000 - 1,000
6332 |Hotel [ Motel Lodging S 319 - 319
£340|Meals Reimbursed Non-Taxable - -
£350|Per Diem | $ 1000|% 2000 3.000 3,000
6352 |Insurance $ 500 | $ 4500 | - $ 5,000
6353 | Workers Compensation Insurance 5 750 | 8 1500 |$ 2250(% 100018 1500]|8% 2000 6750 | § 9,000
6356 |License Fees = $ -
6360 | Miscellaneous-Services - $ -
6361|Road Construction Service $ 5000|§ 25000 30,000 | $ 30,000
6374 |Auto & Trailer License | $ 200 200 | & 200
6405 | Office Supplies $ 10.000 $ 2,000 $ 2,000 12,000
6406 |Field Supplies $ 3,000 $ 3,000 $ 6,000 6,000
8450{Small Teols $ 1,500 1,500 1,500
5511|Gas And Oil $ 25000 | $ 20,000 $ 5,000 50,000 50,000
6515|Culverts $ 15,000 | $ 5000 50008 20,000
6590|Repair & Maintenance Supplies $ - $ 15,000 | $ 5000|8% 5,000 $ 5000 | 5 10,000 $ 25000 | 40,000
6610} Equipment $ - $ =
6620)Auto, Trallers, Snowmobiles $ 10,000 $ 10,000 | § 10,000
6630| Miscell Capital Qutlay $ = -
6801|Appropriations $__ 100.000 - 100,000
6802 Trail Grants $ 375,000 375,000 375,000
6818 | Apportionments $ 715,000 - $ 715,000
6820 |Refunds & Reimbursements $ 50,000 $ 1,000 1,000 | § 51,000
6900| Transfers $ 10000 | 8 10,000 | § 10,000
6901 |Incidental Transfers $ 50,000 - $ 50,000
Total 271,250 866,619 449,450 75,660 33,250 | § 121,500 | § 15.500 - 10,000 705,350 | $ 1,843,219
Grand Total 423,203 1,303,000 b 557,706 213,811 220,931 | $ 184,437 | § 43.000 | § - 10,000 1,229,685 | § 2,955,887
Net 133,203 1] 20,294 70811 (31.831)| $ (92437)| 8 (8,000} 8 1500 - $ (181,185)| $ 314.38




2013 ACLD Budget Summary

Forfeited Tax Sales 10-923 Comments 2013
Income S 1,303,000
timber sales S 1,100,000
land sales S 190,000
leases-easements-etc. S 10,000
misc $ 3,000 | (a) mailings, notices,
Expenses $ 1,303,000 [supplies, bldg demo,
Salary/Benefits $ 436,000 |telephone, copier, fund
Apportionment S 715,000 [transfers, repairs
misc (a) S 152,000
Co Development 10-921 Comments [Co Dev Res (7/31/12)
Income S 290,000 ) 241,000
(a) 40 % econ dev, GIS,
Expenses S 423,200 |[survey, $ (133,200)
Salary/Benefits (a) 3 152,000 |(b) SWCD, P&Z, Sheriff,
transfers (b) S 105,000 |Assessor
Projects (c) S 166,200 |(c) roads, ditches,
bridges/culverts, rec
trails, etc
Operational various* Comments |0p reserves (7/31/12)
Income $ 1,049,500 |County Parks (01-520) S 68,400
FTS (01-520, 11-925, 11-934) S 405,000 |Forest Resources (11-924 § 191,800
Forest Road (11-935) S 35,000 |Reforestation {11-925)  $ 619,650
PILT (11-924) S 142,000 (Memorial Forest (11-934) $ 227,000
campground rec (01-520) S 10,000 |Forest Road {11-935) S 63,000
ETF interest (11-937)* S 10,000 |Gravel (11-936) S 64,000
Trail Grants {01-520) S 425,000 |ETF (18-937)* S 480,000
misc S 22,500
Expenses S 1,230,000 | $ (180,500)
Salary/Benefits S 525,000 (a) tree planting, TSI,
Projects/contracts (a) S 180,000 forest inventory, park
supplies (b) S 130,000 maint, FSC assess, forest
recreation trails S 375,000 road/trails, etc
LLCC loan (11-937)* S 10,000
capital purchases {c) S 10,000 (b) computers (2), fuel,

park supplies

* interest only (c) ATV
INCOME $ 2,642,500
EXPENSE $ 2,956,200
RESERVES $ 313,700




Aitkin County Board of Commissioners
Request for County Board Action/Agenda Item Cover Sheet Agenda ltem #

To: Chairperson, Aitkin County Board of Commissioners Date: _ 8-21-12

Via: Patrick Wussow, County Administrator
From: Patrick Wussow, County Administrator

Title of Item:
Maven Perspectives — LLCC Phase Il

Requested Meeting Date: 8-28-12 Estimated Presentation Time:

Presenter: Patrick Wussow, County Administrator and Mark Jacobs, Land Commissioner

Type of Action Requested (check all that apply)

_X_ Forinfo only, no action requested ___Approve under Consent Agenda

__ For discussion only with possible future action ___ Adopt Ordinance Revision

____Let/Award Bid or Quote (attach copy of basic bid/quote specs or summary of complex specs, each bid/quote received & bid/quote
___Approve/adopt propo(;oarlntp;nri%rgon ___Approve/adopt proposal by resolution (attach draft resolution)

___ Authorize filling vacant staff position

____Request to schedule public hearing or sale __ Other (please list)

__ Request by member of the public to be heard

____Item should be addressed in closed session under MN Statute

Fiscal Impact (check all that apply)

Is this item in the current approved budget? Yes No (attach explanation)

What type of expenditure is this? __ Operating __ Capital __ Other (attach explanation)

Revenue line account # that funds this item is:

Expenditure line account # for this item is:

Staffi naqa Im pact (Any yes answer requires a review by Human Resources Manager before going to the board)

Duties of a department employee(s) may be materially affected. __Yes ___ No

Applicable job description(s) may require revision. __Yes ___ No

Item may impact a bargaining unit agreement or county work policy. __ Yes __ No

Item may change the department’s authorized staffing level. __Yes ___ No HR Review

Supporting Attachment(s)

_X_ Memorandum Summary of Item

__ Copy of applicable county policy and/or ordinance (excerpts acceptable)

__Copy of applicable state/federal statute/regulation (excerpts acceptable)

__ Copy of applicable contract and/or agreement

____Original bid spec or quote request (excluding complex construction projects)
___Bids/quotes received (excluding complex construction projects, provide comparison worksheet)
___Bid/quote comparison worksheet

___ Draft County Board resolution

___Plat approval check-list and supporting documents

___ Copy of previous minutes related to this issue

_X__ Other supporting document(s) (please list) __ Phase | Marketing Report & Phase Il Proposal

Provide (1) copy of supporting documentation NO LATER THAN Wednesday at Noon to make the
Board’s agenda for the following Tuesday. (/f your packet contains colored copies, please provide (4)
paper copies of supporting documentation as we do not have a color printer or copier.) Items WILL NOT
be placed on the Board agenda unless complete documentation is provided for the Board packets.




AITKIN COUNTY ADMINISTRATION
Aitkin County Courthouse
217 Second Street N.W. Room 130
Aitkin, MN 56431
218-927-7276
Fax: 218-927-7374

TO: Aitkin County Board of Commissioners
FROM: Patrick Wussow, Aitkin County Administrator
RE: Maven Perspectives — LLCC Phase Il

DATE: August 21, 2012

On August 14" the County Board held a workshop at Long Lake Conservation Center to
hear the results of the Phase | marketing study conducted by Maven Perspectives. A
copy of the report is attached. Following the workshop, staff met to discuss the results
and comments made during the workshop.

Staff recommendation is to present the Phase Il proposal for Board discussion. With
the Board having two weeks to consider the presentation staff feels it is appropriate to
review the Phase Il option.

Please call me if you have any questions.



aven

PERSPECTIVES

Marketmg Report

Phase |
August 14, 2012

Submitted By
Maven Perspectives LLC

LONG LAKE CONSERVATION CENTER

Mas
Perspeciives .




Executive Summary

In 1963, Aitkin County accepted the donation of 200 acres of land from the St. Louis Park Kiwanis Club
for the purpose of creating a residential environmental learning center for area students, the Long Lake
Conservation Center (LLCC). This pristine location and facility is located on Long Lake and is center stage
for wildlife observation, collection of microscopic specimens, canoeing, and outdoor learning. Long
Lake Conservation Foundation {LLCF) was established in 1981 to support environmental education and
the mission of LLCC.

2012 will celebrate the Long Lake Conservation Center’s (LLCC) 49th anniversary with nearly 200,000
youth, teachers, and adults having enjoyed a variety of memorable learning opportunities. The
memories of their time spent at LLCC have a lasting impression that brings smiles and excitement to
their recollection even after 20 years.

All environmental education experiences are valuable; few have as much impact as a several-day visit to
one of Minnesota’s Residential Environmental Learning Centers (RELC). This immersion in nature is
considered by students to be the highlight of their entire primary educational experience. Parents and
teachers alike agree that spending several days of environmental learning about natural systems and
cooperative behavior adds a depth of understanding and a measure of maturity that simply cannot be
achieved in the traditional classroom setting.

Maven Perspectives LLC was retained by Aitkin County in May 2012 to conduct a market research study
about how the facility is viewed internally and externally, privately and publicly, and by funders, County
Commissioners, former clients and community members, LLCC staff and management team, educational
representatives, city mayors, and Chambers of Commerce.

The purpose of this report is to identify the current perception and market position of the facility,
identify new market possibilities, and re-evaluate programs, age groups serviced, and activities.
Marketing materials, website design, destination signage, social media presence and promotional
strategies were also reviewed and recommendations are presented herein.

Research methodology was comprised of gathering relevant data from specific documents, computer
databases, online surveys, face-to-face interviews with County Commissioners, community members,
business owners, former clients, major funders, teachers, LLCC staff, and the former Director of LLCC.

To ascertain a more complete understanding of the history, current situation, internal and external
climate and the possibilities for LLCC, data was collected and analyzed to fully understand the following:
e Level of LLCC's awareness in and outside the community
e Cognitive relationship with County and the community
e Positive/negative personification
e Suggestions
e Direction/mission

LLCC is a facility that is enjoyed and praised by current and past c'Iients, schools, teach-ers, and staff.
Interviews have revealed that there is a serious awareness problem. Most people interviewed had either

ﬂglmfen 2

ERSPECTIVES:




never heard of LLCC or had heard of it but were unaware of what went on there. The perception among
most is that it is a private, invitation only, stuffy “state facility,” and has been losing money since 2000.
There seems to be a disconnection between the founding agreement, LLCC, the County, the
constituents, and the public. Currently, LLCC is considered to be a sub-department of the Aitkin County
Land Department however it is not supported up front by the County. Originally, LLCC was not intended
to be a profit making entity but rather a service to the community. Also identified is that LLCC is
considered a part of the County park system but the public does not feel welcome. The lack of
directional and destination signage, link to the Aitkin County website, and the name of the facility do not

encourage people to use it.

LLCC was the first and now the oldest RELC, yet it is far behind in progressiveness, activities offered,
website management, social media, brochure design, promotion, community involvement, and public

image.

Also in need of bolstering are future sustainability, securing additional and continual funding, support
for the faculty and developing a stronger more active Long Lake Conservation Foundation to support the
mission, goals and purpose of the LLCC. Foundation volunteers are continually working to provide
family activities at LLCC throughout the year. Contributions fund some of these activities as well as
maintaining and providing quality environmental education for students from Minnesota that visit. The
Long Lake Conservation Foundation is designated as a 501(c)3 nonprofit and contributions are tax-
deductible.

Maven Perspectives offers the following recommendations intended to increase the awareness and use
of the LLCC thereby affecting future sustainability of the facility. For details, see full report.

1. Redefine the mission of LLCC to more clearly reflect the activities, programming, and purpose

2. Secure alternative programming and client markets
There exists a wealth of alternative market opportunities and interests available to LLCC
in the areas of:
e School Programming
e Summer Camp Programming
Adult/Family Programming
County Park Functions
e Community Programming
Further exploration into these new programming opportunities should be completed to
determine feasibility, develop contact information, secure training, assist in the implementation
of new legislation, and identify key partnerships that need to be cultivated and nourished for
the good of LLCC now and in the future. (Phase Ii)

3. Employ bold marketing strategies
Several marketing strategies were identified which will enhance the image of LLCC, will assist in
reinventing current programming and enhance future programming, and will ensure future
sustainability and profitability.

/MNaven

PerspecTives:




Table of Contents

Executive Summary
Acknowledgements
Forward
Internal/External Analysis
Survey/Interview Results
Challenges
Competitive Analysis
Marketing Strategies and Recommendations
General Recommendations
Social Media Recommendations
Educational Programming Recommendations
Short Term Programming
Long Term Programming
Capacity Building Recommendations
Appendix A: Online Survey Raw Data
Appendix B: Aitkin County Demographics

References

Page

10
11
12
12
14
19
19
20
22
25
30

32

/Naven

PerspecTives:




Acknowledgments

A special thank you is extended to the following people who helped bring
this comprehensive marketing study together.

Aitkin County Commissioners
Long Lake Conservation Foundation Members
Staff of Long Lake Conservation Center
Long Lake Conservation Center Management Team
Local business owners
School staff
On-line survey respondents
Todd Roggenkamp, former LLCC Director

Paul Oberg, Jeffers Foundation- Major contributor

..and many others who shared their time and concern to contribute to this study

/MNaven

PERSPECTI\"ESE




Forward

In 1963, Aitkin County accepted the donation of 200 acres of land from the St. Louis Park Kiwanis Club
for the purposes of creating a residential environmental learning center for area students, the Long Lake
Conservation Center (LLCC). This pristine location and facility is located on Long Lake and is center stage
for wildlife observation, collection of microscopic specimens, canoeing, and outdoor learning. Long
Lake Conservation Foundation {LLCF) was established in 1981 to support environmental education and
the mission of LLCC.

2012 will celebrate the Long Lake Conservation Center’s (LLCC) 49th anniversary with nearly 200,000
youth, teachers, and adults having enjoyed a variety of memorable learning opportunities. The
memories of their time spent at LLCC have a lasting impression that brings smiles and excitement to
their recollection even after 20 years.

All environmental education experiences are valuable; few have as much impact as a several-day visit to
one of Minnesota’s Residential Environmental Learning Centers (RELC). This immersion in nature is
considered by students to be the highlight of their entire primary education experience. Parents and
teachers alike agree that spending several days of environmental learning about natural systems and
cooperative behavior adds a depth of understanding and a measure of maturity that simply cannot be
achieved in the traditional classroom setting.

Maven Perspectives LLC was retained by Aitkin County in May 2012 to conduct a market research study
about how the facility is viewed internally and externally, privately and publicly, and by funders, County
Commissioners, former clients and community members, LLCC staff and management team, educational
representatives, city mayors, and Chambers of Commerce.

The purpose of this report is to identify the current perception and market position of the facility,
identify new market possibilities, and re-evaluate programs, age groups serviced, and activities.
Marketing materials, website design, destination signage, social media presence, and promotional
strategies were also reviewed and recommendations are presented here.

/Nave

PerspECTIVES:




Internal/External Analysis

Maven Perspectives conducted an extensive review of internal and external factors, influences, and
possible threats that currently and/or potentially could affect the short and long term viability of the

Long Lake Conservation Center.

Internal Analysis: Utilizing a SWOT (Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities, and Threats) analysis
approach, a more comprehensive understanding of LLCC’s historical and current situation, internal and
external climate and the possibilities for the LLCC was ascertained. Data was collected and analyzed to

fully understand the following :

e level of LLCC's awareness inside and outside the community

e Cognitive relationship with county/community

e Positive/negative personification
* Market opportunities
e Direction/mission

An on-line survey together with face-to-face and hard copy interviews with targeted questions regarding
name recognition, awareness, function, demographics, and perceptions were conducted. Including the
on-line survey, personal, and telephone interviews with previous clients, teachers, school
superintendents, County Commissioners, LLCC staff and management team, funders and County
residents, a total of 697 individuals were interviewed for this study. See Appendix A and B.

| STRENGTHS

WEAKNESSES |

Great food

Long term dedicated staff

Beautiful location, nice buildings

Economic development

Supports the community

Dark Sky site

wildlife

Cookies

Great staff

Staff easy to work with and very accommodating
Staff very thorough

Love the MN Zoo

Traditions

Great staff and programs — all good!
Educational

Wonderful, life changing experience for kids
LLCC reinvests in the community

Creates jobs

Very remote

Bunk bed situation

Not open to the public

Awareness Issues within the local communities
Can’t compete with county businesses

Rising cost of operations (food, etc.)

Operates from May to September for kids only
Seen as a losing proposition by tax payers
Without funding, we couldn’t afford to come
Would like to see some new programs
Security Issues when kids are there

No air conditioning

No cell phones

Lack of awareness

Lack of promotion

No internet service

Too far away -

No zip line, rock climbing wall, or skeet shoot
Poor website

Lack of promotion

ﬂg(aven

ERGPECTIVESS




| OPPORTUNITIES THREATS ]

All ages like nature Local opposition to competition

Don’t limit to 5 — 6™ graders Misconception about LLCC impact in the area
Get involved in the community Offer more local citizens events

Capture professional associations Cost prohibitive for many

Capture state agencies Food and gas prices

Expand market Current economy

More K—-12 Being shut down due to funding cuts

More adult and seniors programs Losing local citizen’s support

More family/community events Losing county government support

Negative perception
Not profitable
County Board
Public pressure
Limited Staff

External Analysis: A political, economical, social and technological Influences (PEST) analysis was
completed to identify external constraints and concerns.

Political:

The relationship between the LLCC and the County is unclear and indecisive. There
exists confusion around the LLCC being a sub-department of the Aitkin County Land
Department and making a profit. (Service vs. Profit Center)

Economical:

P WaTa)

The marketing budget for LLCC is $0.00 with no up-front support from the County and
designated funding is limited for improving programming and activities.

Social:

There exists little support from the community, County and business owners. However,
if approached, businesses and are willing to do so. The facility is viewed as non-
community friendly and an uninviting facility. The name does not accurately describe
what happens at LLCC.

Technological:

Currently, the website and online presence is limited. Internal processes need to be
automated. Technology needs to be enhanced and staff training is needed.

/MNaven

ERSPECTIVES:




Su rvey Results (see Appendix A for raw data)

Maven Perspectives conducted an online survey, random face-to-face interviews and telephone
interviews to establish the current level of LLCC's awareness inside and outside of the Aitkin County
community, the facility’s cognitive relationship with the county and commuriity members, and it’s
positive or negative personification. It also assisted Maven Perspectives in gathering insight on what or if
changes could be made at the facility as well as how important and what affect a new mission statement
and direction would have on the profitability of LLCC and the impact on the community.

It is important to note that there was a wide split in recommendations and attitudes between those who
had attended the facilities and those who had not. Maven Perspectives intentionally diversified those
interviewed to achieve a full, unbiased response to our questions. Those who had attended were nearly
100% for the continuation and improvement of the facility. Those who had not heard of it did not have
an idea of what LLCC represents. lronically, some of the school superintendents did not fully understand
the significance of LLCC because teachers were assigned to the task of taking the children to the facility.

Another revealing and notable aspect of the survey results was the overwhelming consensus that LLCC
has an incredible, knowledgeable, dedicated staff who, if given the time and resources, is committed to
continuing the most revered and established “service” that it provides to the children, adults, teachers,
and the community of Aitkin County. One final and very important mention, the food, kitchen staff, and
the Long Lake Conservation Center cookies are AAA+.

Survey highlights include: 1
e There were 239 respondents to the online survey
e 82% of respondents claimed that LLCC was very important to the Aitkin county area
e The highest response age group was 35-50 years old
e The vast majority of respondents who have been to LLCC love it and want to see it continue
to operate

Face-to-Face interviews and telephone Interviews:

Maven Perspectives conducted personal impromptu interviews with individuals and business
owners in order to get a sense of how the general public viewed the facility and what if any
value LLCC had to Aitkin County.

Of those interviewed, 90% had never heard of LLCC; 4% have heard of LLCC but had never been
there and didn’t know what they do; 6% had heard of it because a friend or relative had been
there. Once the function of LLCC was explained to the businesses, they were very impressed
and willing to put LLCC brochures in their places of business. Of importance to note is that all
businesses solicited did not view LLCC as a competitor.

//glaw.n

ERSPECTIVES:




Challenges

As a result of the research conducted both internally and externally, it was revealed that the Long Lake
Conservation Center is facing a variety of challenges from internal operational and staffing challenges to
how the facility is viewed by the public and by Aitkin County. Each of these challenges must be
investigated and a comprehensive action plan to overcome them should be developed.

Internal Challenges:

Short staffed

No time or money to develop new programs/activities

Low morale

High overhead costs (the largest portion is paid into the County’s employee retirement fund)
Recognized as a sub-department of the Aitkin County Land Department but not financially
supported as such upfront

Limited resources such as funding for a marketing budget, ability to offer new recreational
and educational opportunities and the time to explore and develop this new programming

External Challenges:

Awareness

Community support/ownership

Public park status questioned

County support

Limited updated programming meeting interests and enthusiasm of a new generation of
youth

Constraints and lack of clarity surrounding the original transfer and donation of the LLCC
property and use of the property

Name recognition/connotations

In its beginning, LLCC was not rolled out as a community asset. For example, the library is a
department of the County and is supported as such. LLCC is an “educational service” on
behaif of/for Aitkin County. LLCC is not designated as a for-profit entity.

/MNaven

10

Perspecrives:




Competitive Analysis

Currently there are five Residential Environmental Learning Centers (RELC'S) in Minnesota. Created in
1963, LLCC was the first RELC in Minnesota. The other residential learning centers include Laurentian,
Wolf Ridge, Audubon and Deep Portage. Each center provides the opportunity for young students to
immerse themselves in outdoor, environmental learning that stresses the importance of stewardship
and the bountiful knowledge we can learn from nature.

A comprehensive competitive analysis proved to be a challenge because of different age groups
serviced, programming offered, public and school clientele served, length of stay and public/private
programs offered and accommodations available at each of the RELC's that were investigated.

Basic provisions of the RELC's were compared with no serious deviations in services or cost.
Overwhelmingly, however, the lack of cell phone, internet and air conditioning services was the same.
There was an identified gap in the recreational offerings between the facilities. Observation towers, zip
lines, climbing walls, skeet shooting, to name a few, set LLCC apart from the rest and at a disadvantage.

With proper funding, the shortcomings of LLCC could become assets and strengths to draw the new
generation of students, parents, teachers, as well as meeting planners, special occasion planners that
will set LLCC apart from the others.

Age Open to # of | Length of Cost of Climbing Wall Programs
Groups Public Beds Stay Summer
Program
LLCC 11-15 No/Yes? 230 1-5 Days $150 No 25 Min.
Laurentian K-12 160 3-4 Days $147 Yes 25 Min.
Wolf Ridge K-12 Yes 350 3-4 Days $126 Yes 25 Min
Audubon K-12 No 150 3-4 Days 5147 Yes 25 Min
Deep Portage K-12 No 175 3-4 Days 5147 Yes 25 Min
Ona | OpenYr. | Internet Cell Phone Air Day Winter Adult &
Lake Round Reception Conditioned Camp Activities Family
LLCC Yes Yes Limited Limited No Yes Yes Yes
Laurentian Yes Yes Great Limited No Yes Yes Yes
Wolf Ridge Yes Yes Great Limited No Yes Yes Yes
Audubon Yes Yes Great Good No Yes Yes Yes
Deep Portage Yes Yes Great Good with No Yes Yes Yes
AT&T
11

//glawn

ERSPECTIVESS




Market Strategy and Recommendations

Although the Long Lake Conservation Center has been under scrutiny since 2000 due to the bottom line
performance, Maven Perspectives is convinced that this perception can be changed and public opinion
reversed through sharing of information and a proactive redistribution of-County funds and LLCC
administrative responsibilities.

Markets, attitudes, economies and marketing methods are constantly changing and will require LLCC to
revisit, review, revise and revitalize its mission statement to reflect and protect the current marketplace
position and the direction they wish to take. This will require altering the marketing plan to increase
awareness, hame recognition, brand recognition and reputation in and out of the community.

Maven Perspective recommends an overall goal of retaining the integrity of the basic premise of LLCC
and its mission and goals as well as employing new age technology and techniques to disseminate this
information and support increased attendance, support and funding opportunities.

Although the Long Lake Conservation Center is facing several challenges such as growth pains, funding
problems, lack of respect, awareness, identification, and acceptance issues, they are the first and most
long standing Residential Environmental Learning Center (RELC) in Minnesota. Maven Perspectives has
made far-reaching recommendations that will positively affect the public persona, acceptability and
financial wellbeing of the LLCC as well as cultivating favorable relationships with Aitkin County,
supporters, funders and constituents of Aitkin County.

General recommendations:

Revisit, Review, Revise, and Revitalize the Mission Statement

The current mission statement is long, cumbersome and does not encompass the true mission
of the LLCC. Once a new mission and direction are established, all paper, electronic, billboard
advertising and programming should stem from this basic foundation. The mission statement
carries the responsibility of framing up the core essence of why an organization exists and what
they are trying to accomplish.

Over time, well established facilities such as LLCC, need to reflect and revisit their mission to
better reflect the changing attitudes in the area of political, economical, social, technological
advances without changes to basic founding principles.

Name Change

The current name does not adequately convey what the LLCC does and a name change should
be considered. The name should incorporate words like “environmental” and/or “outdoor or
learning”. The new name should also reflect a sense of “community” and “stewardship” to help
engage supporters and Aitkin County citizens.

aven 12

PersrecTIvES:




New Logo

A logo change should be considered. The current logo is of the wolf and forest scenery
background. The current logo lacks color and the background behind the wolf gives an out-of-
date feeling. The symbol of the wolf lacks clear direction. When visiting LLCC, the wolf is not a
strong symbol of what the LLCC is about.

Awareness /Public Relations Campaign

There exists a name recognition problem and a misunderstanding of what the function of the
LLCC is. There is also confusion as to whether it is a public park or not. If indeed it is designated
as a public park, Maven Perspectives recommends that it be listed on the Aitkin County park
website and on the Aitkin County website under “things to do”. LLCC appears to have an
identity crisis that does not lean toward achieving a status of being a respected, fully utilized
and profitable service provider in Aitkin County. A fully developed campaign that involves staff,
Aitkin County officials, Long Lake Conservation Foundation members and volunteers, past
visitors and clients, and funders should be conducted.

Community Involvement, Ownership, and Outreach

LLCC needs to cultivate a better relationship with the surrounding communities to show a
connection and willingness to get involved and in turn creating a need for the community to
take ownership and pride in the facility. LLCC management team, staff and supporters are
lacking the respect and appreciation deserved to fully realize its potential. Animmersion of staff
and supporters as LLCC representatives within the community will cultivate pride and ownership
by increasing LLCC visibility. Speaking at civic organizations, town hall meetings, city meetings,
county meetings, Chambers of Commerce functions, mayoral meetings, and community
gatherings is essential.

Signage

Whether it is a school bus driver, parent drivers or the general public, signage is a key factor in
getting the LLCC name in front of potential users while allowing them clear access to the facility.
A lack of destination signage to LLCC exists from all directions. Directional signage should be
placed on main trunk thoroughfares with added signage marking turning spots. The lack of
destination signage could be a contributing factor to the idea that LLCC is an “invitation only”
facility.

Billboards

Getting people to LLCC is paramount in creating a solid supporter and client base. Once seen,
the land and the facility will speak for itself. Maven Perspectives recommends that private
billboards be strategically placed in areas with dense traffic both within Aitkin County and along

aven

PersPECTIVES:




routes that lead to Aitkin County. The billboards should elicit an inviting, fun, and
environmental learning atmosphere as well as emphasizing and inviting public use.

Printed materials

Consistently branding LLCC includes every item that is sent out into the community from LLCC.
Items that are sent into a community reflect the organization. Maven Perspectives recommends
that brochures, rack cards, employee business cards and other printed materials be updated
with added color, crisp photographs, and include a clearly stated mission and logo. Brochures
and/or rack cards should be strategically placed at wayside rests, in businesses, in grocery and
convenience stores, hotels, professional offices, Chambers of Commerce, city and county
offices, hospitals and clinics, and visitor destination sites throughout Aitkin County. Additionally,
utilizing supporters and LLCF members to assist with distribution is encouraged.

Media, Newspaper, Radio

Also recommended is a consistent presence of an identified list of activities and happenings at
LLCC. These should be placed in all Aitkin County papers, on community calendars, and
dispersed to radio and television stations along with website and social media outlets. LLCC staff
interviews both on radio and television stations citing events at the facility is encouraged.
Maintaining monthly contact with media outlets will build relationships, hence goodwill and
increased users from both within and outside the greater Aitkin County Area. Press releases
should be submitted describing the recaps of events and activities. Engaging readers with an
interesting, thought provoking question is a good way to encourage return readership and
response.

Social Media Recommendations

The world of marketing has drastically changed over the last five to ten years. With the creation of social
media sites, blogs, and flourish of the internet in general, technology is driving the world. More than half
of all people in the United States over the age of 12 have set up a social media profile, Facebook has
over 845 million users, and Twitter now has 110 million users and is adding 300,000 members a day.
~Fortune 500 Social media Statistics

Social media is user-generated content on the internet. It's created with free or inexpensive technology,
is easy to update, and can reach a niche audience or millions. It can be mere words in a blog, but also
user-generated videos, photos, and audio. [t can be interactive with unfiltered comments from

visitors. Social media reaches the masses while remaining inexpensive yet effective.

It is Maven Perspectives recommendation to use social media outlets available to them to:
e Build awareness
e Strengthen relationships with clients, prospects, and influencers
e Better understand your customers
e Improve customer service
e Identify new product ideas
¢ Increase web site traffic
e Improve search engine rankings
e Generate growth

aven 14

Perspectives:




Some ways Maven Perspectives recommends the Long Lake Conservation Center does this are the
following.

Facebook

Perhaps the LLCC's most useful social media tool is Facebook. It is free and reaches the masses. The LLCC
currently has a Facebook page. As of May 24, 2012 the page has forty-six individuals that “Like” the
page, simply stating they show support for the center. The LLCC’s page contains pictures of the facility
and is good about listing the upcoming events happening at LLCC. Maven Perspectives recommends the
continuation of listing events and posting pictures. It is important to post information about the events
after they happen and post pictures of them taking place.

The Long Lake Conservations Center’s page started in July of 2011 and today only has forty-six people
that like the page. The most important thing to the growth of marketing through Facebook is increased
support. The LLCC page must generate new individuals that like the page. To do so: first, an email
contact list needs to created, which is found under the ‘Build Audience’ tab in the administrators
resources. LLCC should be inviting teachers, parents, staff, etc. to ‘like’ them on Facebook. It is
important to note that individuals under the age of thirteen cannot currently have a Facebook page.

Setmas - Logout

(PR
Edit Page | Manage ~ | Buld Audionce ~ Help ~ | [Hide| |
s

See Al , Hessages See A1

ntex's =il

s; Windows Live Hotmal Irvite Contacts

htukku.com Ivede Costacts

Inwte Contacts

Inyste Contacts

Pt (043§ 1 3= ALY Vieveommarrmeer Tl featess
AR ; B Facedook won't store your Dassword,
ﬂ Other Tools Invite Cortacts

Leam More
“Maximzm of 5,000 conwacts supported,

aven

Perspecrives:




The second resource to build audience is the ‘Send’ button. This allows current LLCC Facebook users to
invite their friends to also ‘Like’ the LLCC page. Encourage your users to invite their friend to ‘Like’ the

page.
Send Button

! @ Senc) i The Send button aliows your users to easily send your content ta their friends.

To: [}Lustih Haﬁg—E

[EnteLa_{{i_e_n_ﬁ

Another recommendation is to utilize the “Like” button directly on the Long Lake Conservation Center
website. This allows website users to “Like” the LLCC Facebook page without needing to look up the
Center on Facebook. With one click of a button a user “Likes” your page.

Social plugins let you see what your friends have liked, commented on or shared on sites across the web.

Like Button

The Like button lets users share pages from your site back to their Facebook profile with one click.

L& Like | BT Austin|

All of the plug-ins are easy to start using by logging in as the administrator of the LLCC Facebook page
and going to the social plug-in area. It is critical that the Long Lake Conservation Center expand the
number of people supporting their Facebook page. Updating the page with events and photos does

nothing if neonle are not seeing it
thing It peopb not seeing it,

Twitter:

Currently, the LLCC does not have a Twitter account. Maven Perspectives recommends creating a
Twitter account. Twitter is another free and easy way to reach customers. An individual can follow the
Long Lake Conservation Center and know what is going on at the camp in real time. This is done by a
LLCC administrator sending “Tweets”- instant messages to the individuals following. It is fun and
engaging. A “Follow us on Twitter” link can be placed under the “Follow us on Facebook” link and users
can subscribe to both quickly with two clicks of the mouse.

YouTube

Customers like to see the facility they may be attending or have interest in. YouTube allows an
organization to post videos of what they would like customers to see. Promotional videos or footage of
people having fun at the Long Lake Conservation Center can be posted on YouTube to draw people in. If
the Long Lake Conservation Center decides to utilize this resource it is important to list the LLCC
YouTube link on their website. This is free and again, easy to do.

aver 16

PERSF‘ECTIVEEE




Flickr
Maven Perspectives recommends the Long Lake Conservation Center start to use Flickr. Flickr is an easy

way to post pictures online and then utilize throughout all your social media devices- Your blog, Twitter,
and Facebook. It puts your photos in one place for you to use. The LLCC can use its Facebook account to
sign up for Flickr and they will easily be intertwined.

Upload . Discover Share

More ways to get your photos online, i See what's going on In your world. Your photos are everywhere you are.
Muttiple ways 1o uptoad your photos 10 Flickr— Keep up with your friends and share your Upload your photos once [o Flickr, then easily
through the web, your mobile device, email or stories with comments & notes. Add rich and safety share (hem through Facebook,
your favorile pholo applications. ' information like tags, locations & people Twitter, email, blogs and more.

Long Lake Conservation Center has so many beautiful scenes that should be easily shared with people;
Flickr is an easy way to do this. A Flickr Link should be placed on the LLCC website right by the Facebook,

Twitter, and YouTube links.

Website Development

The Long Lake Conservation Center’s website can be considered busy and overwhelming to the
customer. There are several heading tabs that lead to little information. For example, the “Retreat” tab
leads a person to the same page as the “Overview” tab and this particular page gives little information
about the facility or the retreats. More information and pictures need to be provided.

When an individual goes to the website there is little information on the homepage that tells a person
what the center does. The first page needs to draw people in and inform them on the purpose of the
center.

A major addition to the LLCC's website needs to be online enroliment. The site needs to be current on all
events, provide valid and up-to-date information and allow an individual to register online via the
website.

The website in general has an out-of-date feeling to it. The photos are blurry in general and do not have
a focal point. The text, pictures, and colors need to be updated. Vibrant colors and exciting pictures that
tell the LLCC’s story need to be integrated to catch people’s attention.

"Teaching the Interde;

The Long Lake Conservation Center’s website provides little information about what the purpose of the
center is and how a person can attend events and retreats.

ﬂgslm}en

RSPECTIVES:




Online Newsletter/Blog

The Long Lake Conservation Center at one time put out a monthly newsletter. The last one written is
from 2009 and yet still appears on the LLCC website. The newsletter provided information about
upcoming events, new news from the center, and educational information from staff members.
Removing the old newsletter from the website is recommended.

It is important to continue to inform people of the happenings and news from Long Lake Conservation
Center. Maven Perspectives recommends the creation of a Long Lake Conservation Center blog. When
writing a blog it is important to have a passionate subject to talk about. The Long Lake Conservation
Center’s mission is to promote wise use of our vital natural resources. That is a passionate subject to talk
about. Student retreats and other events at the LLCC are not meaningful if we do not remember why we
are doing them. It is Maven Perspectives recommendation to start an LLCC blog and relate events to
forest conservation. Talk about how a retreat or community event relates to forest conservation. It is
also important to make a blog interesting and engaging to the individual reading it. Having personal
stories about the students/staff or individual community members experiences is interesting and fun.
Wordpress is the easiest application to use when starting a blog. The link to the blog should be clear on
the LLCC website as well as linked to the LLCC Facebook page.

/Naven 18

ERSPECTIVES:




Educational Programming Recommendations

The Long Lake Conservation Center has a strong and lasting tradition of providing fun, interactive and
educational programming which former attendees talk about years later. The programs however, run
the risk of becoming stale and not as well received by current student’s attention capacity. These
programs are tried and true and should be maintained with an updated twist that includes excitement
and challenge.

Maven Perspectives also recommends that new programs be designed and implemented continuing to
focus on meeting educational standards set forth by law. Focusing on curricular areas such as math,
science, engineering, and technology or (STEM) yields greater potential for funding possibilities.

Short Term Programming Recommendations
To jump start and enhance interest and attendance in LLCC, Maven Perspectives recommends that
certain opportunities be explored immediately. These include:
School Programming (K-9, 127?)
e Add new recreational activities to the current programming menu
e Encourage Community Education programs
¢ Include adult programming
e Entice family activities
¢ Promote LLCC as a County Park
e Review the mission statement
s Consider a name and logo change (recreation, learning, community, “fun”)
¢ Reinforce county and community support
e Seek to have both the community and Aitkin County embrace to take ownership of the
facility and support it
e Contact state agencies for meetings, licensures, certifications, training, etc.
e Establish cross-departmental County support
= Advertising in tax statements
= Links on the County website
=  Provide website design services
=  Training in social media
Training opportunities
= Diversity training
=  Facebook and social media training
=  Blogging
= |Internet security

/Naven

Perspectives:




Long Term Programming Recommendations
LLCC should prepare for the future sustainability of the facility by creating a solid foundation for growth
and continued success. Maven Perspectives recommends that in order to obtain this status the
following will need to happen:

e Explore new markets .

e Cultivate a more active Long Lake Conservation Foundation to establish a sustainable

base

e Research grant/scholarship opportunities for new and existing clients

e Market to more schools

e Develop a strategic plan for the future

e Hire additional staff to accommodate new programming

e Provide staff training in outreach/communications, social media, writing blogs, etc.

Explore and Prioritize Alternative Markets including:
School Programming |
e K-grades9or12
¢ Home school organizations
e College programs
e Offer continuing education units (CEU’s) for teacher re-licensure

Adult Programming
e Outdoor fitness programs
e Artclasses
e  Workshops
e Saddle clubs
e 55 Alive classes
e Date Night

Children’s Programming
e Day camps
e  Girl Scouts/Boy Scouts
e Youth for Christ
e Space Camp
e Fishing Camp —summer and winter
e Junior Leadership Program
e 4-H Clubs

Senior Programming
e Daycamps
e Bingo
e Senior fishing programs
e AARP courses

ﬂg(m'en

ERSPECTIVESS




Family/Community Events

Antique snowmobile show

Dog obedience and agility course

Movie night (indoors and out)

Skating parties

Geo-caching

Winter camping

Church functions/picnics

Family hikes

School dances/Proms

Father/daughter dances

Community picnics

Sleigh rides and hay rides

Super Bowl Party — outside

Farmer’s market - local producers only
“Made in Aitkin County” Fair

Holiday carnival — Santa

Winter carnival

Winter bonfires

4™ of July celebration with fireworks

Iron man challenge course

Alumni weekends

Disk golf

Volleyball

Mini golf

Holiday crafting and shows

Upward Bound Program

Start a memorial forest

October pumpkin patch/carving and maze
Early Childhood and Family Education
Create a community library with donated books
Community Education “Fabulous Field Trips”
“Terrific Tuesday” trips

Church services

Local choir/musical/performing arts performances
Special Olympics

Quilting and scrapbooking groups

Outreach programs

Energy conferences

Conservation leadership academy

Camp session for the disabled

Veteran’s meetings/support groups

Camp session for underprivileged/inner city kids

Pe

aAven

RSPECTIVES:

21




e Leadership programs for forestry, conservation
e Computer classes

e County Chambers of Commerce meetings

e Promote as a County park/open to the public

e University of MN Extension programs

Capacity Building Recommendations

LLCC has a committed and knowledgeable staff and supporter base supplying programming, facility
upkeep, educational resources, and food preparation among others. Throughout the research and
analysis of writing this report, Maven Perspectives recognized a need to address internal functions that
when put in place, will yield the results aspired to. These additional recommendations are offered
because they are acutely connected to the overall success of the LLCC and its marketing endeavors.

Internal staffing capacity and skill sets are needed in the areas of:

Executive Director: An Executive Director should be strongly considered to lead the organization
and fulfill the goals which Aitkin County has set forth for LLCC. He/She should accept and agree
with the basic premise that you need “to work on your business, rather than in your business”
Gerber (1995) and should possess the following skill set.

e Business management/marketing background

e Leadership skills that include communication, marketing, promotion, accessibility.

e Superior communications skills

e Willing to get involved with the community and small businesses to work together

for the benefit of all

e Forward thinking with a “can do” attitude

e Inclusiveness

e Open to suggestions from everyone

¢ Fundraising experience

Social Media/Website Staff Member: The Long Lake Conservation Center needs to decide the
best individual to take on the task of social media for the organization. You want someone who
has:

e Deep knowledge of your customers and the organization

e Exemplifies the personality of your organization

e Integrity

e Good people and communication skills

e A quick study on technology

e Very strong work ethic

/MNaven E

ERSPECTIVESZ




Current LLCC educational staff (at minimum 1 staff person) should obtain adjunct faculty status
with a MN college or university to offer teacher CEU and graduate level credit.

Strengthen the Long Lake Conservation Foundation
Board member recruitment should be accomplished inviting those:
e With strong connections respective to their communities
e From both within Aitkin County and outside of the greater Aitkin County area who
have a keen interest in environmental education
e  Who represent each community in Aitkin County
e Who are exceptional at “Doing the ASK”
e  Who have effective fundraising experience
Periodic board member training should be considered to ensure quality skill development over
the long term.

Explore reliable wireless and cell phone service options
Wireless/cell service is considered a basic staple. Most people from metropolitan and most
rural areas assume and expect that service is always available and prefer the “choice” to be
without it (i.e. they choose to turn off their cell phone as opposed to the choice being made for
them by limited or no wireless/cell service). This was also noted as a limiting factor for market
niches that require reliable wireless/cell service to visit the facility i.e. those in top leadership
positions, parents, teachers, etc.

Begin conversations with wireless and cell phone service providers to create reliable cell/smart
phone services at the facility.

Maintain safe, secure, and beautiful buildings and grounds
Explore adult rooming/sleeping options with air conditioning

Create teacher incentives

e Create incentives for teachers to bring students by appealing to the teacher’s self-
interests. Some teachers indicated that they do not visit RELC’s due to non-payment
of the full number of hours worked over the stay (for instance, teachers get paid for
7.5 hours per day however when at RELC's, they work 24/7). Create built-in
opportunities for them to obtain continuing education units (CEU’s) and graduate
level credit during both school and summer student programming.

e Consider creating a teacher’s academy with stipends/scholarships, CEU’s and

graduate credit offerings during the summer months.

Identify, solidify and utilize funding sources
e Ex: The Jeffers Foundation has been a long time supporter of LLCC. They have been
providing scholarship monies to schools and individuals to attend the summer and
school programs who would otherwise not be able to afford it. They were
established in March 2005 for the following purpose: "...to provide for direct
primary education and the development of primary education principles, models,
and curricula aimed at teaching young people the value of wise stewardship of

aven

PerspecTives:




natural resources... and insuring the conservation and preservation of natural
resources for the use and enjoyment of present and future generations." Jeffers
seeks opportunities to work with individuals, both educators and others, who have
an interest in environmental education {EE). They work with schools at all levels to
develop and share programs aimed at helping students learn sound principles of
environmental stewardship. Jeffers seeks to produce programs and products aimed
at making the generalist teacher more comfortable in teaching EE stewardship
principles. They also seek meaningful partnerships with others of common
interests, the synergy of like minds and diverse means. Recommendations include:
=  Build and maintain a stronger relationship with the Jeffers Foundation
= Take full advantage of the free support materials for teachers and schools
= Arepresentative from Jeffers is available to talk about the benefits of
outdoor learning to teachers, school boards, civic groups, county boards,
parents and superintendents — This is all offered free of charge.
= Become active with www.familiesoutdoors.org — another free service of the
Jeffers Foundation that encourages and promotes family togetherness,
healthy lifestyle and environmental learning and stewardship.

aven

PerspecTives:




Appendix A — Online Survey Raw Data

On-line Survey — Question #1
Haveiyeulevannaardic

BYes BNo

If you an_swe_red_'Yéé"tc; the previous question- Have you ever
visited the Long Lake Conservation Center?

BYes
BNo

/Naven 25

SPECTIVESE




Question #3

Question #4




Aitkin, MN
Annandale, MN
Anoka County
Anoka, MN
Brainerd, MN
Breezy Point, MN
Buffalo, MN
Cambridge
Chatfield, MN
Crosby

Crow Wing County
Crow Wing, MN
Deerwood, MN
Duluth MN
Fairfax, VA

Grand Rapids, MN
Isle, MN
Koochiching County
Lawler, MN

Lino Lakes, MN
Little Falls, MN
Malmo, MN
McGrath, MN
McGregor
Minneapolis

Question #5

RPN PRPRRPRPRY SRR NG

=
w

W N R R PR R R W

Minnewasha, MN
New London, MN
Omaha, NE
Palisade, MN
Pensacola, FL
Perham, MN
Pierz

Prior Lake
Scandia, MN
Shorewood, MN
St. Michaels
Stearns County
Steven’s Point, WI
Tamarack
Waconia, MN
Waseca, MN
Wealthwood
White Bear Lake
Wisconsin
Worthington, MN

R R R R R R R R R R R R B =B R B

/MNave

PerspecTives:




- Whatage bracketdo you fallinto?

o =

Question #6

Retreats, Receptions, Wedding 6
We love it the way it is 72
Great Staff 25
More Adult Programs 15
More Day Camp Opportunities 21
No Suggestions 3

3 28
/Maven,

~ Perspe




Question #8

No 21
Keep it going! 35
Great Place 37
Where is it? 12
Great staff 13

N 4 29




Appendix B: Aitkin County Demographics

*Collected from the Aitkin county website at www.co.aitkin.mn.us/

Aitkin County, Minnesota

=~

=

e Qe e e

People Quick Facts 08 ' Aitkin County

Minnesota
5,344,861

5,303,925
 78%
4,919,479

6.7%
24.2%
12.9%
50.4%

4.0%

0.0%

Population, 2011 estimate NA
Population; 20104 el 2 e g iy S e S 16202
Population, percent change 2000 to 2010 5.9%
Populatlon 2000 _ : 3-..*_ 15,301
Persons under 5 yeers percent 2010 | . - 4.8%
yea S ;percent 2010 DR R 18.0%

'@ White persons, percent, 2010 @) 956%  85.3%

._:Black persons perc:l“_"_:"_’_'f_"010(a:;_'l"-.:'_- '.' G 04%

American Indian and Alaska Natrve persons percent 2010 (a)  2.4%
Asian persons percent 2010 (a) 2N Gl . 02%
Native Hawanan and Other Pacmc Islander percent 2010 (a) V4
Persons reportrng two or mare races‘ percent 20100 = : 1.8%
Persons of Hrspamc or Latrno orrgrn percent, 2010 (b) 0.9%
White persons not Hispanic, percent, 2010 : ' 95.0%

'@ Living in same house 1 year & over, 20062010 90.8%  85.5%
Foreign born persons, percent, 2006-2010 1.1%
Language other than English spoken at home, pct age 5+, 2006-2010 3.2%

ﬂglmfm

ERSPECTIVESY




0 _High school graduates, percent of persons age 25+, 2006-2010 88.1% 91.3%
@ Bachelor's degree or hlgher pct of persons age 25+ 2006 2010 14.4% 31.4%
0 Veterans 2006 2010 ' - 2,367 395,262
€@ Mean travel time to work (mmutes) workers age 16+, 2006-2010 24.8 22.4
@ Housing units; 2010 oS WO : 16,029 ' 12,347,201
0 Homeownership rate, 2006-2010 81.1% 74.2%
O Housing Units in multi-Unit structures percent, 2006-2010 . 4.9% 21.5%
€ WMedian value of owner—occupled housmg unlts 2006 2010 $177,900 $206,200
0 Households 2006 2010 Gase N 7,903 2,085,917
@ Persons per household 2006 2010 2.05 2.45
O Per capita m'fo’n dme in past 12 months (2010 dollars) 2006-- $22,966 $29,582
<2010 - ; : SR ot 5 S -

© Median household income 20062010 $40,226 $57,243
7] Pers.o.ns._.be_low.povertvzle\-_'.si.?ps.rcent_.\-20-06*203;0“"- i 13.5% 10.6%

Busmess Quwk Facts o Aitkin County Minnesota

6 Prlvate nonfarm establlshments 2009 430 146,453°
o 3128  2,417,174°
6 -2.0% 0.9%*
L TN 404 362,739

0 Manufacturers shipments, 2007 ($1000) 0" H07i563,060
© Merchant wholesaler sales, 2007 ($1000) 53507 82,878,056
0 Retail sales, 2007 ($1000) S 147,509 71,384,103
@ Retail sales per capita, 2007 $9,211 $13,751
i/ F Accommodatlon and food serwces sales 2007 ($1000) 19,708 10,423,660
© Building permits, 2010 112 9,840
@ Federal spending; 2009 & 176,837  44,338,124°
Geography Quick Facts Aitkin County =~ Minnesota
© Land area in square miles, 2010 1,821.66 79,626.74
(/] Persons per square mlle 2010 AR 66.6
€ FIPS Code 001 27
© Metropolitan or Micropolitan Statistical Area None

//plave

EHSPEC'{Wh‘S




Reference

Gerber, Michael E. (1995), The E-Myth Revisited, (2™ Edition) Harper Collins Publications, Inc.

/Iggmn

RSPECTIVES:




aVven

PERSPECTIVESY

innovative programs. insightful solutions.

PROPOSAL FOR
LONG LAKE CONSERVATION CENTER (LLCC) MARKETING PROJECT — PHASE ||
AITKIN COUNTY

| Date of Submission: August 16, 2012

fE
Proposal Submitted by: R 2

Maven Perspectives LLC

PO Box 612, Grand Rapids, MN 55744
218.259.1215, paula@mavenperspectives.com
www.mavenperspectives.com

This proposal is intended to reflect and build upon the work completed and recommendations made during
Phase | of the Long Lake Conservation Center Project. The Long Lake Conservation Center Marketing
Report was submitted to Aitkin County on August 14, 2012.

The goal of Phase Il is to ensure that the Long Lake Conservation Center is poised and ready to begin
implementation of key marketing and communications endeavors resulting in a viable and recognized
service to the communities within the greater Aitkin County area. It will accomplish the following:

> Updated mission, name, and logo built by/with and for community partners

> Modified programming that reflects the new ideals and direction while promoting lean operations
that create time for staff and partners to focus on new client markets and expanded programming
opportunities
Contact listing for potential new users of LLCC
Increased online presence for LLCC
Corresponding staff training and LLCF board member recruitment and fundraising planning
Relationships built with philanthropic organizations that support the mission and goals of LLCC
A marketing/communications implementation timeline and budget correlated to the ideals and
direction of the new mission

VVVVY



Services Provided

Maven Perspectives LLC will provide the services defined below for the AITKIN COUNTY LONG LAKE
CONSERVATION CENTER PROJECT Phase II.

Facilitation and Funding Services:
We will;

o Explore partnership and funding opportunities and submit to LLCC.

o Prepare for and conduct facilitated work session for mission, name and logo review. (may bring in
facilitator from Blandin Foundation)

e Establish a marketing/communications implementation timeline.

Capacity Building & Client Relations Services
We will:
o Compile a new market segments contact list by contacting potential clients to determine
expectations for meals, lodging, meeting space, and programming, etc.
e Recommend service and programming modifications to LLCC staff to ensure lean in-house
operations and high impact related to refined mission.
o Assist Long Lake Conservation Foundation with establishment of a board member recruitment and
activity plan.
¢ Respond to clients via email and phone and participate in meetings, as requested, including
meetings with LLCC teams and/or business/client organizations, County Board meetings and work
sessions as deemed appropriate.

Marketing and Training Services:
We will:
o Create a staff training plan for social media and website management in conjunction with Aitkin
County and utilizing in-County organizations where possible.
o Create printed materials budget based upon refined mission, name, and logo and submit to Aitkin
County for fundraising and budgeting purposes.
e Explore costs associated with signage, billboards, radio, and television and create a budget for
such submitting to Aitkin County for fundraising and budgeting purposes.

/Naven
Perspectives:

Maven Perspectives LLC 2012 2



| Fee Proposal

Based on the scope of work as defined in this proposal, Maven Perspectives LLC offers the client a
guarantee of quality work within the specified timeline and the following budget:

VVY V¥V

Time and Travel -TBD | Outside
Talent vendors
Facilitation & $7,000 $TBD $0
Funding Services
Capacity Building & | $6,500 $TBD $0
Client Relations
Services
Marketing and $6,000 $TBD Costs will be
Training Services billed directly
Estimated Project $19,500 $ TBD
Total

A not-to-exceed budget for travel and program materials will be established jointly with Aitkin County upon award
of the project to Maven Perspectives LLC.

Mileage is billed at the current IRS rate. Other travel related costs will be direct billed.

Materials will be billed direct,

Services will be billed monthly for services rendered during the previous month. Submitted invoices will detail
services rendered with time spent, dates of services, and personnel handling said services with the fee for
services clearly stated.

/MNaver
Pepseecrive

L

Maven Perspectives LLC 2012 3



gmfﬁw&%ﬁzﬁmﬁ  Center-Pha

I €T B Facilitation & Funding

'Explore partnership & funding
‘opportunities & submitto LLCC ~~ 1-Sep-12 Paula & Jane I 2500
Prep for & conduct facilitated work !

- session for mission, name & logo

.;-_rev1ew - - " Sept/Oct 12 Paula & Jane v ) 3500

'Establish marketing/ communications !
implementation timeline  12-Oct-12  Paula & Jane _ 1000

Goal #2: .. I.:4_ 9 ( _ -_'._..‘:1_,-|>f.;ll_l 10

IProvidesérvi_ce & programming
modifications for lean operatiqns & ] _ ;
~ high impact _ Sept/Oct 12 Paula ' 1000

Respond to clients via email & phone,

 Prepare for & attend relevant meetings  On-going  Paula &/or Jane . 2000
Compile a new market segments ' PN R |
~ contact list o | Sept/Oct 12 Jane 2500
] | ' Assist LLCF with board member ; '
. 0% s recru1tment plan 5 =4 | Sept/Oct 12 Paula _ L+ 1000

E £, “Create budget for printed materials
- 0%

. updating _ Sept/Oct 12 Jane & Paula _ : | 2000
~ Create staff training plan for social . s G S T e B
E 0%  media & website management Sept/Oct 12 Paula _ LT 1000
E | 'Prepare budget for signage, billboards, ' ] ! )
E-’ 0% radio, television i Sept/Oct 12 Jane & Paula : 2000



Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

A

Request for County Board Action/Agenda ltem Cover Sheet Agenda Item #

To: Chairperson, Aitkin County Board of Commissioners Date:
Via: Patrick Wussow, County Administrator
From: Steve Bennett - IT

8/22/2012

Title of Item:
Mobile Recording System

Requested Meeting Date: _8/28/2012  Estimated Presentation Time:

Presenter: Steve Bennett

10 minutes

Type of Action Requested (check all that apply)

__ Forinfo only, no action requested ___ Approve under Consent Agenda

__ Fordiscussion only with possible future action ~____ Adopt Ordinance Revision

__Let/Award Bid or Quote (attach copy of basic bid/quote specs or summary of complex specs, each bid/quote received & bid/quote
comparison)

_X_ Approve/adopt proposal by motion ___Approve/adopt proposal by resolution (attach draft resolution)

___ Authorize filling vacant staff position

__Request to schedule public hearing or sale ___ Other (please list)

____Request by member of the public to be heard

___Item should be addressed in closed session under MN Statute

Fiscal Imgact (check all that apply)
Is this item in the current approved budget? Yes No _ X__(attach explanation)

What type of expenditure is this? __ Operating __ Capital __ Other (attach explanation)

Revenue line account # that funds this item is:

Expenditure line account # for this item is:

Staffing Impact (Any yes answer requires a review by Human Resources Manager before going to the board)

Duties of a department employee(s) may be materially affected. __ Yes _X_No

Applicable job description(s) may require revision. __ Yes __X_ No
ltem may impact a bargaining unit agreement or county work policy. _ Yes _X_No
Item may change the department’s authorized staffing level. __ Yes _X_ No

Supporting Attachment(s)
_X_ Memorandum Summary of item
____Copy of applicable county policy and/or ordinance (excerpts acceptable)
___ Copy of applicable state/federal statute/regulation (excerpts acceptable)
__ Copy of applicable contract and/or agreement
_X_ Original bid spec or quote request (excluding complex construction projects)

HR Review

____Bids/quotes received (excluding complex construction projects, provide comparison worksheet)

__ Bid/quote comparison worksheet
___ Draft County Board resolution
___ Plat approval check-list and supporting documents
___ Copy of previous minutes related to this issue
___Other supporting document(s) (please list)

Provide (1) copy of supporting documentation NO LATER THAN Wednesday at Noon to make the

Board’s agenda for the following Tuesday. (If your packet contains colored copies, please provide (4)
paper copies of supporting documentation as we do not have a color printer or copier.) ltems WILL NOT
be placed on the Board agenda unless complete documentation is provided for the Board packets.




Memo

To: Patrick Wussow

From: Steve Bennett - IT

Date: 8/22/2012

Re: Mobile Recording System

Attached find the cost estimate for a mobile recording system. This system
can be used to deliver sound at a remote Board meeting as well as to record
the proceedings.

The system has six gooseneck table microphones plus a wired microphone
connected to a mobile lectern. An audio mixer receives input from the
microphones and sends output to the recording device and to the amplified
speakers which provides sound to the audience. A mobile case with casters
houses the equipment.

The system is capable of expansion in the future — wireless components,
additional speakers, integral PC.

Existing equipment — laptop, recording software, speaker cables — will be
utilized in addition to the purchased items.



Mobile Recording System

1

. lIte Description | Quantity | Cost/Each Total
Audio Mixer  |AudioBox1818 VSL 1 | $499.95  $499.95
Microphone Shure MX412 7 $254.75| $1,783.25
Mic Cable GSL Audio Patch Cord - 12 6 $12.99 $77.94
Mic Cable GSL Audio Patch Cord - 25' 1 $14.99 $14.99
Surge Protector |Cyberpower CPS-1212RM 1 - $38.24 $38.24
Speaker Roland Cube Monitor/PA 2 $219.00| $438.00
Extension Cord |16AWG Power Cord - 25' 2 $16.74| $33.48
Case |Gator G-Tour Rack Road Case | 1 $539.99.  $539.99
Lectern |K-Log Mobile Podium 1 $244.00 $244.00
Misc |Hardware, Foam Packing 1 $100.00 $100.00
- B 1 ) $3,769.84
- Shipping - est | R $40.00
Tax ‘ | $250.18
B S | | |
Total | $4,069.02




Aitkin County Board of Commissioners
Request for County Board Action/Agenda ltem Cover Sheet

Agenda ltem #

To: Chairperson, Aitkin County Board of Commissioners Date: _ 8-17-12

Via: Patrick Wussow, County Administrator
From: Patrick Wussow, County Administrator

Title of Item:
Lakes & Pines Board of Director's Annual Meeting

Requested Meeting Date: _8-28-12 Estimated Presentation Time:

Presenter;: Patrick Wussow, County Administrator

Type of Action Requested (check all that apply)

_X_ Forinfo only, no action requested ____Approve under Consent Agenda

___For discussion only with possible future action  ____ Adopt Ordinance Revision

__ Let/Award Bid or Quote (attach copy of basic bid/quote specs or summary of complex specs, each bid/quote received & bid/quote
___ Approve/adopt propo(;c;rrg;nr;a?on ____Approve/adopt proposal by resolution (attach draft resolution)

____Authorize filling vacant staff position

____Request to schedule public hearing or sale ___ Other (please list)

__ Request by member of the public to be heard

____ltem should be addressed in closed session under MN Statute

Fiscal Impact (check all that apply)

Is this item in the current approved budget? Yes No (attach explanation)

What type of expenditure is this? __ Operating __ Capital __ Other (attach explanation)

Revenue line account # that funds this item is:

Expenditure line account # for this item is:

Staffing Impact (Any yes answer requires a review by Human Resources Manager before going to the board)

Duties of a department employee(s) may be materially affected. __Yes ___ No

Applicable job description(s) may require revision. __Yes ___No

Item may impact a bargaining unit agreement or county work policy. __Yes ___No

Item may change the department’s authorized staffing level. __Yes ___No HR Review

Supporting Attachment(s)

_X_ Memorandum Summary of Item

____Copy of applicable county policy and/or ordinance (excerpts acceptable)
___Copy of applicable state/federal statute/regulation (excerpts acceptable)

___ Copy of applicable contract and/or agreement

___ Original bid spec or quote request (excluding complex construction projects)
___ Bids/quotes received (excluding complex construction projects, provide comparison worksheet)
___ Bid/quote comparison worksheet

___ Draft County Board resolution

___Pilat approval check-list and supporting documents

__ Copy of previous minutes related to this issue

_X_ Other supporting document(s) (please list) ___Invitation

Provide (1) copy of supporting documentation NO LATER THAN Wednesday at Noon to make the
Board’s agenda for the following Tuesday. (/f your packet contains colored copies, please provide (4)
paper copies of supporting documentation as we do not have a color printer or copier.) items WILL NOT
be placed on the Board agenda unless complete documentation is provided for the Board packets.




AITKIN COUNTY ADMINISTRATION

Patrick Wussow, County Administrator
Aitkin County Courthouse

217 Second Street N.W.

Aitkin, MN 56431

218-927-7276

Fax: 218-927-7374

TO: County Commissioners

FROM: Sue Bingham, Administrative Assistant

DATE: August 17, 2012

RE: Lakes & Pines Board of Director's Annual Meeting

The Lakes & Pines Board of Director's Annual Meeting is scheduled for Monday,
October 1, 2012. The invitation/agenda is attached.

Please review the attached information and let me know if you plan to attend.
Commissioner Niemi has indicated he will be attending. | will RSVP for all who attend.

The deadline is September 14, 2012.

Thank you.



Annual Board Meeting
Celebrating 47 Years
‘Monday, October 1, 2012

COMMUNITY
ACTION

- COUNCIL, INC,

5:00pm: Registration and Fellovvﬁglrip’
15:3 Opm: Dinner (Reservation -Requi’red)

6:00pm: Entertainment: Tim Gabrielson, Comic Magician

7:00pm: Oﬁicial Board Meeting with Award Ceremony

Silent Auction held throughout the evening.

: Bowe’s _
- 118 Railroad Avenue NE
Mora, MN 55051

RSVP by September 14, 2012

Lakes qml Pines -CA C,_ Inc.

- 1700 Maple Avenue East
Mora, MN 55051
320_-679-1800 800-832-6082
lap@lakesandpines.org

Registration Card Enclosed.

Sorry, late régistratiohs cannot be accepted.

Partnering to End Poverty




Aitkin County Board of Commissioners
Request for County Board Action/Agenda Item Cover Sheet

Agenda item #

198

To: Chairperson, Aitkin County Board of Commissioners Date: _ 8-17-12
Via: Patrick Wussow, County Administrator
From: _Patrick Wussow, County Administrator

Title of ltem:
AMC Fall Policy Committee Meetings
Requested Meeting Date: _8-28-12 Estimated Presentation Time:

Presenter: Patrick Wussow, County Administrator

Type of Action Requested (check all that apply)

_X_ For info only, no action requested ___Approve under Consent Agenda

____For discussion only with possible future action  ___ Adopt Ordinance Revision

____Let/Award Bid or Quote (attach copy of basic bid/quote specs or summary of complex specs, each bid/quote received & bid/quote
___Approve/adopt propoc::rg;r;%?ion __ Approve/adopt proposal by resolution (attach draft resolution)

__Authorize filling vacant staff position

____Request to schedule public hearing or sale _____Ofther (please list)
__ Request by member of the public to be heard
____Item should be addressed in closed session under MN Statute

Fiscal Impact (check all that apply)

Is this item in the current approved budget? Yes No (attach explanation)

What type of expenditure is this? __ Operating __ Capital __ Other (attach explanation)

Revenue line account # that funds this item is:

Expenditure line account # for this item is:

Staffing Impact (Any yes answer requires a review by Human Resources Manager before going to the board)

Duties of a department employee(s) may be materially affected. __Yes ___ No

Applicable job description(s) may require revision. __Yes ___No

Item may impact a bargaining unit agreement or county work policy. __Yes ___No

Item may change the department’s authorized staffing level. __Yes ___No HR Review

Supporting Attachment(s)

_X_ Memorandum Summary of ltem

___ Copy of applicable county policy and/or ordinance (excerpts acceptable)

___ Copy of applicable state/federal statute/regulation (excerpts acceptable)

___ Copy of applicable contract and/or agreement

___ Original bid spec or quote request (excluding complex construction projects)

____ Bids/quotes received (excluding complex construction projects, provide comparison worksheet)
___ Bid/quote comparison worksheet

____Draft County Board resolution

___ Plat approval check-list and supporting documents

__ Copy of previous minutes related to this issue

_X_ Other supporting document(s) (please list) __Tentative agenda, lodging information

Provide (1) copy of supporting documentation NO LATER THAN Wednesday at Noon to make the
Board’s agenda for the following Tuesday. (If your packet contains colored copies, please provide (4)
paper copies of supporting documentation as we do not have a color printer or copier.) Items WILL NOT
be placed on the Board agenda unless complete documentation is provided for the Board packets.




AITKIN COUNTY ADMINISTRATION

Patrick Wussow, County Administrator
Aitkin County Courthouse

217 Second Street N.W.

Aitkin, MN 56431

218-927-7276

Fax: 218-927-7374

TO: County Commissioners

FROM: Sue Bingham, Administrative Assistant
DATE: August 17, 2012

RE: AMC Fall Policy Committee Meetings

The AMC Fall Policy Committee Meetings are scheduled for Thursday, September 27"
and Friday, September 28" at Cragun’s on Gull Lake, Brainerd. A tentative agenda is
attached.

Please review the attached information and let me know if you plan to attend. | will
register you for the meetings. The deadline for preferred lodging is August 29.

Thank you.



ASSOCIATION #MINNESOTA COUNTIES
Proudly Serving Counties Since 1909.

Fall Policy Commiitee Meetings
September 27 - 28, 2012 | Cragun's on Gull Lake, Brainerd

*You are responsible for making your own lodging reservations. Preferred lodging held until August 29, 2012,
Please see required Cragun's Reservation form for details. Visit www.craguns.com for directions.

Meeting Fee: $75 per attendee. Redister for the meeting online today.

Tentative Agenda
Thursday, Sepiember 27, 2012

10:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m. Indian Affairs Task Force
Rural Affairs Advisory Committee

12:30 p.m. Registration Begins

1:00 - 2:30 p.m. General Session

The AMC Executive Committee will provide membership updates, including plans
for continuing work on the MAGIC Act, as well as defining priorities for the next
legislative session.

2:30-4:30 p.m. Policy Committee Meetings Begin

e Environment & Natural Resources
e General Government

e Health & Human Services

e Public Safety

e Transportation

5:00 p.m. Social Time & Dinner

Friday, September 28, 2012

7:30 a.m. Breakfast Buffet
8:30-11:30 a.m. Policy Committee Meetings Continve
11:30 a.m. Adjourn

Association of Minnesota Counties, 125 Charles Avenue, St. Paul 55103-2108 | Main Line: 651-224-3344, Fax: 651 224-6540 |
www, mncounties.org



PREFERRED LODGING HELD UNTIL

August 29, 2012
(Room Rates honored after August 29 but
room AVAILABILITY is NOT GUARANTEED)
$116.49 deposit required with reservation
(Reservation will not be processed without deposit)
No deposit required with Voucher or Purchase Order
Name

Street

City

State Zip

Day Phong( )

Amive /Depart Dates: / to /

E-mail Address

Please print clearly
Confirmations will be sent to the above address.
(E-mail address will not be sold, but may be used for special offers by Cragun’s)

[ Piease do NOT send me e-mail specials from Cragun’s

SPECIAL REQUESTS:

(i.e. Room Accessibility, Service Animal, Dietary, etc.)
] Wheelchair Accessible [ Limited Accessibility

O Impaired Mobility O Impaired Vision O Hearing
Please Explain:

INDICATE DEPOSIT METHOD OF PAYMENT

[ Voucher/Purchase order Send with form.
[ check (Send with form - Payable to Cragun’s)
[ credit Card (Card charged upon receipt of form)

] Debit Card (Card charged upon receipt of form)
Upon check-in, the debit card will be charged for the remainder of
your stay.

Visa, MasterCard, American Express, Discover cards accepted

CRAGUN’S LODGING RESERVATION
Association of Minnesota Counties — September 26 — 28, 2012

ONE-NIGHT PACKAGE INCLUDES

e Thursday nights’ lodging
e  MN sales tax

$116.49 per room per night single/double occupancy

SELECT LODGING TYPE:

Please indicate room preference. Rooms assigned first
come, first served.

O Fireplace Room: Balcony overlooks
Gull Lake, fireplace, refrigerator, microwave, coffeemaker two
queens or one king{All non-smoking rooms)

O Poolside Room: Patio or balcony level
overlooks indoor poal, refrigerator, microwave, coffeemaker, 2
double beds. {All non-smoking rooms)

O Cabins: 1-5 bedroom units outside the main
lodge; with 1-3 bathrooms, kitchen facilities, separate living
and dining area, deck overlooking Gull Lake. (Package rate
applied per room, e.g. 2 bedroom cabin is twice $116.49)

EARLY ARRIVAL /| STAYOVER: (Based on
availability)
[ 1 will be arriving Wednesday $116.49 Per Night, Per

Room Single or Double Occupancy. Rate includes MN sales
tax

O 1will also be staying Friday $154.97 Per Night, Per

Room Single or Double Occupancy. Rate includes MN sales
tax.

$ Deposit amount to be charged to: .
Card# Ex / All Rooms are Non-Smoking

2 $300.00 charge for smoking anywhere inside
Cardholder's Name:

MAIL OR FAX FORM (No phone reservations)
Cragun’s Resort & Hotel on Gull Lake
11000 Craguns Drive, Brainerd, MN 56401
Fax Number: (218) 825-1995
Website: www.craguns.com
Questions? Email Ibourassa@craguns.com
Guaranteed Check-In 5:00pm - Check-Out by 12:00 noon

CRAGUN'SHASA NO PET POLICY
And A No Jetskis / Waverunners Policy
PRIOR NOTIFICATION OF
CERTIFIED SERVICE ANIMALS REQUIRED

MEETINGS ONLY / NO LODGING

1 will not be staying overnight but attending activities on the
following day(s):

O Thursday O Friday

Facility usage fee is $10.00 per day, service charge and
sales tax included. No meals included.

Entire prepayment must accompany this form.

ROOMMATE(S)

List names of people in room

CHILDREN RATES

The per night rate for children 13 and older is $16 per night,
sales tax included. No meals included. Children 12 and
under stay free — meals are extra.

Number of children:

Name and age of each child:

GOLF INFORMATION & TEE TIMES

To guarantee availability of tee times or to make
Reservations at the Legacy Courses at Cragun’s call 1-800-
272-4867 ext. 8100 or (218) 825-2800.

Cancellation/Refund Policy:
1. Less than 30 days prior to arrival-NO DEPOSIT REFUND
2. At30 days or more prior to arrival-REFUND less $40
processing fee.
3. When using a Voucher or Purchase Order, Cancellation
{Refund Policy will apply.
10920/MZ/JW

Complete 1 Form Per Person or Couple.
Make A Copy Of This Form For Your Records.



Aitkin County Board of Commissioners qc
Request for County Board Action/Agenda ltem Cover Sheet Agenda ltem #

To: Chairperson, Aitkin County Board of Commissioners Date: 8-15-12
Via: Patrick Wussow, County Administrator
From: Bobbie Danielson, HR Manager

Title of Item:
Personnel Committee Recommendation

Requested Meeting Date: 8-28-12 Estimated Presentation Time:

Presenter: Patrick Wussow, County Administrator or Bobbie Danielson, HR Manager

Type of Action Requested (check all that apply)

____Forinfo only, no action requested _X__ Approve under Consent Agenda

___For discussion only with possible future action  ___ Adopt Ordinance Revision

____Let/Award Bid or Quote (attach copy of basic bid/quote specs or summary of complex specs, each bid/quote received & bid/quote
comparison)

_X__ Approve/adopt proposal by motion ___ Approve/adopt proposal by resolution (attach draft resolution)

___Authorize filling vacant staff position

____Request to schedule public hearing or sale ___Other (please list)

____Request by member of the public to be heard

___ltem should be addressed in closed session under MN Statute

Fiscal Impact (check all that apply)

Is this item in the current approved budget? _x_ Yes __ No (attach explanation)

What type of expenditure is this? _x_Operating __ Capital __ Other (attach explanation)

Revenue line account # that funds this item is:

Expenditure line account # for this item is:

Staffing Impact (Any yes answer requires a review by Human Resources Manager before going to the board)

Duties of a department employee(s) may be materially affected. __Yes _x_No

Applicable job description(s) may require revision. __Yes _x_No

Item may impact a bargaining unit agreement or county work policy. __ Yes _x_ No

ltem may change the department's authorized staffing level. __ Yes _x_No HR Review

Supporting Attachment(s)
_x__Memorandum Summary of ltem
__ Copy of applicable county policy and/or ordinance (excerpts acceptable)

____Copy of applicable state/federal statute/regulation (excerpts acceptable)

___ Copy of applicable contract and/or agreement

___Original bid spec or quote request (excluding complex construction projects)

___Bids/quotes received (excluding complex construction projects, provide comparison worksheet)
___Bid/quote comparison worksheet

__ Draft County Board resolution

___Plat approval check-list and supporting documents

___ Copy of previous minutes related to this issue

___ Other supporting document(s) (please list)

Provide eleven (11) copies of supporting documentation NO LATER THAN Wednesday at 12:00 pm to
make the Board’s agenda for the following Tuesday. Items WILL NOT be placed on the Board agenda
unless complete documentation is provided for mailing in the Board packets. (see reverse side for details)




AITKIN COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES

Bobbie Danielson, HR Manager
bobbie.danielson@co.aitkin.mn.us
Nicole Visnovec, HR Specialist
nicole.visnovec@co.aitkin.mn.us

To: County Commissioners

From: Bobbie Danielson, HR M’ly{gg@, W,/, ﬂ
Date: August 14,2012

Subject: Personnel Committee Recommendations

Phone 218-927-7306

Job Hotline 218-927-7393
Fax 218-927-7374
www.co.aitkin.mn.us

)

The Personnel Committee met on August 14, 2012, and unanimously recommends refilling the

following position:

Long Lake Conservation Center

1 part-time Instructor/Naturalist, Grade N, $15.71 to $17.19/hour starting. Wage scale maximum =
$28.31 per hour. Teacher licensed by the MN Department of Education preferred. This is a budgeted
position, previously held by Marie Norman. Over the past 12 months (8/1/11 —7/31/12, she worked
904.527 hours (includes holiday pay, personal, vacation, and sick leave hours used). Her last day was

8/14/2012.

If you have any questions or concerns prior to the meeting, please feel free to contact me or Patrick.

Mark Jacobs will also be available at the board meeting to answer questions.

Aitkin County Courthouse, 217 2" Street NW, Room 134, Aitkin, MN 56431

Equal Opportunity Employer



JOB TITLE: Instructor/Naturalist

Reports to: Instruction Coordinator Department: Land

Classification: Class N Site: Long Lake Conservation Center

FLSA: Non-exempt Section: Education

Union: No Date: March 2000; Updated 2/22/05; Updated
Supervision Exercised: Limited 09/04/09

JOB SUMMARY: Under limited supervision, lead students, teachers and parents in conservation
education programs and activities. Conducts programs for students and adults in environmental
education and outdoor recreation. Oversees and cares for resident live animals.

MAJOR JOB FUNCTIONS: *Duties that are essential to "getting the job done."

*1.  Lead and teach participants in environmental education activities and outdoor recreation
programs. (65%)

*2.  Research and develop new curriculum. (10%)

*3.  Oversee and care for resident live animals. (5%)

*4, Maintain educational equipment and helps maintain facilities. (10%)

*5. Conclude program activities by cleaning and storing all equipment. (5%)

*6.  Maintain current first aid & CPR knowledge. (5%)

ADDITIONAL RESPONSIBILITIES:

1. Assist other departments when needed.
2. Attend environmental education workshops.
3. Provide supervision and training of Seasonal Naturalists to maintain efficient operation of the

Center and to ensure the goals and objectives of the Center are met.

EDUCATION, EXPERIENCE AND SKILLS REQUIRED:
1. B.A. or B.S. degree in natural science, environmental education, recreation or related field.

2. Knowledge of curriculum and activities in the above fields, current educational techniques, laws
and requirements of student and adult education.



3. Skills in teaching, public speaking, outdoor activities; first aid/CPR; using audio visual
equipment; computers and other office equipment; and care/handling of live specimens.

4. Ability to:
* Lead, instruct and evaluate programs and activities to carry out the objectives and goals of
the Conservation Center.
Deal tactfully but firmly while supervising students.
Employ positive public relations both on and off the Conservation Center.
Communicate with co-workers, students and the general public.
Establish and maintain effective working relationship with co-workers, supervisors, students
and the general public.
Create, evaluate, and update curriculum.
Issue and follow oral and written instructions.
Endure adverse weather conditions and hazardous and annoying insects.

* ¥ ¥ ¥

¥ ¥

WORKING CONDITIONS/PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS:
This position requires both indoor office work using office equipment (computer, copy machines, etc.)
and outdoor work. Enduring adverse weather conditions and hazardous and annoying insects.

Must possess the physical ability to hear, see, walk, talk, read, use hands, push, pull, lift, carry, stoop,
bend over, twist, turn, stretch, etc. Have mental ability to figure, calculate, coordinate, tolerate, use good
judgment.

OTHER:
The duties listed above are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be
performed and may not include all the work given nor include all that may be assigned.

The job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and employee
and is subject to change by the employer as the needs of the employer and requirements of the job
change.

*Essential for purposes of the Americans with Disabilities Act only.



INCOME MAINTENANCE CASELOAD STATISTICS

2011 - 2012

Jan | Feb | Mar | Apr [May | Jun | Jul | Aug | Sep | Oct | Nov | Dec | Avg

Total MAXIS Cases Open - Does not include

MNCare & Day Care - 2012 1813(1819|1820(1832| 1848 (1848

Total MAXIS Cases Open - Does not include

MNCare & Day Care - 2011 1727|1748|1784|1827| 1848|1847|1837| 1843| 1802( 1823| 1822| 1827 1811
MinnesotaCare Cases - 2012 341| 346| 368| 345| 309| 332

MinnesotaCare Cases - 2011 521| 532| 442| 381 354| 354 336| 346| 350| 343| 347| 347| 388
Day Care Cases - 2012 72 70| 73| 72 72| 62

Day Care Cases - 2011 721 71| 71| 80 72| 80| 87| 82 84 81| 80| 74| 78
EA - Cases - 2012 5 0 5 3 7 2

EA - Cases - 2011 5 2 1 2 5 8 1 5 4 5 3 8 4
EA - Payments - 2012 2694 0] 2696 1181| 4653|1302

EA - Payments - 2011 4548(1182]| 1063 1655| 3864|3589| 550| 4011| 1736| 2376| 1800| 6065| 2703
EGA - Cases - 2012 3 4 3 4 4 2

EGA - Cases - 2011 5 2 4 0 4 1 0 3 3 3 6 1 3
EGA - Payments - 2012 1090|1412(1200| 1363| 1207| 411

EGA - Payments - 2011 1709|1008| 1477 0| 1228 231 0| 908| 884|1188|2178( 125| 911
EMSA - Cases - 2012 0 0 0 0 0 0

EMSA - Cases - 2011 0 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
EMSA - Payments - 2012 0 0 0 0 0 0

EMSA - Payments - 2011 0 0 0| 292 400| 344 0 0 0 0 0 of 86
MA - Persons - 2012 2802|2833| 2814|2828 2885|2883

MA - Persons - 2011 2627(2647| 2826|2887 2917(2898| 2851 2867| 2782| 2809| 2816| 2824| 2813
MFIP - Cases - 2012 62| 60| 63| 65 67| 66

MFIP - Cases - 2011 93| 86| 88| 90 90| 84| 74| 69 68| 65| 66| 66| 68
GA - Cases - 2012 44| 53| 57| 54 52| 55

GA - Cases - 2011 471 45 51| 48 46 42| 45| 46 41 49| 52| 51| 47
MSA - Cases - 2012 93| 99| 100 96 96| 95

MSA - Cases - 2011 90| 89| 90 91 91| 94| 94| 90 83| 90| 94| 93| 91




INCOME MAINTENANCE CASELOAD STATISTICS

2011 - 2012+A2 Page # 2

Jan [ Feb | Mar | Apr | May | Jun | Jul | Aug | Sep | Oct | Nov | Dec Avg
GR - Cases - 2012 56| 57| 57| 58 60| 61
GR - Cases - 2011 58| 60| 65| 64 64| 65| 65| 63 59] 61| 61| 60| 62
Food Support - Cases - 2012 917| 923| 930| 930| 939| 926
Food Support - Cases - 2011 834| 861| 868| 881 891| 889 894 920| 865| 887| 891| 911| 883
DWP - 2012 16| 10| 12 13 15| 16
DWP - 2011 21 19 15 13 12 13 16 11 11 13 13 16 14
WB (Work Benefit) - 2012 27| 25| 36| 20 25| 21
WB (Work Benefit) - 2011 27| 22| 31| 19 20| 23| 30 32 36| 41| 41| 32| 30




INCOME MAINTENANCE CASELOAD STATISTICS

Chart 1

1860 =
1840 +—
1820
1800
1780
1760
1740
1720
1700
1680
1660 +—
1640 +—

January February March April May June July August September October November December

=== Total Cases Open 2012 = @ - Total Cases Open 2011

H‘-ﬁ T LW e =_\,‘¥

— ,M_— &wwA‘l-v—-‘-u-w—*-—w

~==f—=EA Cases 2012 - ~ EA Cases 2011 =—¥—EGA Cases 2012
—@® -— EGA Cases 2011 EMSA Cases 2012 A EMSA Cases 2011




7000 -

6750

INCOME MAINTENANCE CASELOAD STATISTICS

Chart 2

6500

6250

6000

5750

5500

5250

5000

4750

4500

4250

4000

3750

3500

3250

3000

2750 ~
2500

2250

2000

1750

1500

1250

1000

750

= =
B — \

500

SN 5

250

A g / \

0 4

oA

February March

N e R e N AR 0 s IR e

January April May June July August September October November December

———EA Payments 2012

~ = EA Payments 2011 ~—&--—EGA P%yments 2012
=@ — EGA Payments 2011

EMSA Payments 2012 A EMSA Payments 2011




INCOME MAINTENANCE CASELOAD STATISTICS

Chart 3

February  March i July August September  October November December

~~~i—=MA Persons 2012 . ~ MA Persons 2011




INCOME MAINTENANCE CASELOAD STATISTICS

Chart 4

540 +——
520 +—@—

500 +———

480 +—

460 +—— _

440 ————
420 +— —
400 [
380 +—

360 +——

340 +—

320 ————
300 4

January February March April May June July August September  October November December

===~ MinnesotaCare 2012 - « MinnesotaCare 2011

January February March April May June July August September  October November December

==i==Day Care 2012 - ~ Day Care 2011




INCOME MAINTENANCE CASELOAD STATISTICS




INCOME MAINTENANCE CASELOAD STATISTICS

Chart 6
1000 - —
W 4+r— - e ———
T e ———— 3
s20 Ltgis gy = e

900 +——

so0 e et e
860 +—m— [} — -~ 1l
840 +
820 = X — - - -
800 Jomi s s R il =
750 | E——

760

January February March April May June July August September  October November December
~=fi—~Food Support Cases 2012 - ~ Food Support Cases 2011
25 e

0 i e B il T e = e -~ : — . i e —. = e
January February March April May June July August September  October November December

i DWP 2012 - ~ DWP 2011




INCOME MAINTENANCE CASELOAD STATISTICS




PUBLIC HEALTH CASELOAD STATISTICS

Monthly Essential Local Activities Report

2011 - 2012
Staff| Jan | Feb | Mar | Apr | May | Jun | Jul | Aug | Sep | Oct | Nov | Dec Avg | Totals
PROMOTES HEALTHY COMMUNITIES & HEALTHY
BEHAVIORS
Child & Teen Checkups (C&TC) Outreach
Caseload - 2012 SR 1327|1356 1360| 1323| 1349|1348
Caseload - 2011 SR 147111462| 1439| 1443| 1460|1427 1413 1405| 1402 1136| 1129 1381
Family Health
Early Childhood Screening (ECS)-Participant-2012 JW 35 6 0 0 0 0
Early Childhood Screening (ECS)-Participant-2011 JW 0| 60 0 0 0 0 0 0 53] 22 0 0 11 135
Family Planning: Caseload - 2012 NL 7 8| 11f 10 7 7
Family Planning: Caseload - 2011 NL 14| 14| 14 9 9 9 8 8 7 7 7 7 9
Follow Along : Caseload - 2012 LP 169| 178| 165 166| 154| 159
Follow Along : Caseload - 2011 LP 171) 174| 181| 184| 188| 171| 176| 167| 156| 164| 171| 172 173
Newborn Home Visiting: Caseload [Includes:
Maternal Child Health, TANF, Universal Home Visiting] |EM/
- 2012 NL 44| 48 48 44 47| 45
Newborn Home Visiting: Caseload [Includes:
Maternal Child Health, TANF, Universal Home Visiting] |EM/
-2011 NL 67| 65 61 62 63 67 70 65 60 60 55 48 62
Paternity Testing [Swabs] - 2012 JH 0 6 4 5 4 2
Paternity Testing [Swabs] - 2011 JH 1 3 2 0 0 9 3 5 2 3 0 0 2 28
Peer Breast Feeding Program: Caseload - 2012 EM 24| 22| 21| 19 19] 19
Peer Breast Feeding Program: Caseload - 2011 EM 321 30 27| 31 37| 34| 35| 33 29| 26| 27 26 31
Women, Infants & Children (WIC) Caseload - 2012 LP 328| 307| 302| 306| 291| 275
Women, Infants & Children (WIC) Caseload - 2011 LP 352| 333| 278| 380| 366| 365| 360| 370| 369| 368| 364| 363 356
General Health Promotion (Participants)
AC HPT Employee Wellness Activities - 2012 NL |1/40 |O 1/34 |1/37 [1/54 0
AC HPT Employee Wellness Activities - 2011 NL |1/64 |70 |1/22 |1/64 |2/40 |1/36 |1/40 (O 1/43 1/44 |0 49
Biggest Loser - 2012 JW 134| 134| 134 134 130 0
Biggest Loser - 2011 JW 90| 90 90 90 90 0] 0 0 0 0 0 0 90
SHIP - 2012 SR 0 0 0 0
SHIP - 2011 SR 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
WSIY? - 2012 SR 0 0 0 0
WSIY? - 2011 SR 0 0 0 0 48 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 48




PUBLIC HEALTH CASELOAD STATISTICS

Monthly Essential Local Activities Report

2011-2012 - Page#?2
Staff| Jan | Feb | Mar | Apr | May | Jun | Jul [ Aug [ Sep | Oct | Nov | Dec | Avg | Totals
Injury Prevention
Car Seats Distributed - 2012 NL/EM 2 4 5 3 3 1
Car Seats Distributed - 2011 NL/EM 3 1 6 9 0 4 4 1 3 4 0 2 3 37
PREVENT THE SPREAD OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE
Disease Prevetion & Control (DP&C)
Office Visits (Blood Pressure Checks, Lice Checks,
Temperature Checks, Ear Checks, Weight Checks,
Hearing or Vision Checks) - 2012 Jw 701 79| 74| 48 39 1
Office Visits (Blood Pressure Checks, Lice Checks,
Temperature Checks, Ear Checks, Weight Checks,
Hearing or Vision Checks) - 2011 w 125| 109| 98| 93 87 3 2 4 2 1 1 0 44 525
Immunizations
Childhood, Adult, Flu, HIN1, etc. - 2012 JW 20 1 7 3 5 0
Childhood, Adult, Flu, HIN1, etc. - 2011 JW 6 3 1 2 8 0 0 0| 598| 855| 204 17 141 1694
PROTECT AGAINST ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
HAZARDS
Radon Kits Distributed - 2012 LP 1 1 2 0 No longer selling short/long term radon kits
Radon Kits Distributed - 2011 LP 5 1 1 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 2 1 12
Lead Screenings - 2012 W 1 1 0 0 0 0
Lead Screenings - 2011 W 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 4
PREPARE FOR AND RESPOND TO DISASTERS AND
ASSIST COMMUNITIES IN RECOVERY
Health Alerts - 2012 SR 0 1 0 0 0 0
Health Alerts - 2011 SR 0 0 4 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 7
Health Advisories - 2012 SR 0 0 0 0 1 0
Health Advisories - 2011 SR 1 3 0 0 1 2 il 2 0 0 0 0 1 10
Exercises - 2012 SR 0 3 0 0 0 0
Exercises - 2011 SR 0 0 1 2 3 2 0 0 1 5 1 1 1 16
ASSURE THE QUALITY OF ACCESSIBLE HEALTH
SERVICES
Community Based Services (CBS) Caseload -2012 JP 175| 176| 176| 176| 183| 183
Community Based Services (CBS) Caseload -2011 P 187| 186| 187| 187| 185| 187| 183| 180| 175| 175| 174| 174 182
CBS Billable Units - 2012 JP 1134)1087|1170| 1031| 1353|1097
CBS Billable Units - 2011 JP 1084(1174|1242| 1326 1160(1304| 1261| 1004| 1023| 1036| 954| 1148 1143




PUBLIC HEALTH CASELOAD STATISTICS

Monthly Essential Local Activities Report

2011-2012 - Page#3
Staff| Jan | Feb | Mar | Apr | May | Jun | Jul | Aug | Sep | Oct | Nov | Dec Avg | Totals
ASSURE THE QUALITY OF ACCESSIBLE HEALTH
SERVICES - Continued
CBS Long Term Care Consultations (LTCC) - 2012 IP 12| 13 11 4 10 18
CBS Long Term Care Consultations (LTCC) - 2011 IP 18| 12| 16 6 10| 20 7 8 7 13 15 11 137
IP/cbs/
Personal Care Assistant (PCA) Assessments - 2012 EM/NL 3 3 3 6 2 0
IP/cbs/
Personal Care Assistant (PCA) Assessments - 2011 EM/NL 4 6 2 3 1 3 3 0 3 5 4 3 39
Senior Clinics - Participants - 2012 CR 0 0] 26| 31 0] 22
Senior Clinics - Participants - 2011 CR 0 0 0 0 28 70 7 11 15 76 22 0 19 229




PUBLIC HEALTH STATISTICS

PROMOTE HEALTHY COMMUNITIES & HEALTHY BEHAVIORS
Chart 1

Child & Teen Checkups (C&TC) Outreach - Caseloads

1500 3 .

1400 3

1450 3 HL__.=.=.=,4 : U
: e S =

1350 - =i !

1300 £ \

1250 13

1200 3

1150

1100 3

1050 3

950 3

900 3

850 3

800 3

750 3

\
\
\
\
1T
1000
] 1
\
\
\
\
1

700 3

650 3

600 3

550 3

500 +

450 :

400 3

300

250 3

200 3

150 3
100 3

\
\
\
\
\
‘\
350 3 !
\
\
\
\
\

50 3

0 = L] L] ] 1

L L] L] T L)
January February March April May June July August September  October November December

~=&-=—Child & Teen Checkups - Caseload- 2011 - - Child & Teen Checkups - Caseload- 2012




PUBLIC HEALTH STATISTICS

PROMOTE HEALTHY COMMUNITIES & HEALTHY BEHAVIORS

Chart 2
Family Health
Early Childhood Screening (ECS) / Family Planning / Follow Along
70 v+
60 <%
50 y. .\‘ |
0l // \ ZE0N
30 '.H_I / .\‘. / \\,ﬁ
X \ / N
20 ;T T
10 = = = __b:-m.,ﬂ Z -\ =
"}‘{ = T E 3 — \'-. = -l T - . . - '
0 i T T -‘_" i ‘E i _@ i i r T T T \\!‘ i )= T
January  February March April May June July August September October November December
«=i-=Early Childhood Screenings 2011 =& -~ Early Childhood Screenings 2012
-~ Family Planning Caseload 2011 = ~ Family Planning Caseload 2012
200 /——————————— e
190
180 7AY
170
A A A
160 7AY
A
150
140 T L] T L] L} L T T T L Ll
January  February March April May June July August September October November December
Follow Along Caseload 2011 A Follow Along Caseload 2012




PUBLIC HEALTH STATISTICS

PROMOTE HEALTHY COMMUNITIES & HEALTHY BEHAVIORS

Family Health

Chart 3

Newborn Home Visiting / Paternity Testing / Peer Breast Feeding Program

=

2
B B B

January  February March April May

June

July

T T T v ._
August September October November December

Newborn Home Visiting Caseload 2011
=—®— Paternity Testing (Swabs) 2011
Peer Breast Feeding Program Caseload 2011

~-@ — Newborn Home Visiting Caseload 2012
=@ — Paternity Testing (Swabs) 2012
A Peer Breast Feeding Program Caseload 2012




420 -

410

400

390

380

370

360

350

340

330

320

310

300

290

280

270

260

PUBLIC HEALTH STATISTICS

PROMOTE HEALTHY COMMUNITIES & HEALTHY BEHAVIORS

Chart 4

WIC (Women, Infants and Children) Participants

E\
i -~
7 = —il- — =
; W---@m.. T E--- =
: =i
£
- i q
z
‘ ¥
@
*
\ (% 1
A Y 1
\ . '
m
= I
1
N ¥
s SN
. “m
T L} L} ] L] L) L ] ] Ll
January February March April May June July August September  October November December

=—=fi~=—WIC Participants 2012

- B - WIC Participants 2011

Conversion to a new system in March 2011 — Current Figures Not Available




PUBLIC HEALTH STATISTICS

PROMOTE HEALTHY COMMUNITIES & HEALTHY BEHAVIORS
Chart 5

General Health Promotion (Participants)
Aitkin County Health Promotion Team Employee Wellness Activities / Biggest Loser
SHIP / WSIY? (What Star Is Yours?)

175 -
150 +—

125 N
100 —m——
75 ===

50 +— ot

25

L}

4 . ¢ . Rpe—— ] - = : = : = ===
January February March April May June July August September  October November December
—— Employee Wellness Activities 2011 - @ - Employee Wellness Activities 2012 —#— Biggest Loser 2011
- Biggeset Loser 2012 —¥— SHIP 2011 —&—SHIP 2012

—— WSIY? 2011 ~ WSIY? 2012




PUBLIC HEALTH STATISTICS

PROMOTE HEALTHY COMMUNITIES & HEALTHY BEHAVIORS
Chart 6

Injury Prevention — Car Seat Distribution

10 +

0 +— Pl S et v L 1o TR i : E = yim g {1 = =1 _ Al I N i |
January February March April May June July August September  October November December

—X¥— Car Seats Distributed 2012 —&— Car Seats Distributed 2011




PUBLIC HEALTH STATISTICS

PROMOTE HEALTHY COMMUNITIES & HEALTHY BEHAVIORS
Chart 7

Disease Prevention & Control (DP&C) - Office Visits
Includes: Blood Pressure Checks, Lice Checks, Temperature Checks, Ear Checks,
Weight Checks, Hearing or Vision Checks

180
170 e
160 +—
150 +— _
140 ———
130 +
120 -
110 ———
100 +——
90 +

80 -

70 |
60 +—
50 [
40 +
30
20 +
10 +

January February March April May June July August September  October November December

~=3-~- DP&C Office Visits 2012 - ~ DP&C Office Visits 2011




900 -
875

PUBLIC HEALTH STATISTICS

PREVENT THE SPREAD OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE
Chart 8

Immunizations — Childhood/Adult/Flu/TB
Trainings (Blood Borne Pathogens, Lyme Disease, Infection Control, Sexually Transmitted Disease/Infections)

850

825

800

775

750

725

700

675

650

625

600

575

550

525

500

475

450

425

400

375

350

325

300

275

250

225

200

175

150

125

100

75

50

25

0 4

ey e e o e e : o

January Fet;ruary March April May June July August September  October November December

~==--|mmunizations 2012 - = Immunizations 2011




PUBLIC HEALTH STATISTICS

PROTECT AGAINST ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH HAZARDS
Chart 9

Includes: Radon Kits Distributed / Lead Screenings

% “ %, 9, <% 9, S 0 1 9
Q’). Q6. N “p % (/oo (l/} (<9 % Cr O[: %
—i— Radon Kits Distributed 2011 - Radon Kits Distributed 2012 —+—Lead Screenings 2011 —=—Lead Screenings 2012

PREPARE FOR AND RESPOND TO DISASTERS AND ASSIST COMMUNITIES IN RECOVERY

Includes: Health Alerts / Health Advisories / Exercises

0 &— S Sy e e =
% 06, %,: 0,: %.} QOQ Q¢ ?9 % s (5) 2 Qq
- = Health Alerts 2011 -——#—-—Health Alerts 2012 —— Health Advisories 2011 Health Advisories 2012

—¥— Exercises 2011 —@®— Exercises 2012




PUBLIC HEALTH STATISTICS

ASSURE THE QUALITY OF ACCESSIBLE HEALTH SERVICES

Chart 10

Community Based Services (CBS)

Includes: Community Alternative for Disabled Individuals (CADI), Traumatic Brain Injury (TBI),
Elderly Waiver (EW), Alternative Care (AC), Minnesota Senior Care Plus (MSC+),
Minnesota Senior Health Options (MSHO), Special Needs Basic Care (SNBC)

210
200 +
190 '
180

170 +

——#——Community Based Services (CAD!, TBL,EW, AC, MSC+ & MSHQ) 2012
~ B - Community Based Services (CADI, TBI,EW, AC, MSC+ SNBC & MSHO) 2011

Community Based Services (CBS) - Billable Units
1500 7=
1400 +—
1300 +
1200 +
1100 +
1000 +-
900 +
800 +—

0 CBS Billable Units 2011 —{i——CBS Billable Units 2012




PUBLIC HEALTH STATISTICS

ASSURE THE QUALITY OF ACCESSIBLE HEALTH SERVICES
Chart 11

Community Based Services (CBS)

CBS Long Term Care Consultations (LTCC)
Personal Care Assistant (PCA) Assessments

30

20

January February March April May June July August Septerhber October November December

=—#—CBS Long Term Care Consultations (LTCC) 2012 = #l - CBS Long Term Care Consultations (LTCC) 2011

=—®——Personal Care Assistant (PCA) Assessments 2012 =@ = Personal Care Assistant (PCA) Assessments 2011




PUBLIC HEALTH STATISTICS

ASSURE THE QUALITY OF ACCESSIBLE HEALTH SERVICES

Chart 12

Senior Clinics

-~—lli— Senior Clinic Participants 2012

- # - Senior Clinic Participants 2011




SOCIAL SERVICE CASELOAD STATISTICS

2011 - 2012
Jan | Feb | Mar | Apr | May | Jun | Jul | Aug | Sep | Oct | Nov | Dec | Avg
Total Cases Open - 2012 508 | 523 | 520 | 502 | 539 | 507 517
Total Cases Open - 2011 463| 484| 514| 493| 502| 503| 523| 512| 507| 495| 504 515| 501
Total Number of Workgroups - 2012 529| 545| 540| 522 564| 532 539
Total Number of Workgroups - 2011 490| 512| 546| 561| 563| 564| 545| 534| 530| 518| 527| 538| 536
Total Client Count - 2012 896| 926| 948 920| 985| 965 940
Total Client Count - 2011 904| 939|1006|1042| 104311029|1004| 959| 945| 894| 902| 918| 965
Cases Opened During the Month - 2012 34| 26| 26| 32 25| 33 29
Cases Opened During the Month - 2011 38 30| 32 28 43( 28| 26 21 20 37| 31| 37| 31
Cases Closed During the Month - 2012 10| 17 9] 11 20 8 13
Cases Closed During the Month - 2011 33 9 6| 14 231 11 19 15 14 9] 11 101 15
Closed Assessments - 2012 8| 20 7 8 121 19 12
Closed Assessments - 2011 23] 10| 11| 12 15| 16| 16 13 14| 15| 15 15| 15
Children in Out of Home Placements
* Individual Children - Monthly - 2012 22| 22| 25| 24 24| 25 24
* Individual Children - Monthly - 2011 331 30| 33| 29 26| 27| 24| 25 23] 21| 20| 19| 26
* Ages of Children (Reported Quarterly)
0-5 Years - 2012 2 4 3
0-5 Years - 2011 11 9 3 2 6
6-12 Years - 2012 4 7 6
6-12 Years - 2011 13 11 5 5 9
13-15 Years - 2012 8 10 9
13-15 Years - 2011 2 3 5 5 4
16 Years & Up - 2012 13 14 14
16 Years & Up - 2011 13 10 10 7| 10
Adm - 2012 19 29 24
Adm - 2011 30 25 15 11 20
IV-E - 2012 8 6 7
IV-E - 2011 9 8 8 8 8




SOCIAL SERVICE CASELOAD STATIST

CS

2011-2012 - Page#?

Jan | Feb | Mar | Apr | May | Jun | Jul [ Aug | Sep | Oct | Nov | Dec | Avg
Changes in Placements Away From Home - 2012 5 3 8| 10 2 3 5
Changes in Placements Away From Home - 2011 9 4 4| 12 5 8 0] 11 3 8 4 2 6
Court Appearances - 2012 9 1 7] 19 8| 15 10
Court Appearances - 2011 28| 12 14( 17 15( 19 7 16 16 13 8 15 15
Day Care Homes - Total # Licensed -~ 2012 24| 24| 25| 27 291 30 27
Day Care Homes - Total # Licensed - 2011 27( 27| 28| 28 28| 27| 27| 26 25 25 25 24( 26
Child Foster Care Homes - Total # Licensed - 2012 6 6 6 6 6 6 6
Child Foster Care Homes - Total # Licensed - 2011 121 12) 12| 12 12] 11| 10 9 8 8 7 6| 10
Adult Foster Care Homes - Total # Licensed - 2012 10 10f 10| 10 10| 10 10
Adult Foster Care Homes - Total # Licensed - 2011 101 10( 10f 10 10| 10| 10 10 10 10f 10 101 10
Corporate Foster Care Homes - 2012 14| 14 14 14 14 14 14
Corporate Foster Care Homes - 2011 15( 15| 15| 15 15| 15| 15 15 14 14) 14 141 15
Maltreatment Screenings - Adult - 2012 17 9 5 6 7 9 9
Maltreatment Screenings - Adult - 2011 9 5 3 3 2| 101 12 12 11 7 5 6 7
Maltreatment Screenings - Children - 2012 6 11| 10| 10 6 8 9
Maltreatment Screenings - Children - 2011 18| 13| 14| 12 14| 11 8 5 71 11 9 10| 11




SOCIAL SERVICE CASELOAD STATISTICS

Chart 1

Total Cases Open / Total Number of Workgroups / Total Client Count

1250 - — — =S — S
1150
1050
AN yAY A
A A
950 B & 7
A A A A
850
750
650
550 e ®
=~ s '.-"'"'--.0----"'-
- : S - e Tige - -
R ST
450 T T T T T T T - T - T - T a T = '
- 2 5 = e 0 = T @ ® @ @
© © b o = = S S o o 0o o
3 S ® < 5 - =y £ O = £
c ‘= E s b
o) ) [T} ) o
© < - > (X)
- D o O (o) her
LL )
2 Z 0
FJ

—=i——Total Cases Open 2012
- @ ~ Total Cases Open 2011

—@— Total Number of Workgroups 2012

Total Client Count 2012
= @ - Total Number of Workgroups 2011 A  Total Client Count 2011




SOCIAL SERVICE CASELOAD STATISTICS

Chart 2
Cases Opened During the Month / Cases Closed During the Month / Closed Assessments

55 - — - - e
50
45
i
R
40 —
4 AN
. 3
*
35 -
Nt ¢ . ﬁ ’ o~
&\\ ” e ~ - /E\f 2 - 7 - ﬁ
30 z - Sa N 7
. 0N . | . \/ B ‘
' iy ‘@ .
25 -
“ - ’
’ "B - :
20 ¢ ] s
; . o, .
E s % ~
15 ’ A ShateFoha i e SR A A A—
u > - - - = e
\ ‘ / ] ' ’ A (A N
L ~
10 \ NGA J . 4 ) = ISR ®
® o, S o
3 - % *
5 ®
0 E. I I I > I o ] - 1 a5 I - I - I . -
< =
b () [¢4] [«}] 44} [¢)]
© 2 S < s 5 3 o o o o
S © < S - > £ 2] £ £
| =3 b
o = < o o o o
o e o > 3]
[I'i o [} (1]
N Z (]
~—i— Cases Opened During the Month 2012 —@— Cases Closed During the Month 2012 Closed Assessments 2012
- = Cases Opened During the Month 2011 - @ = Cases Closed During the Month 2011 A Closed Assessments 2011




SOCIAL SERVICE CASELOAD STATISTICS

Children in Out of Home Placements

Chart 3
50 4——— — — — — — — — — -
45
== |
e e e e |
—a——a—— R = —— e i W f
3 . . . . . —_———= e = =
January February March April May June July August September October November December
~=#——|ndividual Children Monthly 2012 ~ B - Individual Children Monthly 2011
50 +—— — U e
40
30 _® Saom —
20 c —
v - @ = ~ X
10 &wﬂ_ﬁ;_x___.__, & — —— @
0 L) — T
March June September December
Y= Paid by Adm 2012 -Paid by IV-E 2012
© - Paid by Adm 2011 A - Paid by IV-E 2011
20 —_——— — —_— - — — —_— — — ]
18 |
16 i
14 =
12 Q i “ﬁ—-—'—-:-—_——————.—_
A i e,
10 ,;‘:-—% e G
o — ~ - il T
8 — —
6 == — . =0
4 .é_’-/ .___.‘.H-!--—-—-——-——--—-—----g
2 " —— = A} =/
0 L) L T 1
1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter

Ages of Children 0-5 Years (2012 Reported Qtr.)
~—i-— Ages of Children 13-15 Years (2012 Reported Qtr.)
A Ages of Children 0-5 Years (2011 Reported Qtr.)

- B - Ages of Children 13-15 Years (2011 Reported Qtr.)

—&— Ages of Chiidren 6-12 Years (2012 Reported Qtr.)
—-=&— Ages of Children 16 and up (2012 Reported Qtr.)
- ¥ - Ages of Children 6-12 Years (2011 Reported Qtr.)
= @ - Ages of Children 16 and up (2011 Reported Qtr.)




45
40
35
30
25
20
15
10

SOCIAL SERVICE CASELOAD STATISTICS

Chart 4
Changes in Placements Away from Home / Court Appearances

25 &+ e SemL—— - — - — — .
20
15
10 E_ , =
~ .l ¢ S 3 |
~ ~ ~ e -~ v P> A > -~
5 !\"‘ ﬁ = - ) r ~ T |
> . ~ =~ !
\—"__’_g - J 2 . x - .
0 T T T T T E T T l
January February March April May June July August September October November December
—— Changes in Placements Away from Home 2012 - B - Changes in Placements Away from Home 2011
[ ]
N A .. ¥ a
- + LS %; et
= ; ) = 3 T
g - / \ & = ~
B w ¥ P "
I\!/l' ] T L L L]
January February March April May June July August September October November December

—i—— Court Appearance 2012

- - Court Appearance 2011




SOCIAL SERVICE CASELOAD STATISTICS

Licensed Day Care Homes, Child, Adult & Corporate Foster Care Homes

Chart 5
32— — e — - S — — — —
30
28 —1 —
26 -3 “ - - - W - -— -
R - i) NN SR
22 L] L} L L L] Ll L) L] L) L) L}
January February March April May June July August September October November  December
——— Day Care Homes- Total # Licensed 2012 - @ - Day Care Homes- Total # Licensed 2011
16 - —_— — -— — -
14
12 - Ty e —
s
10 = = = = = = =2 i = 2 =
_‘_H_H_-'"'."-ﬂ._
8 — A ———
i
6 r———— % —
|
4 1 ] 1 ' L L L] L] 1 1 I I
January  February March April May June July August September October November December
-Child Foster Care Homes - Total # Licensed 2012 Child Foster Care Homes - Total # Licensed 2011
—&— Adult Foster Care Homes - Total # Licensed 2012 —8— Adult Foster Care Homes - Total # Licensed 2011
18 - — _—
16 i
R . <> & . 4 . Q\‘ |
14 +—— < = g
12 L] T T L] T L] L] T Ll L] L]
January February March April May June July August September October November December

Corporate Foster Care Homes - Total # Licensed 2012 —&— Corporate Foster Care Homes - Total # Licensed 2011




SOCIAL SERVICE CASELOAD STATISTICS

Chart 6

Maltreatment Screenings -

Adult / Children

25 - — = S e IS SIS s e ——
20
15

|

|

|

@ ® i

b & - |

10 , - -~ = -0_ |

. -~ -

= ° |

’ > !

s S |

) ,

" ~

: - . _-E

i it |

|

L]

0 L] L} L] L] T T T L} T T l|

January February March April May June July August September October November December

~—=fi—— Maltreatment Screenings Adult 2012

- @ - Maltreatment Screenings Adult 2011

—&— Maltreatment Screenings Children 2012

- @ - Maltreatment Screenings Children 2011




	Agenda 082812
	Minutes 081412
	Workshop Minutes 081412
	Commissioner Warrants

	2E-082812
	2F-082812
	2G-082812
	2H-082812
	2I-082812
	2J-082812
	3A-082812
	3B-082812
	4A-082812
	5A-082812
	Petitions Opposing LID
	6A-082812
	7A-082812
	7B-082812
	8A-082812
	9A-082812
	9B-082812
	9C-082812
	Case Load Statistics


